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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Selected Financial Data
The selected financial data for the lasc five years were derived from audited consolidated financial stacements of Omega Financial Carporation (“Omega,”
the "Company” or the “Corporation”), and should be read in conjunction wich “Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations” and the consolidated financial scatements and related notes chereto.
Five-Year Financial Summary
2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
{in thousands of doliars, except share and per share data)
BALANCE SHEET INFORMATION at December 31
ASSEES L. $1,815,818 $1,939,979 $2,082,571 §1,140,166 $1,154,557
DEPOSIES 1oieieeienriree e e et in e e e ee e 1,325,763 1,422,530 1,502,082 907,580 919,255
LOANS, NEE ... e nnees 1,135,048 1,199,373 1,312,606 788,144 779,819
Investment SecUNties .........cccoiciiiee e e, 303,894 353,355 327,979 240,539 251,508
Short-term BOrrOWINES ....ociiiee i 65,712 90,153 90,259 33,263 41,452
Junior subordinated debentures...............cccceeee i 56,193 56,692 57,190 — —
Long-term debt (including ESOP debt)...............ooenii. 29,358 38,167 101,771 24,121 16,069
Shareholders’ equity......cccooeiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 325,211 318,490 315,739 167,439 162,110
Number of shares outstanding—common............cecvie 12,622,802 12,599,508 12,593,524 8,458,823 8,099,778
Number of shares outstanding—preferred .................. —_— — — — 219,781
INCOME STATEMENT INFORMATION
Years Ended December 31
Total interest iNCOME.......c...coeiiriiiiiinieeev e $ 94787 $ 91,175 % 62371 $ 56,783 $ 64,960
Net interest INCOME .......ociivirvi e, 61,066 61,670 45,705 43,077 45,637
Provision (credit) for 10an 10S5€S.......cooveivicieiiiiiiinais 3,896 1,202 {300) 350 630
Income before income taxes and
discontinued operations ............ccccceei i ecieinnnen. 26,447 28,976 22,443 22,011 23,829
INCOIME $AX BXPENSE «oeiivieiieeievreriririeieeeseiessbmeneeneeenaens 5,702 6,213 5,357 4,826 5,650
Discontinued operations, net of tax.............ccccoeeeeee. (314) 112 (65) — —
NEE INCOME ....vvviaiiecee e ab e e e e s nnnns 20,431 22,875 17,021 17,185 18,179
PER COMMON SHARE DATA
Basic earnings per share
Continuing operations .........ccoeeveeeii e 1.65 1.81 1.80 2.07 217
Discontinued operations.................ccccoivveeeneeeennn (0.02) 0.01 {0.01) — —
Net INCOMEY .. e e e e 1.62 1.82 1.79 2.07 2.17
Diluted earnings per share
Continuing operations .............ccii e, 1.65 1.80 1.79 2.01 2.10
Discontinued operations............c.cocooivviieee e, {(0.02) 0.01 {0.01) — —
Net incomet ... 1.62 1.81 1.78 2.01 2.10
Cash dividends—COmMMON ......vcuiviiiieieieieeevieniiinn 1.24 1.24 1.20 1.17 1.13
BoOk value—cCOmmON ........cc.oooieieiiiiiiieie e, 25.76 25.28 25.07 19.79 19.63
Book value—tangible ..., 12.61 11.76 11.28 19.79 19.63
FINANCIAL RATIOS
based on net income
Return on average tangible equity...............ooeeeiienninns 13.22% 15.33% 11.84% 10.32% 11.32%
Return on average common equity.............cccceeevcnanes 6.32 7.13 8.89 10.32 11.32
Return on average tangible assets ..........c.cccccevninnnns 1.18 1.25 1.26 1.50 1.58
Return on average assetS......c.occvveivierriveinnsrinirininian 1.08 1.15 1.24 1.50 1.58
Dividend payout—CcOmMMON........coveiirieririeiiivieieiiniiinns 76.59 68.30 66.91 55.76 50.76
Average equity to average assets ... 17.07 16.06 13.97 14.53 13.96
U Totals may not sum due to rounding
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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

The information contained in this Annual Report contains forward-
looking statements (as this term is defined in the Securicies Exchange Acc of
1934 and the regulations thercunder), including without limitation, state-
ments as to the future loan and deposit volumes, the allowance and provision
for possible loan losses, future interest rates and their effect on Omega’s
financial condition or results of operations, the classification of Omega’s
investment portfolio and other scatements which are nor historical facrs
or as to trends or management’s intentions, plans, beliefs, expectations or
opinions. Such forward-locking statements are subject to risks and uncer-
caincies and may be affected by various factors which may cause actual resules
to differ macerially from those in the forward-looking statements including
without limitation, the effect of economic conditions and related uncertain-
ties, the effece of interest rates on che Corporation, federal and state govern-
ment regulation and competition. Certain of these risks, uncercainties and
other factors are discussed in this Annual Report or in Omega’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006, a copy of
which may be obtained from Omega upon request and without charge
{except for the exhibits thereto). You should not place undue reliance on che
Company's forward-looking statements. Any forward-looking statement
speaks only as of the date on which ic is made and the Company undertakes
no obligation to update or revise any forward-looking statemen.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

This discussion concerns Omega and the consolidated results of its sub-
sidiaries, Omega Bank, Central Pennsylvania Investment Company ("CPI™)
and its subsidiary Omega Insurance Agency (“OIA"), Central Pennsylvania
Life Insurance Company (“CPLI"}, Mid Penn Insurance Associates, Inc,
{"Mid Penn") and Central Pennsylvania Leasing, Inc. As of December 31,
2006, Omega Bank has one principal subsidiary, Bank Capital Services
Corporation. On September 15, 2006, Omega completed the sale of Omega
Bank's subsidiary, Sentry Trust Company. The purpose of this discussion is
to focus on information concerning Omega's financial condirion and resulrs
of operations char is not readily apparent from the consolidated financial
stacements. In order to obtain a clear understanding of chis discussion, the
reader should refer to che consolidated financial starements, the notes thereto

and other financial information presented in this Annual Report.

Nature of Operations

Omega is a financial holding company that provides financial services
primarily in cencral and northeastern Pennsylvania. Consisting of one
bank and four active non-bank subsidiaries, Omega provides recail and
commercial banking services through 64 offices in Bedford, Blair, Cameron,
Centre, Clinton, Huncingdon, Juniata, Luzerne, Lycoming, Mifflin, Snyder,
Union, and Northumberland counties.

Omega Bank offers a full range of consumer and commercial services.
Consumer services include Internet and telephone banking, an automated
teller machine network, personal checking accounts, interest-earning check-
ing accounts, savings accounts, health savings accounts, insured money
marker accounts, debit cards, investment certificates, fixed and variable race
certificates of deposit, club accounts, secured and unsecured installment
loans, construction and mortgage loans, safe deposit facilities, credit lines
with overdraft checking protection, Home Equity VISA card, IRA accounts

and student loans. Commercial banking services include commercial lending,

small and high-volume business checking accounts, on-line account man-
agement services, ACH origination, payroll direct deposit, commercial cash
management services and repurchase agreements. Omega Bank also provides
a variety of trust and assec management services. Through Omega's
subsidiaries OIA and Mid Penn insurance agencies, a full complement of
auto, home and business insurance as well as cerm life insurance is avail-
able. Omega offers annuities, mutual funds, stock and bond brokerage
services, long-term care insurance and sophisticated life preducts through
an arrangement with a broker-dealer and insurance brokers. Manage-
ment believes the Corporation has a relacively stable deposic base with no
major seasonal depositor or group of depositors. Most of the Corporation's
commercial customers are small and mid-sized businesses in central and

norcheastern Pennsylvania.

Economic and Induscry-Wide Facrors Relevant to Omega

As a financial services organization, Omega's core business is heavily
influenced by the movement of interest rates. Lending and investing is
done daily, using funding from deposits and borrowings, resulting in net
interest income, the most significant porcion of operating results. The
Corporation continually projects the effects of changes in interest rates
through asset/liability management, product pricing and review and analysis
of competition.

General economic conditions are relevant to Omega’s business. In
addition, economic factors impact the customers’ need for financing, chus
affecting loan growth. Additionally, changes in the economy can directly
impact the credit strength of existing and potential borrowers.

Focus of Management

Management is committed to achieving long-term stability and mea-
sures its success by five key elements.

Customer Relationshipi— Omega strives to maximize customer satisfac-
tion. We are sensitive to the broad array of financial alternatives available o
our customers from both local and global competition. We are commitzed ro
fostering a complete customer relationship and plan ro continue to provide
for the financial needs in fucure generations as in the past.

Shareholder Satisjaction—Omega believes our investors are entitled to a
fair return on their investment through both stock value appreciation and
dividend rerutrns. We intend to continue to protect their investment through
long-term srability of our balance sheet and earnings.

Balance Sheet Stability—By maintaining a disciplined approach, we have
built a solid balance sheet. In spite of intense competition, we maintain
stringent credit standards. We believe we consistently pay fair marker rates
on all deposits, minimizing funding and balance sheet volarility. We also
believe we have invested wisely, in compliance with self-imposed standards,
minimizing the risk of asset impairment.

Operating Results—Management of Omega is profitabilicy focused.
Through close monitoring of expenses, identification of opportunities ro
increase fee income and sound balance sheet management, we strive to
deliver to shareholders a fair return on rtheir investment.

Commitment to the Community—We are active corporate citizens of the
communities we serve. Alchough the world of banking is ever-changing and
in some cases does not even require a physical building, we believe that our
community banking philosophy is scill valid. Despite technological advances,
banking is still a personal business. We believe that out customers shop for

services and value a relationship with an institution involved in the same




community, with the same interests in its prosperity. We have a foundation
and a history in each of the communities we serve. Qur employees live chere;

we encourage and support community involvement.

Omega's Oppottunities

We seek to continually enhance our customer delivery system, both
through rechnelogy and physical facilicies. We have short-term and long-
term plans to revitalize many existing branch locations through remodeling
for efficiencies or relocation for improved access and customer convenience.
In 2006, we sold three of our branch offices that were located oucside of our
customer market, to increase our focus on the remaining branches within
our defined markets. We continually examine opportunities to upgrade tech-
nology both to carer to our customers’ needs and to increase operational
efficiency. In 2006, Omega introduced Remote Deposit Service, which allows
business customers to electronically deposic checks, providing for the clear-
ing of checks much more efficiently than with traditional paper checks,

Ormega's Challenges

Competition—We continue 1o expertence more, and very intense competi-
tion in the marketplace, Increased competition and the resulting pricing pres-
sures have challenged Omega’s growth opportunities in our primary market
areas. Our competicion is not limited to local community inscitations or
strictly to financial institurions, Our primary market area includes several very
prosperous communicies, an attractive carget for comperitors. To meet this chal-
lenge, we stay in close contact with our customers, monitoring cheir satisfac-
tion with our services through professionally conducted surveys, personal
visits and networking in the communities thar we serve. We strive to meet
our customers’ expectations and deliver consistent high-qualicy service.

Regulated Company—Omega is subject to banking regulation as well as
regulation by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and as such,
must comply with several laws, including, but not limited to, the USA
Patriot Act, Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and the Bank Secrecy Act. Man-
agement follows strong corporate governance praceices, including a Disclosure
Commirtee for Financial Reporting and a Code of Ethics for all directors,
officers and employees.

Omega has incurred direce and indirect costs associated wicth compli-
ance with the SECs filing and reporting requirements imposed on public
companices by the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, as well as adherence to new and exis:-
ing banking regularions. It is unlikely chatr regulatory demands will be
reduced, and management expects that more resources will be dedicated o

meet future compliance standards.

APPLICATION OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Corporation’s consolidated financial statements are prepared based
upon the application of U.S. generally accepred accounting principles, the
most significant of which are described in Note |—Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies. Certain of chese policies require numercus estimaces
and assumptions, and are based upon informartton available as of cthe date of
the financial statements. As such, over time these estimates and assumptions
may prove inaccurate or vary from acrual results and may significantly affect
the Corporation's reported resules and financial position for the period or in
future periods. The accounting policy for establishing the allowance for loan
losses has a greater reliance on the use of estimates, and as such has a greater
possibility of producing results thac could be different chan originally
reported. Changes in underlying facters, assumptions or estimates in the
allowance for loan losses could have a marerial impact on the Corporation’s
furure financial condicion and results of operations.

Page 13 of this Annual Report to Shareholders provides management’s

analysis of the Company's allowance for loan losses and related provision for

loan losses expense. The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level
believed adequare by management to absorb probable inherent losses in the
loan portfolio. Management's determination of the adequacy of the allowance
for loan losses is based upon an evaluation of individual credits in the loan
portfolio, historical loan loss experience, current economic conditions, and
other relevane factors. This determination is inherently subjective, as it
requires material estimates including the amounts and timing of future cash
flows expected to be received on impaired loans that may be susceprible to
significant change. The allowance for loan losses related to loans considered
to be impaired is generzlly evaluated based on the discounted cash flows
using the impaired loan’s initial effective incerest rate or the fair value of the
collateral for certain collateral dependent loans.

Omega’s accounting policy for the determinarion of goodwill and other
intangibles also places significant reliance on the use of estimates. Goodwill
represents the excess of che cost of an acquisition over the fair value of che
net assets acquired. Other intangible assees represent purchased assets that also
lack physical substance but thar can be separately distinguished from goodwill
because of contractual or other legal rights, or because the asser is capable of
being scld or exchanged either on its own or in combination with a related con-
tract, asser or liability. It is Omega's policy that goodwill be tested for impair-
ment on at least an annual basis, Managemenc’s current analysis indicates thar a
19.39 decline in market capitalization would warrant further analysis of the
carrying value of goodwill, which could resuir in an adjustment to its value.
Intangible assets with finite lives include core deposits and customer relation-
ship, Intangible assets are subject to impairment testing whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate thac the carrying amount may not be recov-
eruble. Core deposit and customer relationship intangibles are amortized over a
period of time chat represents their expected life using a method of 2amortiza-
tion thac reflects the pattern of economic benefit. Management escimates thae
consecutive annual declines of more than 9% of the acquired customer base
subsequent to December 31, 2006 could resuls in an impairment of the core
deposit intangible and affect Omega's operating results in fucure years.

Certain amounts in the 2005 financial statements have been reclassified
ro segregate balances and results associated with discontinued operations and
to conform to the 2006 presentation. The reclassification had no impact on

net income,

SUMMARY-~THE YEAR IN REVIEW

Nert income for 2006 was $20.4 million, a 10.7% decrease from 2005
net income of $22.9 million. The following significant factors impacted
Omega's financial performance and results of operations during 2006:

Provision for Loan Losses—During 2006, two large commercial relation-
ships required significant reserve allocacions toraling $4.8 million in the
Allowance for Loan Losses. The circumstances surrounding these rwo loans
were the major cause of che overall increase in the provision for loan losses
from $1.2 million in 2005 to $3.9 million in 2006. Both of chese borrowers
are involved in corporate bankruptey proceedings. Prior to year-end, we sold
our entire interest in one of these loans, We continue to monitor the cash flows
and collateral supporting che other loan and are awairing the final rulings of
the bankruptey court regarding this borrower.

Net Imtereit Margin—Our net interest margin declined by $0.6 million
in 2006 compared to 2005, due primarily to increasing razes on deposits.
Additionally, the one large commercial relationship referred to in che preced-
ing section was not accruing interest during a significanc portion of 2006,
resulting in lost interese earnings of approximacely $1.0 million.

Other Income—Identificacion and delivery of new product offerings
resulted in increased ocher income of $1.0 million in comparison to 2005.

The introduction of two new checking account products, coupled with

3
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increased service charge levels in other fees, contributed significantly to che
increase in service charges on deposit accounts. Additional loan fee income was
generated primarily through fees related to business loans and the origination
of Pennsylvania Housing Finance Agency loans. The investment portfolic was
also rescructured during late 2006, resulting in the sale of all the rax-free
municipal securizies in the available for sale caregory, $21.0 miilion of securities.
This sale resulted in a $0.4 million loss in the fourth quarrer.

Qther Expense—Close monitoring of expenses resulted in a 0.4% increase
in other expenses in 2006 in comparison to 2005, Salaries and benefics
expense remained constant from 2005 to 2006, reflective of some personnel
reductions as well as consolidation of some positions.

Sale of Sentry Trust/Branch Locations—The sale of Sentry Trust was
finalized during 2006, resulting in an overall loss of $0.8 million, net of tax.
The Corporation also sold chree of ics branch locations during che year,
resulting in a gain of $1.5 million, net of tax. While the sales of Sentry Trust
and the branches resulted in a reduction of assets and deposits, these sales
were part of management's plan ro focus the Corporation on its core products
in its established markers.

Dividends—The Corporacion also continued irs cradition of paying
dividends to shareholders during 2006, maintaining the dividend ac $1.24
per common share. The Corporation has consistently paid quarterly cash
dividends since its inception in 1986. Effective February 1, 2007, Omega was
added to the NASDAQ Dividend Achievers Index. This index, which
consists of 99 companies, provides investors seeking a long-term portfolio
with an opportunity o invest in companies wich higher returns, adjusted
for marker risk.

Risk Factors—The Corporarion faces a variety of risks and challenges in
the future, including: changes in local economic conditions, an uncertain
interest rate environment, increased competition, and a complex regulatory
environment. For a more complete discussion of relevant risk factors, see
TItem LA of Part | of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2006.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Financial Performance—2006 vs. 2003

Omega reported net income for the year ended December 31, 2006 of
$20.4 miliion, representing $1.62 per diluted share, compared to $22.9 mil-
lion or $1.81 per diluted share for 2005. The decline in 2006 earnings can be
ateributed primarily to 2 $3.9 million provision for loan losses, or $0.23 per
diluted share after tax. The significant provision for loan losses in 2006
resulred from estimated losses related to two commercial loans.

Summarized below are the components of net income (in thousands of
dollars) and the contribution of each to return on average asser (ROA) for
2006 and 2005.

2006 2005
% of % of
Average Average
Assets Assets
Net interest income ... 3 61,066 3.22% $ 61,670 3.09%
Loan l0ss Provision ............cos (3,896) {0.21) {1,202) {0.06}
TrUSE TEBS. vv.voerrer e eeierreeeens 4063 021 4,140 0.2%
Deposit service fees 10,130 053 9344  0.47
Other fBBS...co.cverrer e e 9511 050 9112 04dé
Bank-owned life insurance......... 2,413 0.13 2,299 0.12
Security gains ....ooooieiiniene 389  0.02 2,327  0.12
Gain on debt extinguishment ..... - — 1,043 0.05
Gain (loss} on sale of
Other 55815 .vvvvverrrrerreecres 2380 013 (376) (0.02)
Total non-interest income.......... 28886 153 27889 140
Employee expense......c..coovee.. (29,398} (1.55) (29,382) (1.47)
Occupancy and equipment ........ (8,889} (0.47) (8,403) (0.42)
Qther non-interest expense........ (20,440) {1.08} (20,771) (1.04)
Amortization of intangibles........ (882) {0.0%9) (825) (0.05)
Total non-interest expense......... (59.609) (3.15) (59,381} (2.97)
[ncome tax eXpense...........oce... 5,702y (0.3 (6.213) (0.31)
Net income from continuing
operations......co.ocoininns $ 20,745 110% % 22763 1.14%
Income from discontinued
operations, net of tax............ 3 446 0.02 $ 112 0.0l
Loss on disposal of discontinued
operations, net of tax.......... {760y (0.04) - —
Income {loss) from
discontinued operations......... $ (314) {0.02)% § 112 0.01%
Nel iNCOME vvev . 3 20,431 1.08% $ 22,875  1.156%
Average assets..........cwen. 91,893,973 $1,997,460

For the year ended December 31, 2006, Omega’s net income repre-
sented an ROA of 1.08% compared to 1.15% in 2005. Omega’s return on
average tangible assets, which excludes from average assets goodwill and
intangibles, was 1.18% in 2006 compared to 1.25% in 2003. Omega’s man-
agement strives to attain consistently high earnings levels each year by pro-
tecting the core earnings base with conservative growth strategies that
minimize shareholder risk, while serving a broad customer base. Omega consid-
ers ROA to be a key performance ratio, and continually evaluates che broad
caregories of the income stacement that impact this profirability indicator.

The following table shows certain key ratios for the last five years.

Key Ratio Schedule (in %)

Net interest MAMZIN .. v ceveeieeen e i e e
Net interest margin, tax-equivalent ...
Yield ON SAMMINE BSSELS. .. ovvveeivreirieeceeietiesrr et e eeee e sbsnr s ars et e s i

Cost of funds

Non interest inCome t0 average assetS ......ooovvvioi e
Non interest expenses to average assets ...

Return on average assets.........cocoeieieen
Return on average tangible assets

Return on average stated equity .......cocveeeen i
Return on average tangible equity..........ccoov i

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
........................... 3.95% 3.77% 371% 4.07% 4.28%
................... 4.07% 3.92% 3.92% 4.32% 4.58%
................... 6.14% 5.58% 5.06% 5.36% 6.10%
2.18% 1.80% 1.35% 1.29% 1.81%
............................ 1.47% 1.35% 1.38% 1.34% 1.26%
............................ 3.20% 3.07% 3.22% 3.28% 3.15%
1.08% 1.15% 1.24% 1.50% 1.58%
1.18% 1.25% 1.26% 1.50% 1.58%
........................... 6.32% 7.13% 8.89% 10.32% 11.32%
........................... 13.22% 15.33% 11.84% 10.32% 11.32%




The key factors that defined the 2006 resules are as follows:
* $3.9 million provision for loan loss related 1o two large commercial
borrowers;
* Increase in net interest margin despite a challenging interest race
eNvIronment:
* Declining earning assers;
* The sale of Sentry Trust Company and three branch locations; and

* Ongoing expense control.

Provision for Loan Losses

Omega's provision for loan losses is determined as a resule of changes in
the required level of the allowance for loan loss reserve. In 2006, Omega
provided a provision for loan losses of $3.9 million as compared ta $1.2 million
in 2005. During 2006, two large commercial borrowers entered into corpo-
rate bankruptcy proceedings. One of these lending relationships, a $1.5 million
facility to a water boteling company, resulted in Omega Bank ultimately
selling its entire interest in chis facilicy in the fourch quarter of 2006 after
the company entered the bankruptcy process. The second borrower, a food
distribution company with a $16.8 million facility, is seill working through
the bankruptey re-organization process. The majority of the 2006 provisions
reflect management’s assessment of these two large commercial borrowers.
During 2006, management has continued to update its evaluation of the
credit and the related estimates of losses. Evaluations of this credit concinue.
The ongoing analysis may cause this estimace to change in the furure
and actual losses resulting from this credit may differ marerially from this
initial escimate.

In 2006, the provision for loan losses exceeded net charge-offs by
$2.0 million, while in 2005 che net charge-offs exceeded the provision by
$0.2 million. Credit quality is a high priority for Omega as evidenced by its
low ratios of net charge-offs to average loans outstanding. Ner charge-offs
in 2006 and 2005 were .16% and .11% of average loans ocursranding,
respectively. Non-performing loans as a percentage of the allowance for loan
losses were 134.5% ar year-end 2006 and 59.3% at the end of 2005. The
allowance for loan losses as a percentage of net loans was 1.51% and 1.27%
at December 31, 2006 and 2003, respectively.

Net Interest Income and Margin

Net interest income is the amount by which interest income on earning
assets exceeds interest expense on interest bearing liabilities. Net interest
income is the most significant component of income from continuing oper-
ations, comprising approximately 68% of total income from continuing
operations for 2006. Net interest margin is the percentage of ner return
on average earning assets and provides a measure of comparability of a
financial institution’s performance. Because some interest earning assets are
tax-exempt and generate rax-exempt income, an adjustment is made for ana-
lytical purposes to place all interest income on a fully tax-equivalent basis,

Both net interest income and net interest margin are impacted by
changes in interest rates, relationships between various rates and che compo-
sition of the average balance sheer. Additionally, product pricing, product
mix and cuscomer preferences dictate the composition of the balance sheet
and che resulting net interest income, Table 1 (located on pages 6 & 7) shows
average asset and liability balances, average interest rates and interest income
and expense for the period 2004 to 2006. In addition, it shows the changes
attributable to the volume and rate components of nec interest income,

Net interest income for 2006 was $61.1 million, a decrease of $0.6 mil-
lion or 97% compared to net interest income of $61.7 million for 2005. Net
interest income in 2006 includes the effeces of $1.0 million in lost interest of
a large commercial customer. The 2006 decrease in nec interest income was
the resule of an increase of $2.7 million due ro interest rate effects and a

decrease of $3.3 million due to volume and changes in the composition of our
interest-earning assers. The net interest margin was 3.95% in 2006 and
3.77% in 2005. On a fully tax-equivalent basis, the net interest margin
increased 15 basis points to 4.07% from 3.92% in 2005, The increase in our
net interest margin was due principally to improvements in yields on our
interest-earning assets, as discussed below.

Total average loans were $1.2 billion in 2006 with an average weighted
yield of 6.83% that produced $81.1 million in interest income. This repre-
sented a $75.4 million, or 6.0%, decrease in average loan balances from
200%. Some of this volume decrease can be attribuced to continued competi-
tive pressures in pricing and credit standards. However, continued runoff
from a portfolio of auto loans acquired in connection with the acquisicion of
Sun Bancorp, Inc. (“Sun™) in 2004 concributed $22.5 million of this average
decrease, while the sale of a pool of manufactured housing loans in 2005 and
three branch locations in 2006 accounted for $3.8 million of che average
decrease. In addition, as a ool for conerolling inceresr rate risk, the Corporation
increased its efforts in 2000 to self new mortgage loans in the secondary
market instead of adding chem to the loan portfolic. The average yield on
loans increased 58 basis points to 6.83% from 6.25% in 2005, which resulted
in an increase of $7.0 million in interest income, while volume changes decreased
interest incorne $4.8 milkion when compared o 2005. The combination of the
rate, volume and mix effects resulted in an increase of $2.2 million, or 2.89%, in
toral loan interest. The 58 basis point increase in loan yields in 2006 is largely
attribucable co the higher interest rate environment in 2006 compared to 2005.

Investment securities averaged $332.1 million, a decrease of $1.2 mil-
lion, or .35% from the average investmenc securities in 2005. The average
weighted yield on investments increased to 3.77% from 3.37% in 2005, This
increase, along wirh a change in investment mix, resulted in an additional
$1.3 million in investment income in 2006 as compared to 2005. Interest
bearing deposits and federal funds sold, as a group on average, decreased
34.5%, or $13.5 million due to reduced liquidity needs in 2006. The lower
level of interest bearing deposits and federal funds sold resulted in a decrease
in interest income of $0.4 million, however this decrease was offsec by an
increase of $.06 million due to the yield on these assets improving to 4.55%
in 2006 from 2.65% in 2005.

Total interest earning assets averaged $1.5 billion at a yield of 6.14%
and produced total interest income of $94.8 million for 2006. The yield on
earning assets increased by 56 basis points 10 6.14% in 2006 from 3.58% in
2005. Changes in interest rates resulted in an increase of $8.6 million, or
9.4%, in interest income while volume and mix changes decreased it $4.9
million or 5.4%.

Total interest bearing liabilities averaged $1.3 billion at a cost of $33.7
million carrying a composite rate of 2.55%. This represented a decrease in
interest bearing liabilities of 7.7%, or $109.6 million compared to 2005. The
composite rate was 2.06% in 2005. Interest expense increased $3.9 million
due to the higher interest rate environment in 2006, This increase was offset
by a decrease of $1.7 million due to volume and mix of interest bearing lia-
bilities. These changes resulted in a total increase of $4.2 million, or 14.3%,
in inceresc expense.

Non-interest bearing funding sources, including equity, averaged $572.6
million in 2006, compared to $366.5 million in 2003, for an increase of $6.1
million, or 1.19. The rate to fund interest bearing assets increased by 49 basis
points to 2.55% in 2006 from 2.06% in 2005. The increase in funding cost
was the result of increased interest rates as well as competitive pressures for
deposits. Partially offsetting this increased cost was the face that a higher
percentage of the earning assets are being funded by non-interest bearing
funding sources in 2006 than in 2005. For 2006, this ratio was 37.1%; in
2005 it was 34.7%.
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Table 1
Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Income Analysis
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005
Average Yield/ Average Yield/
Balance® Interest Rate Balance*! Interest Rate
ASSETS
Interest earning assets:
Taxable 108MS'2 ..o iereriecier e e e st e e $1,128,048 $78,472  6.96% $1,202,607 $76,204 6.34%
Tax-8XEMIPE JOANS. .11\ ieeeeect e es et e 59,190 2,631 4.45 60,048 2,703 450
TOAL JDANS ...vveiiectiiee e et e e et e s rmr e rie e ae e 1,187,238 81,103 6.83 1,262,655 78807 6.25
Taxable investment SeCUnties.........c..coccoiiiinni e 298,486 11,635 3.90 266,791 9,314 3.49
Tax-exempt investment securities 33,589 883 2.63 66,449 1,917 2.88
Total investment securities . 332,075 12,518 3.77 333,240 11,231 3.37
Interest bearing deposits ......ccoevveenn " 12,956 510 3.94 21,637 551 2.55
Federal funds Sold ........coooiiiiiniiniice e 12,685 656 5.17 17,539 486 2.77
Total interest 8arning @SSELS. ... vvre e s 1,544,954 94,787 6.14 1,635,071 91,175 5.58
Non-interest earning assets:
Cash and due from banks 50,230 53,629
Allowance for lgan losses (15,205} {15,295)
Premises and equipment ........cvvevrieeeiiiiiieien e 36,542 37,447
(0001 O L LTS PEPRE RS 277,452 286,608
TOtAl BSSEIS ..o oottt $1,893,973 $1,997,460
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Interest bearing liabilities:
Interest bearing demand deposits®® $ 395,769 3,546 0.90 $ 470,292 3,963 0.84
Savings deposits........ooveeeeiieiiinicienen 195,280 1,072 0.55 216,923 1,187 0.65
TIME GEPOSIES c.vevreiieeeeeeieeeeet e iare e s i ar s e ettt 571,094 21,349 374 566,689 16,541 292
Other, including short-term borrowings, long-term debt, and other
interest bearing Habilities. ... 159,268 7,754 4.87 177,066 7.814 441
Total interest bearing labilities ..........c.oociviiinii i 1,321,411 33,721 2.55 1,430,970 29,505 2.06
Non-interest bearing habilities:
Demand depOoSItS ........cviiivoriirr e 235,505 231,144
(0111 OSSOSO PPU PP ETOP 13,687 14,810
Shareholders' BQUILY........ciiotime e 323,370 320,536
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ...........ccovvviinvinninninnns $1,893,973 $1,997,460
NEt ITEREESE I GO oot ee ettt tetessiremseeeeeanesestmseeneseaees nnbes $61,066 $61,670
Net yield on interest earning assets'™.........cocecoonieiininn, 3.95% 3.77%
Net interest income and yield-tax equivalent basis® ......................... $62,958 4.07% $64,158 3.92%

Notes:
1) Average balances were calculated using a daily average.
2} Non-aceruing loans end investments are included untif they are charged off.

3) Includes gross unrealized loss on securities available for sale of $2,066 in 2006, and total gross unrealized gains on securities available for sale of $2,282

in 2005 and $6,194 in 2004.
4) Includes NOW, money management and money market accounts.
5) Net yield on interest earning assets is net interest income divided by average interest earning assets.

6} Interest on obligations of states and municipalities is not subject to federal income tax. in order to make the net yield comparable on a fully taxable basis, a

tax equivalent adjustment is applied against the tax-exempt income utifizing a federal tax rate of 35%.

7) The change in interest due to rate and volume has been alfocated to volume and rate changes in proportion to the relationship of the absolute dollar amounts

of the change in each.




2006 Compared to 2005

2005 Compared to 2004

2004 Increase {Decrease) Due To™ Increase (Decrease) Due To!?
Average Yietd/
Balance!? Interest Rate Volume Rate Total Volume Rate Total
% 876,317 $51,077 5.83% $(4,776) $7,044 32,268 $20,354 34,824 $25,178
49,785 2,319 466 (46) (26) (72) 450 (63} 387
926,102 53,396 577 (4,822) 7,018 2,196 20,804 4,761 25,565
176,061 6,033 343 1,198 1,123 2,321 3,151 147 3,298
85,567 2,385 2.9 {880} {154) (1,034) {538} 76 {462)
261,628 8418 322 318 969 1,287 2,613 223 2,836
22,680 311 1.37 {272} 231 (41} (15} 256 241
20,503 246 1.20 {163} 333 170 (40} 281 241
1,230,913 62,371 5.07 (4,939} 8,551 3,612 23,362 5,521 28,883
37,607
(12,507}
20,446
94,768
$1,371,227
$ 343,527 1,621 0.47 (697) 280 (417) 664 1,682 2,346
159,776 963 0.60 (115) — (115) 313 (87} 226
389,206 10,380 2.67 129 4,679 4,808 5178 1,012 6,190
105,000 3,702 3.53 (963) 303 {60) 2,692 1,424 4,116
997,509 16,666 167 (1,646} 5,862 4218 8,847 4,031 12,878
172,721
9,485
191,512
$1,371,227
$45,705 $(3,293) %2689 3 (604) $14,515 $1,490 $16,005
371%
$48,238  3.92%

P
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Qther {Non-Interest) [ncome

Omega remains commitced to concinually increasing customer satisfac-
tion and expanding existing customer relationships by conveniently deliver-
ing popular services. This commitment is affirmed by the continued increase
in income from traditional bank services. In 2006, 2005 and 2004, 26.4%,
25.2% and 25.8% of total income from continuing operations, respectively,
was derived from service-based fee income. We believe that our advanced
front line delivery systems, our interactive web site with on-line banking, our
customer information center, our broad menu of investment products and
our extensive employee training programs have all contributed to the sacis-
faction of our customer base. Technology advances that allow us to be better
and more quickly informed about our cliencs help us be responsive to their
financial needs with personalized service and well-designed products.

The following table discloses the sources of our other (non-incerest)
income for 2006 and 2005, and shows each source as a percentage of total

non-interest income.

2006 2005
% of total % of total

OTHER INCOME:
Service fees an

deposit accounts ............ $10,130 35.07% $ 9,344 33.50%
Service fees on loans ......... 1,635 5.66 1,380 4.95
Earnings on bank-owned

life insurance . 2,413 8.35 2,299 8.24
Trust fees..cooviveeeeeeeeeeeeeen, 4,063 14.07 4,140 14.85
Investment and insurance

product sales ................ 2,942 10.18 3,061 10.94
Gain on early extinguish-

ment of debt.................. — — 1,043 3.74
Gain (loss) on sale of

loans and other assets.... 2,380 8.24 (376)  (1.35)
Net gains on investment

SECUrtieS ..o 389 1.35 2,327 8.34
OLher . v 4,934 17.08 4,681 16.79
TOTAL OTHER INCOME ..... $28,886 100.00% $27,889 100.00%

Service-based fee income (fees on deposits, loans, trust services, invest-
ment and insurance products and other services) continues to be our primary
source of other income and increased to $23.7 million, or a 4.9% increase of
$1.1 miliion when compared to $22.6 million for 2005. This increase was
due primarily to the introduction of new fee-based products as well as
increases in service charge levels. Additionally, fees from debit card and point
of sale transactions generated by our business customers also increased dur-
ing 2006. Trust fees continue as a major source of non-interest income, as a
resulr of conrinued development effores by the Bank's Wealth Management
team. Trust fee income was directly affected by various factors, such as per-
formance of the bond and equity markets, and by the amount of assets under
management. The average market value of assets, including managed and
non-managed accounts, in the trust deparcment during 2006, 2005 and
2004 was $656.0 million, $644.0 million and $578.0 million, respectively.
Sentry Trust is excluded from chis discussion, as it was a disconrinued opera-
tion in 2006, 2005 and 2004.

The investment in bank-owned life insurance (BOLI) continues to gen-
erate non-interest income each year as che cash surrender value increases.
BOLI earnings were $2.4 million in 2006, as compared to $2.3 million
in 2005,

In 2006, net gains from the sale of investment securities decreased by
$1.9 million, or 83.3%, to 30.4 million as compared to 2005. Management
considers mulriple factors when selling investment secutities; therefore, income
from this activity can flucruate dramatically from year to year. Omega gen-
erally sells only equity securities that have appreciated in value since cheir
purchase. Primarily, equity securicies are considered for sale when market
appreciation has occurred, when there is no longer a business reason to hold
the stock or if securities gains are desired to supplement earnings. In 2006,
approximately $0.4 million in losses were incurred as a result of the liquida-
tion of $22.0 million in tax-free municipal bonds. These sales were part of
management’s ongoing strategy to improve the Corporation’s tax position,

Similarly, other gains or losses can be realized in a given year based
upon unique circumstances. In 2006, gains of $2.3 million before rax were
recognized from the sale of three branch locations. These branches were
acquired in the 2004 merger with Sun Bancorp and did not complement
Omega’s long-term strategy. Management is committed to controlling inter-
est rate risk and occasionally will sell longer-cerm fixed-rate assets to reposi-
tion the balance sheer when the rate risk analysis warrants it. During the
first quarter of 2005, Omega paid down $55.0 million of Federal Home Loan
Bank debt chat was acquired in the Sun merger. This resulted in a gain of
$1.0 million due to favorable rate movements after the merger was closed.
Ner losses of $0.4 million on other assets sold were also realized in 2005.

Ocher (Non-Interest) Expense

In order to optimize earnings, (mega’s management strives to effectively
monitor and control its operating expenses. Total other (non-interest) expenses
from continuing operations were $39.6 million for 2006 as compared o $59.4
million for 2005, representing a minor increase of $0.2 million, or 0.4%. As a
percentage of average assets, other {non-interest) expense from continuing
operations was 3.15% for 2006 as compared to 2.97% in 2005,

The following table illustrates the compasition of our other (non-interes)
expenses for the past two years, and displays each category as a percentage of

total non-interest expense:

2006 2005
% of total % of total

OTHER EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee

benefits ... eeeieieeien $29,398 49.32% $29,382 49.48%
Net occupancy expense...... 4,318 7.24 4,208 7.09
Equipment expense............ 4,671 7.67 4,195 7.06
Data processing service...... 2,642 4.43 2,521 4.24
Pennsylvania shares tax...... 2,765 4.64 1,780 3.00
Amortization of intangible

8SSelS .oiierien e 882 1.48 825 1.39
Other.....ovvvveeeeeeeeimeeee s 15,033 25.22 16,470 27.74
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE.... $59,609 100.00% $59,381 100.00%




Salaries and employee benefits are the most significant component of
non-interest expense, and was unchanged at $29.4 million for 2006 and
2005. Salaries and benefits remained constant for the two-year period due
to some minor workforce reductions, consolidation of some open positions,
and reduced management bonuses. Occupancy and equipment increased by
$0.5 million, or 5.8%, reflecting tncreased depreciation related to invesi-
ments in technological upgrades. Data processing costs were $2.6 million for
the year representing 2 $0.1 million or 4.8% increase. Pennsylvania shares
tax also increased $1.0 million to $2.8 million representing a 55.3% increase,
due to the inclusion of an additional year of goodwill in the assessment base
of the shares tax calculation, The goodwill relaces to the Sun acquisition in
2004. Other expenses amounted to $15.0 million for a decrease of $1.4 mii-
lion ot 8.7% from the prior year. Management’s emphasis on cost controls
during 2006 included an internal initiative to thoroughiy challenge all of its
expenses, raking advantage of any opportunity to reduce costs without
impairing the Corporation’s abiliry to effectively provide service 1o its cus-
tomers. This cost control initiative included taking advanrage of contract
tenewals to re-negociate pricing, and to identify any remaining areas for cost
reduction related to the Sun mecger.

Income Taxes

Qur effective tax rate for 2006 was 23.99%, a combinacion of a 21.1%
effective rate on income from continuing operations and a 35.2% effective
rate on income of discontinued operations, In 2003, the effective tax rate was
21.3%, resulting from a 21.4% rate on income from continuing operations
and a 38.1% tax benefit on income from discontinued operations. There are
several factors that have caused our effective cax rate to be less than the
statucory race, We have a significant amount of tax-exempt income. Average
tax-exempt investments and loans as a percenctage of average assets were
49%, 6.3% and 95% in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Tax-exempt
income as a percencage of income before tax and discontinued operarions
was 13.3%, 15.9% and 21.0% in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
Investments in low-income housing partnerships generate income tax credits,
which are used to offset our income rax liability. Lastly, the investments in
bank-owned life insurance (see discussion in non-interest income section)
also generate tax-exempt income. See Note 15 of Notes to Consolidared

Financial Statements for further information on income taxes.

Financial Performance—2003 vs. 2004

Omega reported net income for the year ended December 31, 2005
of $22.9 million, representing $1.81 per diluted share, compared w0 $17
million, or $1.78 per diluted share for 2004. The increase in net income
reflects the successful integration of Sun, which merged into Omega in the
fourth quarter of 2004 as well as the abilicy of Omega to maintain a net
interest margin of 3.92%, on a tax-equivalenr basis, in both 2005 and 2004,
despite a challenging interest tate environment.

For the year ended December 31, 2005, Omega's net income repre-
sented a recurn on average assets (ROA) of 1.15% compared 10 1.24%
in 2004. Omega’s return on average tangible assets, which excludes from
average assets the goodwill and incangibles resulting from the Sun acquisi-
tion, was 1.25% in 2005 compared to 1.26% in 2004. Omega management

strives to actain consistently high earnings levels each year by protecting the
core earnings base with conservative growth strategies thar minimize share-
holder risk, while serving 2 broad customer base. This approach has helped
achieve consistent performance. Omega considers ROA to be a key perfor-
mance ratio, and constantly scrutinizes the broad categories of che income
statement that impact this profitability indicator.

Summarized below are the components of net income (in thousands of
dollars), and the contribution of each to ROA for 2005 and 2004.

2005 2004
% of % of
Average Average
Assets Assets
Net interest income........ $ 61,670 3.09% $ 45705 3.33%
Loan loss {provision)
credit .ooooovieeeeeeiie (1,202) {0.06} 300 0.02
Trust fees......cooeeeevieeinnne 4,140 0.21 3,619 0.26
Deposit service fees....... 9,344 0.47 7,076 0.52
Other fees... 9,112 0.46 6,281 0.46
BOLI ... 2,299 0.12 1,581 0.12
Security gains................ 2,327 0.12 963 0.07
Gain on debt
extinguishment ........... 1,043 0.05 570 0.04
Gains (loss) on sale
of other assets ........... (376) (0.02} (102} (0.01)
Total non-interest
IICOME oo 27,889 1.40 19,988 1.46
Employee expense ......... (29,382) (147 (22,538) (1.64)
Qccupancy and
equipment .........ce..oe (8,403) (0.42) (5,994) {0.44)
Other non-interest
EXDEMSE .vvviiivariirar s (20,771) (1.04) (14,656) (1.07)
Amortization of
intangibles................ (825) (0.05) (362} (0.03)
Total non-interest
EXDENSE...oceeeeveveees (59,381} (2.97) (43,550) (3.18)
Income tax expense ....... (6,213} (0.31) {5,357) (0.39)
Net income from
continuing operations.. $ 22,763 1.14% % 17,086 1.25%
Income from discontinued
operations, net of tax.. $ 112 001 % (65) {0.01)
Loss on disposal of
discontinued opera-
tions, net of tax.......... — — — —
Income (Loss) from dis-
continued operations... $ 112 0.01% % (65} (0.01)%
Net Income....oveveereen, $ 22875 1.15% % 17,021 1.24%
Average assets ............. $1,997,460 $1,371,227

The Sun merger had a material impact on Omega's 2004 results. In order
to properly analyze 2005 earnings compared to 2004, management has identi-
fied the effects on 2004 earnings caused by the addition of Sun on October 1,
2004. The following table sets forth the approximate effect of Sun's former
operacions and the gains realized from the restructuring of Sun's balance sheet.
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Omega Financial Corparation Income Statement Analysis
(in thousands)

Estimated
Contribution to

Estimated
Contribution to

Omega 2005 2004 Results 2004 Results Omega 2004 2005
Consolidated fram Pre-Merger from Former Consolidated Compared
Income Statement  Omega Operations  Sun Operations  Income Statement  to 2004
Total interast NCOME........coveie e iia et e $91,175 $52,415 $9,956 $62,371 $28,804
Total interest eXPENSE......c.ivviiirvivicrr e e e 29,505 12,238 4,429 16,666 12,838
Net interast INCOME.......oivimereeeee e 61,670 40,177 5,527 45,705 15,966
Provision {credit) for 10an 10SSES..........vveeccicecciiiniiiiiiis 1,202 (300) — (300) 1,502
Service fee and other operating income...........ocooevniiin, 26,874 15,840 3,134 18,975 7,900
Net gains on sales of assets and
early extinguishment of debt ... 2,994 331 1,100 1,431 1,563

Total non-interest INCOME ........cooooiriiieeirecee e 29,868 16,171 4,234 20,406 9,463
Salaries and employee benefits ... 30,555 19,654 3,234 22,888 7,667
Other operating BXPeNSE ...... oo v e e 30,724 17,899 3,279 21,180 9,546
Total NON-iNterest EXPENSE ... .vvrvrvvrirviecceeeerrerienrenrieneens 61,279 37,553 6,513 44,068 17,213
INcome DEfore tax........coociveimiierie e 29,057 19,095 3,248 22,343 6,714
Provision for federal income tax...........ccocoiniiiniinninninnen. 6,182 4,549 773 5,322 860
NEL TMCOME -vveivers e e ee et st ee e et $22,875 $14,546 $2,475 $17,021 $ 5854

The key factors defined in 2005 operating results were as follows:

* Successful integration of Sun, resulting in cost savings thar exceeded
expectations;

* Maintaining net interest margin despite a challenging interest rare
environment;

* One-time gains due to balance sheet restrucruring;

* Ongoing expense control; and

* Declining earning assets in 2005,

Toral average loans were $1.3 billion in 2005 at an average weighted
yield of 6.25% that produced $78.9 million of interest income. This repre-
sented 3 $336.5 million or 36.3% increase in average loan volumes from
2004. This volume increase can be primarily ateributed to the Sun acquisi-
tion. As 2005 was a challenging year for loan growth due to the continued
evaluarion of the Sun loan portfolio as well as continued competitive pres-
sures in pricing and credit standards. The yield increased 48 basis points to
6.25% from 5.77% in 2004, which resulted in an increase of $4.8 millicn, in
interest income, while mix and volume changes increased interest income
$20.8 million when compared to 2004, The combination of the rate, volume
and mix effects resulted in an increase of $25.6 million, or 47.8% in tocal
interest earnings from loans. The 48 basis point increase in loan yields in
2005 was largely atcributable to che higher interest rate environment in 2005
compared to 2004.

Investment securities averaged $333.5 million, an increase of $71.9
million, or 27.5% from the average investment securicies in 2004, This
increase was due to assets acquired in the Sun acquisition as well as a shift in
the mix of earning assets from loans to investments in 2005. The average
weighted yield increased to 3.37% from 3.22% in 2004. Inrerest bearing
deposits and federal funds sold, as a group on average, decreased 9.3%, or
$4.0 million.

Total interest earning assets averaged $1.6 billion ac a yield of 5.58%
and produced total interest income of $91.2 million for 2005. The increase in
average earning assers of $404.4 million in 2005 over 2004 was primarily
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the result of che Sun acquisition. The yield on earning assets increased by 51
basis points to 5.58% in 2005. Changes in interest tates resulted in an
increase of $5.5 million, or 8.9%, in interest income while volume and mix
changes increased interest income by $23.3 million or 37.5%.

Toral interest bearing liabilicies averaged $1.4 bitlion at a cost of $29.5
million carrying a composite rate of 2.06%. This represented an increase in
interest bearing liabilities of 43.5%, or $433.5 million compared to 2004.

The composite rate was 1.67% in 2004. Interest expense increased
84,0 million due to higher rates and increased $8.9 million due o volume
and mix changes. These changes resulted in a toral increase of $12.9 mil-
lion, or 77.3%, in interest expense. Once again, the Sun acquisition was the
key factor in the growth of interest bearing liabilities, with increases in
deposits as well as other borrowings. 1n addicion, in order to help fund the
Sun acquisicion, Omega issued $36.0 million in trusc-preferred securities in
September 2004.

Non-interest bearing funding sources, including equity, averaged
$566.7 million in 2003, compared to $373.7 million in 2004, for an increase
of $19% million, or 51.6%. This increase was the result of demand deposits
acquired and the increased equiry from the srock issued to consummate che
Sun merger. The rate to fund interest bearing assets increased by 45 basis
points 1o 1.80% in 2005 from 1.35% in 2004. The increase in funding
cost was the result of higher interest races as well as the increased amount of
long-rerm debe. Partially offserting this increased cost was che face that a
higher percentage of the earning assets were being funded by non-interest
bearing funding sources in 2005 than in 2004. For 2003, this ratio was
34.7%; in 2004 it was 30.4%.

Net interest income was $61.7 million for 20035, an increase of $16.0
million, or 34.9%, from 2004. The.increase in net interest income was the
result of an increase of $1.3 million due to interest rate effects and an increase
of $14.5 million due to volume and mix changes. The net interest margin
was 3.77% in 2005 and 3.71% in 2004. On a fully tax-equivalent basis, the
net interest margin remained at 3.92% in 2004 and 2005.




Provision for Loan Losses

Omega's provision for loan losses was determined as a result of changes
in the required level of the allowance for loan loss reserve. In 2005, Omega
provided a provision for loan losses of $1.2 million as compared to crediting
the provision for $0.3 million in 2004. The majority of the 2005 provision
reflected management's assessment of one large commercial borrower who
was experiencing cash flow problems. In 2005, net charge-offs exceeded the
provision for loan losses by $0.2 million, while in 2004 the net charge-offs
exceeded the provision by $3.8 million. Credit quality is a high priority
for Omega as evidenced by its low ratios of net charge-offs to average loans
outstanding and non-performing loans to the loan loss allowance. Nec
charge-offs in 2005 and 2004 were .11% and ,38% of average loans ourscand-
ing, respectively. Non-performing loans as a ratio to the allowance for loan
losses were 59.3% ac year-end 2005 and 51.8% at the end of 2004. The
allowance for loan losses as a percentage ro net loans was 1.27% and 1.18%
at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Non-Inzerest Income

Service-based fee income (fees on deposits, loans, trust services, invest-
ment and insurance products and other services) grew 1o $24.6 million, for a
41.3% or $7.2 million increase when compared to $17.4 million for 2004.
The majoricy of this increase related to accounts acquired in the Sun acqui-
sition as well as growth in truse fees.

Bank-owned life insurance {BOLI} continued to generate non-interest
income each year as che cash surrender value increased. BOLI earnings were
$2.3 million in 2003, as compared to $1.6 million in 2004.

As a percentage of average assecs, non-interest income (excluding secu-
rities gains gain on debt extinguishmen: and other gains from the sale of
assets) was 1.35% for 2005, as compared to 1.38% in 2004.

In 2005, nec gains from investment securities increased by $1.4 million,
or 141.6%, to $2.3, which included gains of $0.4 million related to the sale
of $47.3 million of investments acquired from Sun. Management considers
multiple factors when selling investment securities; therefore, income from
this activity can flucruate dramacically from year to year.

Likewise, other gains or losses can be realized in a given year based
upon unique circumstances. Management is committed to controlling rate
risk and occasionally will sell longer-term fixed-rate assets to reposition the
balance sheet when che rate risk analysis warrants it. During the first quarter
2005, Omega paid down $55.0 million of Federal Home Loan Bank
barrowings that were acquired in the Sun merger. This resulted in a gain of
$1.0 million due to favorable rate movements after the merger was com-
pleted. Net losses of $0.4 miilion on other assets sold were realized in 2005.

Non-Interest Expense

Total non-interest expenses were $61.3 million for 2005 as compared
to $44.1 million for 2004, representing an increase of $17.2 million, or
39.1%. Management estimates thac che Sun acquisition contributed most
of this increase. While it is difficult to compare full year results because
of the merger, Omega’s cost savings plan resulted in a $7.8 million, or
11.39% reduction in non-interest expenses in 2005 compared to pro forma
combined non-interest expenses for 2004. As a percentage of average assers,
non-interest expense was 3.07% for 2005 as compared to 3.22% in 2004.

Salaries and employee benefits increased by 33.5%, or $7.7 million
in 2005 as compared co 2004, primarily due to che Sun merger. Qccupancy
and equipment increased by $2.4 million, or 40.4%, driven primarily by
the addition of Sun's 23 branches. Data processing costs were $2.5 million
for the year representing a $0.7 million, or 37.1% increase. Shares tax
also increased $0.2 million to $1.9 million representing a 9.3% increase.
These increases can primarily be attribured to the former Sun’s operations,
which were included in expenses during the fourth quarter cnly in 2004,
and che full year in 2005. Other expenses were $17.1 million for an increase
of $5.9 million, or 52.3%, once again primarily due to the additional opera-
tions acquired.

Amortization of intangible assers roraled $1.0 million in 2005 as
compared to $0.4 million in 2004. Omega recorded a core deposit intangible
in the amount of $7.7 million and other intangibles of $2.9 million as a
result of the Sun acquisition. The core deposit intangible is being amortized
over a period of [0 years, while the other incangibles are being amaortized

over various periods ranging from 1.5 years to 11 years.

Income Taxes

Income tax expense for 2005 amounted © $6.2 million compared
w $5.3 million in 2004. The effective tax rate was 21.3% in 2005 versus
23.8% in 2004, due to Omega’s net operating loss carryforwards as well as
additional tax credits available in 2005 versus 2004. Average tax-exempt
invescments and loans as a percentage of average assets were 6,3%, 9.9% and
12.4% in 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively. Tax-exempt income as a per-
centage of income before tax was 15.9%, 21.1% and 22.6% in 2005, 2004
and 2003, respectively. See Note 15 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements for further information on income taxes.

Net Income
For comparative purposes, the following table sets forth earnings
(in thousands of dollars) and selected earnings ratios based on net income for

the past chree years.

2005 2004 2003
NEt INCOME ..o, $22,875 $17,021 $17,185
Return on average assets .............. 1.15% 1.24% 1.50%
Return on average tangible asset .... 1.25% 1.26% 1.50%
Return on average eguity................ 7.13% 8.89% 10.32%
Return on average tangible equity ... 15.33% 11.84% 10.32%

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Balance Sheer Summary

On December 31, 2006, our total assets were $1.8 billion, representing
a 6.4% decrease when compared to total assers of $1.9 billion ar December
31, 2005. This decrease was driven primarily by the sale of Sentry Trust
Company and three of our branch locations during 2006.

Omega's average assets for 2006 were $1.9 billion, as compared to $2.0
billion for 2005. This represented a $103.5 million or 5.2% year-over-year
decrease due primarily to the sale of Sentry Trust, which closed in Seprember
2006, che sale of three branch locations, which was completed lace in the
fourth quarter of 2006, the sale of approximazely $21.0 million of our rax-
exempt investrnents in December 2006 and no significant new loan growth
throughouc 2006.
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Table 2 below reflects an analysis of the sources and uses of funds for 2006 based on average balances,

Table 2
2006 2005 2004
Average increase (Decrease) Average Increase (Decrease) Average
Balance Amount Yo Balance Amount % Balance
FUNDING USES:
LOBIIS ©vveereeeie e ceeteesetieeeeersbre st sinres s antrer e e sameesenties $1,128,048 § (74,559 (6.2)% $1,202,607 $326,290 37.2% % 876,317
Tax-exemnpt loans ................... 59,190 (858) (1.4) 60,048 10,263 20.6 49,785
Investment securities 298,376 31,821 11.9 266,555 90,494 51.4 176,061
Tax-exempt investment securities 33,589 (32,860) (49.5) 66,449 (19,118) {22.3) 85,567
Trading SeCUrties....ccoeevreiirecin e 110 (126)  (53.4) 236 236 — —
Interest bearing deposits ... 12,956 (8,681) (40.1) 21,637 {1,043) (4.6) 22,680
Fecderal funds $0ld ...cccoooeiiiei e, 12,685 (4,854) (27.7) 17,539 {2,964} (14.5) 20,503
Total interest earning assets ... 1,544,954 (90,117) (5.5) 1,635,071 404,158 328 1,230,913
Non-interest earning assets........ 366,290 (9,112) (2.4) 375,402 228,775 156.0 146,627
Unrealized gains on investments..... (2,066} (4,348) (190.5) 2,282 {3,912) (63.2) 6,194
Less: Allowance for [0an 108565 ....o.covevveerreiiinieenennns {15,205} a0 (0.6) {15,295) (2,788) 223 (12,507)
TOLAE USES 1ecviirvinririisrrreierereeesseesersamrieeeaeaiansaniinns $1,893,973  $(103,487) (5.2)% $1,997,460 $626,233 A45.7%  $1,371,227
FUNDING SOURCES:
Interest bearing demand deposits .. $ 395769 % (74,522) (158)% $ 470,292 $126,765 36.9% % 343,527
Savings deposits.......coovvveceeeeienee 195,280 (21,644  (10.0) 216,923 57,147 35.8 159,776
Time deposits.....ovcririreeeccrecienes 571,094 4,405 0.8 566,689 177,483 45.6 389,206
Repurchase agreements ............... 61,501 12,044 24.4 49,457 27,740  127.7 21,717
Other borrowed funds......ccccveciierernisiees i 99,474 (30,195) (23.3) 129,669 46,386 55.7 83,283
Total interest bearing liabilities 1,323,118 (103,912) (7.7) 1,433,030 435,521 437 997,509
Demand deposits.........covvreiennnnn 235,505 4,361 19 231,144 58,423 33.8 172,721
Other Liabilities ...ovviveviviieiereeesieriersimriee i 11,980 (771) (6.0} 12,750 3,265 34.4 9,485
Shareholders” 8qQuUity........ococecevvreererrinricciianin 323,370 2,835 0.9 320,536 129,024 67.4 191,512
Total sources $1,893,973  $(103,487) (5.2)% $1,997,460 $626,233 45.7%  $1,371,227

The average balances of funding sources for 2006 decreased $.2%, or
$103.5 million to $1.9 billion when compared to $2.0 billion for 2005,
Significant increases in 2005 were due primarily to che Sun acquisition in
Ocrober 2004.

Mare detailed discussion of the year-to-year changes in Omega’s interest
earning assets and incerest bearing liabilities are presented in the sections
following, titled Loans, Investments, Deposits and Market Risk.

Loans

Due to the uncertain economy, a stowdown in demand for mortgage
and commercial loans and intense competition in our market, 2006 was a
challenging vear for lending. Omega has continuously maintained tight
credit standards and diligent pricing standards, which ac times adversely
affects loan growth, During 2006, we experienced net decreases in our com-
mercial, real estate, consumer and residential loan portfolios, offset in part
by a net increase in our home equity loans,

The following table summarizes the changes in loan balances (in

thousands) over the last three years.

2006 2005 2004

New loans, net of repayments....  $(29,700) §$ (81,413) $(51,793)
Loans and leases sold ............... {29,588) {30,888) (67,682)
Loans charged off ... (2,548} (1,736) (3,722)
Loans transferred to other real

estate owned ... (818) {176) (411)
Loans and leases acquired

through acquisition of Sun...... — — 663,851
Market value amortization.......... (55) 490 135
Other adjustments to carrying

VAlUB ..o evier e 246 328 (272)

$(62,463) $(113,395) $540,106
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Total loans outstanding at year-end 2006, nec of unearned incerest,
decreased $62.4 million compared to year-end 2005. Several factors affecced
the amount of loans outstanding during 2006, including the sale of three
branch locations, which included approximately $30.9 million in loans. Con-
tinued runoff from a portfolio of auto loans, acquired frem Sun in 2004,
contributed $18.3 miilion to the decrease in 2006. A total of $8.7 millioa in
mortgage loans was sold as the Corporation increased its efforts to sell new
mortgage loans in the secondary market instead of adding chem to the loan
portfolio, Additionally, $21.0 million in risk raced credits were paid off
during 2006. New loan production in all categories was limited in 2006 due
to the aggressive level of competition in both pricing and credit standards in
Owmega's market areas. Average loans outstanding decreased during 2006, by
approximacely $74.5 million, or 6.2%.

In December 2006, management announced the formation of "Omega
Financial Mortgage Solutions, LLC,” a joint venture with American Home
Bank. The purpose of the joint venture is to become more competitive in the
residential lending business and to increase the origination of residential
mortgage loans in Omega’s marker areas. Most of the new loans generated
will not be originated nor held in Omega's loan portfolio. However, these
originations are anticipated to be an additional source of fee-based income.

Omega’s lending strategy stresses quality growth, diversified by prod-
uct and industry. A standardized credit policy is in place throughour the
Corparation, and a special credit committee reviews all large loan requests
prior to approval. Omega’s commercial and consumer lenders make credit
judgments based on a customer’s existing debr obligarions, ability to pay and

general economic trends,




Management monicors the activity within the loan portfolio very care-
fully and sirives to be competitive within its market for boch commercial and
residential real estate loans. Omega intends to actively pursue growth in each
of the loan categories again during 2007. Competition will continue 1o play a
key role in pricing decisions to maintain and build new loan velumes.

Lending activities have inherent risks associated with them, such as che
potential risk of loans becoming past due, non-performing or, ultimazely,
uncoilectible or charged-off loans. Omega actempts to manage this risk
through credic approval standards, as discussed above, and aggressive moni-
toring and collection poiicies.

An allowance for loan losses ts maintained in order to absorb probable
losses on existing loans. An annual provision or credit is recorded o current
earnings to mainsain the allowance at adequate levels. Charge-offs and
recoveries are recorded as an adjustment to the reserve. The allowance for
loan lasses at December 31, 2006 was 1.51% of total loans, net of unearned
interest, as compared o 1.27% of toral loans, net of unearned interest ar the
end of 2005. The allowance increased $1.9 million when compared to
December 31, 2003%. Net charge-offs for 2006 and 200% were 0.16% and
0.119, respectively of average loans. Ner charge-offs were $1.9 million in
2006, an increase of $0.5 million over the netr charge-offs in 2005. The
increase in net charge-offs in 2006 relates primarily to the charge-off of loans
made to a one commercial borrower that filed for bankruptcy protecrion
during the third quarter of 2006. The bank subsequently sold its interest in
this credit facility, resnlting in a loss but also eliminating the potential for

furure losses from this borrower.

Change in Allowance for Loan Losses
(in thousands)

At December 31,

2006 2005
PIOVISION. ..ot $ 389% % 1,202
Allocated to assets sold in 2006.........ccccvveeiven, (136) —
Net charge-offs..........cooeeeiniiiicn s (1,898) (1,364}
Change in allowance for loan 10sses..................... $ 1862 $ (162)
Allowance for [0an [0SS€5......c..oceviveiviiiiieiieiienens, $17,344 §15,482

At December 31, 2006, non-performing loans {consisting of non-accrual
loans, aceruing loans past due 90 days or more and restruccured loans) as a
percentage of the allowance for loan losses were 134.3% as compared o 59.3%
ar December 31, 2005. Of the $23.3 million of non-performing loans at
December 31, 2006, $3.8 million are collateralized wich real estare, and £19.5
million are collaceralized with other assets (e.g., receivables, inventory, etc.).

Non-performing loans were 2.0% of loans as of December 31, 2006, and
0.8% of loans as of December 31, 2005. The increase in non-pecforming
loans in 2006 was due primarily to one commercial borrower, who is operat-
ing under bankruptcy protection, with loans rotaling $16.8 million being
placed on non-accrual status, Loans in this relationship have been allocated
a specific $5.3 million loan loss reserve as of December 31, 2006. Non-
accrual loans ac December 31, 2005 included loans due from one borrower

amounting to $2.3 million. These loans were repaid in full during the first
quarter of 2006.

Table 3
Non-performing loans
December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Non-accrual

127 1oL S $21,001 $6,562 $5,220 $2,588 $3,125
Accruing loans

past due 90 days

OF MO ...ovvvvierierins 2,327 2616 2,667 607 6l4
Restructured foans..... — — 220 223 12
Total non-performing

08NS .cvvereeieeiien $23,328 $9,178 $B8,107 %3,418 $3,751

Loans on which the accrual of interest has been discontinued are
designated as non-accrual loans. Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued
when reasonable doubt exists as o the full, timely collection of principal or
interest. When a loan is placed on non-accrual stacus, all interest previously
accrued but not collected is reversed against current period income. Income
on such loans is chen recognized only to the extent thar cash is received and
where the future collection of principal is probable. Accruals are resumed on
loans only when they are brought fully current with respect to interest and
principal, and when, in the judgment of management, the loan is estimated
10 be well secured and fully coliectible as to both principal and interest.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The amount of allowance for loan losses is determined through a cricical
quantitative analysis performed by management that includes significant
assumptions and estimates. It must be maintained at a level deemed suf-
ficient to absorb probable estimated losses within the loan portfolio, and
supported by detailed documentation. Critical to this analysis is any change
in observable trends that may be accurring relative to loans, to assess poten-
tial credit weaknesses.

Management systematically monitors the composirion and quality of

the loan portfolio and the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses on a

quarterly basis in order to provide for probable losses inherent in che port-

folio. Omega’s merhodology for maintaining the allowance is highly struc-
tured and consists of several key elements:

* Historical trends: Hiscorical net charge-offs are compured as a per-
centage of average loans, by loan type. This percenrage is applied to the
ending period balance of the loan type to determine the amount to be
included in the allowance as part of management’s estimate of inherent
probable loss.

* Individual loan performance: Management identifies and maintains a
list of high-risk loans called a watch list. These loans are individually
assigned a risk-rating grade because the loan has not performed according
to payment terms or the credic has deteriorated and there is reason to
believe that repayment of the loan principal in whole or part is unlikely.
The specific portion of the allowance for these loans is the total amount of
potential unconfirmed losses for these individual loans.

* General economic environment: Current economic factors and business
trends relative to specific types of loans are assessed. Omega's lending
is concentrated wichin central Pennsylvania and accordingly the loan
portfolio quality is dependent upen localized economic factors such as:
unemployment rates, commercial real escace vacancy rates, consumer
delinquency trends and residential housing appreciation rates,
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* Other relevant factors: Certain specific risks inherent in the loan port-
folio are identified and examined to determine if additional reserve is war-
ranted, and if so, management assigns a percentage to the loan category.
Such factors consist of:
© Credit concentration: Omega’s loans are classified in accordance with che
North American Industry Classification System (NAICS). Any group's
total that exceeds 25% of Omega's total risk-based capical is considered
to be a credit concentrarion, and as such, is determined to have an addi-
tional level of associated risk:

© Changes in loan volumes;

© Delinquency and non-accrual trends; and

o Policy and procedure changes.

Individual credits are selected throughout the year for derailed loan
reviews, which are urilized by management to assess the risk in che portfolic
and the adequacy of the allowance. Due to the nature of commercial lending,
evaluarion of the adequacy of the allowance as it relates to these loan types is
often based more upon specific credit review, with consideration given to the
potential impairment of certain credits and hiscorical charge-off percentages,
adjusted for general economic conditions and other inherent risk factors.
Loans not individually evaluated for impairment are grouped by pools with

similar risk characteristics and che related historical charge-off percentages

are adjusted to reflect current inherent risk factors, such as unemployment,
overall economic conditions, concentrations of credit, loan growth, classi-
fied and impaired loan trends, staffing adherence to lending policies and
loss trends.

Conversely, due to the homogeneous nature of the real estate and
installment portfolios, the portions of the allowance allocared to those port-
folios are primarily based on prior charge-off history of each portfolio,
adjusted for general economic conditions and other inherent risk factors.

Determinacion of the allowance for loan losses is subjective in nature
and requires management to periodically reassess the validiry of its assump-
cions. Differences berween net charge-offs and estimared losses are assessed
such that management can timely modify its evaluation model to ensure that
adequate provision has been made for risk in the rotal loan portfolio.

Management applied che methodology described in this repere to the
acquired Sun loan portfolio, including a review of Sun’s historical trends.
Sun's loan charge-off trends were reviewed by loan type and allocated ar
their respecrive historical levels to determine the amount to be included
in the allowance. Management also reviewed Sun’s high-risk (watch list)
loans and assigned a specific portion of the allowance for estimated probable
losses. Qtcher risk factors unique o Sun’s loan portfolio were identified and

examined with additional reserve allocations assigned as warranted.

The following tables show how the allowance for loan losses is allocated amaong the various types of outstanding loans and the percent of loans by type

to total loans as of December 31 for che last five years:

Commercial, financial and agricultural ...
Real estate—Commercial..........cocciiciiiiiiin e
Real estate—construction.........cccoiiii i e
Real estate—mOrtEagE..........ocvrir i e
HOME BOUILY oot et st emre e e e e e et e e e s e abba s
[aCT 10 o - P U PSPPI
1858 FINANCINE. .. eeeeeieieeeeeieeeer e recrrarrar e s s s mee e e v e s mbesn s s s es s sbansbennes

Total Allowance for LOan LOSSeS.....icviirriiirri ettt r e ee e

Commercial, financial and agriculfural ..........c.ccoovviiiii i
Real estate—CONMEICIal. ... oo e e
Real estate—construction.......coooovin v e
Real estate—MOMEAgE ...ttt
HOME @QUILY ..ot s
LTt T | Y
Lease finanCing........ocoveviiiriiii i

Total Allowance for LOam LSS58 ....coom i eere it s e er e vt v s ceeeee s sa s i rnans

At December 31, 2006, $5.3 million of the loan loss reserve was
specifically allocared to one large commercial borrower who is currently in non-
acecrual sracus bur has been experiencing cash flow problems and is operating
under protection of the U.S. bankruptcy laws. During che fourth quarter of
2006, a $2.8 million principal payment was received from this borrower.
Omega has estimated and provided for probable losses on this remaining
$16.8 million credic, however, evaluations of the credit continue. The ongo-
ing analysis may cause this escimate to change in the future and acrual losses
resulting from this credit may differ materially from chis inirial estimace.

Omega has 18 credic relationships with exposure individually greater
than $10.0 million. The toral cutstanding loan exposure to these 18 com-
mercial customers at December 31, 2006 was $172.0 million. These loans
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Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses (in thousands)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
........ $ 7,109 $ 5,983 $ 6,048 $ 3954 $ 3,761
........ 7,326 4,624 4,073 3,486 3,644
......... 322 219 206 181 456
........ 980 1,420 1,725 1,264 1,421
........ 723 1,504 1,309 998 1,014
........ 800 1,586 2,155 685 753
......... 84 146 128 1 3
......... $17,344 $15,482 £15,644 $10,569 $11,052

Percentage of Loans by toan Type (in %s3)

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
......... 21.8% 22.3% 20.5% 14.1% 15.0%
......... 37.5% 38.4% 37.7% 43.0% 37.6%
......... 1.9% 1.8% 1.9% 2.2% 4.7%
......... 18.9% 20.0% 20.9% 25.1% 25.0%
......... 14.3% 11.3% 10.0% 11.5% 11.9%
......... 4.0% 5.2% 8.1% 4.1% 5.8%
......... 1.6% 1.0% 0.9% 0.0% 0.0%
......... 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

are all secured with real escate, accounts receivable, inventory or markerable
collaceral. Two of the facilities required an allocation of che allowance for
loan losses at year-end, including the previously mencioned $16.8 million
credit as well as a $0.3 million allocation for a $15.8 million credit.

Investments

Total investments are defined as all interest earning assets except loans,
and include investment securities available for sale {at market value), invest-
ment securities held co maturity, trading securities, federal funds sold, intes-
est bearing deposits and other interesc-earning assets. Investments rotaled
$317.6 million on December 31, 20006, representing a decrease of $46.7
million from year-end 2005. The decline in the balance of investments in




2006 was due to the sale of approximately $27.0 million of municipal securi-
ties duting the fourth quarter, along wich other sales of ocher municipal
securities during the year, as well as repayments of mortgage backed securi-
ties. The decrease in the portfolic can be arcributed to funding needs associ-
ated with the balance sheer restructuring from rthe Sun merger. In 2005,
investments totaling $46.8 million were sold to fund the early extinguish-
ment of FHLB debt. In addicion, interest bearing deposits and federal funds
sold were at higher than usual levels at the end of 2004 in anticipation of
some of the loss of deposits acquired from Sun.

The following table summarizes how the ending balances (in thousands)
changed as of December 31 for each of che last three years.

2006 2005 2004

Purchases of investment

SECUMHIRS...vvve e eieriraeee $ 95053 $147,487 $112,733
Sales and maturities of

investment securities.............. (146,134) (113,278) (234,148}
Investments acquired through

acquisition of Sun ... — — 213,391
Adjustment in market value

of AFS securities..........ccovueni.e 2,367 (7,310} (2,590)
Amortization/Aceretion............... (747) (1,523} (1,946)
Trading account, net change....... (420) 468 —
Federal funds sold, net change ... — (36,350) 18,500
Interest bearing deposits

ACqUIred....coooeieeeveeeeee — — 2,322
Interest bearing deposits with

others, net change .........c......- 3,165 (22,214) 18,118
Net change in investments ......... $ (46,716) $ (32,7200 $ 126,380

On average, investments decreased by $14.7 million, or 3.9%, during
2006, after increasing by $69.8 million, or 22.9%, during 2005. The 2006
decrease was primarily due to the sale of a significant portion of the
municipal securities in the portfolio. The increase in 2005's average balance
was primarily che result of a shift in the mix of earning assets from loans
to investments.

The investment area is managed according ro internally established
guidelines and quality standards. Omega segregaces its investment securities
portfolio into two classifications: those held to maturity and those available
for sale. Omega classifies all marketable investment securities as available for
sale, and currently holds no securities in the held to maturicy classification.
At December 31, 2006, the market value of the entire securities portfolio
exceeded its amorcized cost by $0.3 million as compared to December 31,
2005 when amortized cost was greater than marker value by $1.9 miilion.
The weighted-average maturicy of the investment portfolio was | year and 5
months as of December 31, 2006 as compared to ] year and 7 months ac the
end of 2005. The weighted-average maturity has remained short in order to
achieve a desired level of liquidity. Table 5 (located on page 20) shows the

remaining maturity or earliest possible re-pricing of investment securities.

Nen-Interest Earning Assets

Non-interest earning assets on average decreased $13.4 million, or
3.7%. in 2006 and increased $231.3 million, or 61.6%, in 2005. During
2006, the sale of Sentry and chree branch offices significantly impacted the
decrease in non-incerest earning assets. In 2003, the compledion of the valu-
ation of the core deposit intangible acquired in the Sun transaction resulted
in a decrease of $6.5 million in intangible assets and a corresponding increase in
goodwill and deferred rax assets. The opening of two new branch locations

also contributed to the increase in premises and equipment in 2003.

The following table summarizes how ending balances, including balances
of discontinued operations, changed annually in each of the last three years
{in thousands).

2006 2005 2004

Cash and due from banks................ $ 31 $83i7 $ 15457
Premises and equipment, net.. . (7,530) 2,882 21,161
Qther real estate owned .................. (444) (2,126) 2,341
Bank-owned life insurance............... 1,197 2,299 35,711
Investment in limited partnerships.... (849) {1,993) 8,605
Intangible assets.............ccceeerieicnns (2,532) (7,468) 16,676
GOodWIll ...evrre e e (1,617) 4,045 156,959
Gther receivables and prepaid

EXPENSES +.uvvrericrieiiesie e s e e (18,721) (2,595} 22,489
Net change in non-earning assets.....  $(30,465) $ 3,361 $279,369

Deposits

For the year 2006, rotal deposits decreased $96.8 million. The primary
reasons for this decrease were the sale of three branch locations in 2006, and che
fact that management did not pursue an aggressive pricing strategy for deposits
due to limited loan demand, resulting in some deposit run-off. Deposits
included in the branch sales totaled $33.1 million. Excluding che effect of the
branch sales, deposit decreases were primarily in the interest bearing demand
deposic and savings caregories, both of which were the result of aggressive
competitor pricing strategies. In 2003, total deposits from the Sun region
decreased $80.3 million, with interest bearing demand decreasing $57.1 mil-
lion, and savings and time deposits decreasing $22.5 million. A significant
porcion of the decrease in interest bearing demand deposits can be attributed
to a change in pricing on premium priced public funds acquired from Sun. In
addition, as loan volume slowed in 2005, Omega’s balance sheet manage-
ment strategy provided for a less aggressive approach to pricing deposits and
therefore experienced limited growth in 2003.

The following table summarizes how the ending balances changed

annually in each of che last three years (in thousands).

2006 2005 2004

Increase (decrease) in:
Demand deposits..........cccververiennn $ (4,348 $ 8,275 $ 72,706
Interest bearing demand deposits ... {46,887y (59,701) 191,456
Savings deposits.........c.cceeverereenes (27,407} (13,296) 85,780
Time deposits, $100,000

and greater.......ooocievve s (1,857) {(8,133) 52,383
Time deposits, Other .....oceeevcieeene (16,268) 6,697y 192,177
Net increase {decrease}

iN dePOSItS ..ot e cmieriee e $(96,767) $(79,552) $594,502

The following table summarizes deposits sold as part of che branch sales
in 2006 (in thousands).

Demand deposits.. ... e
Interest bearing demand deposits
SaVINES BPOSItS ...

Time deposits, $100,000 and greater...........c.ccovvveveeeeeeeeceennnns 3,076
Time deposits, other .........ccoeveeiieeiceeee e 19,482
Total deposits SOId...........coveeiiieee et $33,085

Average deposits decreased $87.4 million, or 5.9%, to $1.4 billion in
2006 as compared to an increase in 2005 of $420.0 million, or 39.4%, to §1.5
billion. The 2006 decrease was due primarily to the sale of three branches
that occurred in 2006 and some deposit run-off. In 2005, on an average basis,
the acquisition of Sun accounted for $420.0 million of new deposirs.
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Management analyzes the core deposit intangible asser recorded relaced
to the Sun acquisition on a quarterly basis. No impairment of the core deposit
intangible asset exists as estimated runoff in che acquired deposit accounts
exceeded the actual experience noted above.

In the past several years, the banking industry in general has expe-
rienced limited deposit growth because of competition in the marketplace
provided by mutual funds and other investment options that directly com-
pete with traditional banking products. In keeping with our desire to pro-
vide our customers a full array of financial services “within our own walls,”
we supplemented the services traditionally offered by our Trust Department,
by staffing our community offices with financial services consulrants and
representatives that are licensed and trained to sell variable and fixed rawe

annuities, mutual funds, stock brokerage services, long term care insurance

and other life products. Although the sale of these products can reduce the
Bank's deposit levels, we have been rewarded with satisfied customers and
significant increases in non-interest fee income.

Many of our customers szill require the comfort of insured deposits and
local familiarity that our bank continues to offer, and this is the primary
consideration for the majority of our depositors. During the low interest rate
environment of the past few years, many customers chose to shift their funds
to more liquid rransaction accounts from time deposits. However, in 2006,
as incerest rates on deposits began to increase, customers have become more
rate focused and are now more willing to shift some funds back w time
deposits. As a result, competitive pricing pressures on deposit pricing have

increased in 2006, and are expected to continue in 2007,

The following table shows the comparison of average core deposits and average time deposits as a percentage of rotal deposits for each of the last three years.

Table 4
Changes in Deposits
($ in thousands)

2006 | D ) 2005 | D ) 2004

Average ncrease {Decrease Average ncrease (Decrease Average

Balance Amount % Balance Amount % Balance
Interest bearing demand deposits ... $ 395,769 $(74,523) (158)% $ 470,292 $126,765 36.9% $ 343,527
Savings deposits 195,280 (21,643) (10.0) 216,923 57,147 358 159,776
DeMANG dePOSItS...c.irieviiiriirirriee e ee e 235,505 4,361 1.9 231,144 58,423 338 172,721
Total core (transaction} accounts.........c.ccceevvevvevrevecneene. 826,554 (91,805) (10.0) 918,359 242,335 358 676,024
Time deposits, $100,000 and greater.............coccoiinnnn, 97,358 556 06 96,802 36,635 609 60,167
Time deposits, Other . ... e 473,736 3,849 0.8 469,887 140,848 428 329,039
Total time deposits. ..o 571,094 4,405 0.8 566,689 177,483 456 389,206
Total dEPOSIES .....oeoeier e $1,397,648 $(87,4000 (5.9% $1,485,048 $419,818 39.4% $1,065,230

Other Interest Bearing Liabilities

Omega’s average balances for other interest bearing liabilities, including
repurchase agreements and other borrowed funds, decreased $18.2 million in
2006 compared to 2005. This decrease was atzribured to the higher level of
borrowings in the fiest quarter of 2005. In February 2005, Omega paid off
$55.0 million in Federal Home Loan Bank debt. This payment was the final
early extinguishment of debt acquired from the acquisition of Sun. Gains of
$1.0 million were recognized as a result of the early extinguishment of this
debt. In addition, average repurchase agreements increased $12.0 million in
2006 as compared to 2003, as commercial customers continue to search for

better alternatives for investing excess funds.

Shareholders’ Equity
During 2006, roral shareholders’ equity increased by $6.7 million. The
following table summarizes how rhe components of equity changed anaually

in each of che last three years (in chousands).

2006 2005 2004

Net INCOME .o veeivievmeeeeiee e $20431 $22875 § 17,021
DIVIAENAS .1 vvesvevreree e e {15,639) (15,651} (11,388)
Stock options exercised ............... 4,040 1,504 2,427
Repurchase of stock.........ocoeeiees (4,194) (1,984} (2,488)
Net change in unrealized

security gains, net of tax.......... 1,639 (4,752) (1,683)
Acquisition of Sun Bancorp.......... — — 143,975*
OEher. e 544 359 436
Change in shareholders’ equity..... $ 6,721 $ 2,751 $148,300

*Equity recorded from the acquisition of Sun was the fair value of assets acquired of
$187.7 miltion less cash paid of $43.8 million.
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Shareholders’ equity continued to be an important funding source during
2006, providing an average balance of $323.4 millicn, as compared to the
$320.5 million provided in 2005. Dividend payout ratios on the commaon
stock were 76.59% for 2006, 68.30% for 2005 and 66.91% for 2004.
Shareholder's equiry has been increased as a result of the exercise of employee
stock options and employee stock purchase plan options and continued profit-
abilicy. Other comprehensive income arising from unrealized gains (net of tax)
on securicies available for sale decreased average equity by $1.3 million in 2006,
increased ic by $1.5 million in 2005 and increased ic by $3.9 million in 2004.
At December 31, 2006, Omega held 200,669 shares of stock in treasury at a
cost of $6.2 million versus 70,815 shares of stock in treasury at a cost of $2.0
million at December 31, 2005. The increase in treasury stock is the resule of
the Omega stock repurchase program in effect during 2006 (see Note 16 of
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for further informarion).

Omega maintained its return to shareholders by paying dividends of
$1.24 per common share for 2006 and 2005, Per share common dividends
were $1.20 in 2004.

Omega's book value per share at December 31, 2006 was $25.76 and
on a tangible book basis it was $12.61. The tangible book value excludes
goodwill and inrangible assets char resulted from the Sun merger in 2004.
At December 31, 2005, book value per share was $25.28 and tangible book
basis was $11.76.

Federal banking regulators have established capiral adequacy require-
ments for banks based on risk factors. All banks and bank holding compa-
nies are required to have a minimum of 4% of risk adjusced assets in Tier
capital and 8% of risk adjusted assets in Total capital (Tier I and Tier II
capital). As of December 31, 2006 and 2005, Omega’s Tier [ capital racio was




17.6% and 15.7%, respectively, and its Total capital ratio was 18.9% and
17.0%, respectively. Additionally, banking organizations must maintain a
minimum Tier I capital to total average asset (leverage) ratio of 3%. This 3%
leverage racio is a2 minimum for che top-rated banking organizations without
any supervisory, financial or operational weaknesses or deficiencies. Other
banking organizations are required to maincain leverage capital ratios 100 to
200 basis points above the minimum depending on their financial condition.
At December 31, 2006 and 2005, Omega’s leverage ratio was 12.3% and
11.1%, respectively, against a required leverage ratio of 4% (see Note 24 of
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statemencs),

Omega's equity to assers ratio for 2006, 2005 and 2004 was 17.91%,
16.42% and 15.16%, respectively.

MARKET RISK

Markert risk is the risk of loss arising from changes in the fair value of
financial instruments due to changes in interest races, currency exchange
rates, commadity prices or equity prices. The Corporation's market risk is
composed primarily of interest rate risk. The process by which financial
insticutions manage their interest rate risk is called asset/liability manage-
ment. This process has become very important in an industry undergoing an
ever-changing interest rate environment. The goals of Omega's asset/liability
managemens are increasing net incerest income without taking uadue inter-
est rate risk or material loss of net market value of irs equity, while maintain-
ing adequate liquidity. Net incerest income is increased by widening the
incerest spread and increasing earning assets. Liquidicy is measured by the
ability to meet both depositors’ and credit customers’ requirements,

Net Interest Income and Interest Rare Risk

Omega believes that it has managed interest rate risk while achieving
optimal levels of net inrerest income. Interest rate risk is the risk to nec
interest income or capital arising from movements of interest rates. There
are several components of interest rate risk: re-pricing risk, basis risk and
customer option risk, The two mechodologies used by the Corporation to
aid in the management of interest rare risk are gap analysis and economic
simularion. Gap analysis is a tool used by the Corporation primarily to
measure re-pricing risk while economic simulation is used to measure and
manage re-pricing risk, basis risk and customer option risk.

Both gap analysis and economic simulations are performed in a static
environment. In realicy, Omega's balance sheet is dynamic and in constant
change as are interest rates. Management applies the same techniques using
projected future volumes and various interest rate scenarios to analyze poren-
tial hedging decisions or decisions that inveolve the acquisition o investment
of funds.

Economic simulation involves management simulating possible economic
conditions and interest rate scenarios in order to quantify the impact on net
incerest income. The effect that changing incerest rates have on Omega's net
interest income is simulated by moving interest races up and down ar 100
basis point increments. These simulations are known as rate shocks.

As the table below indicares, based on rate shock simularions, the
Corporarion is exposed to projected loss of income if interest rates fall. For
example, net interest income at risk for a 100 basis point decrease in rates as
of December 31, 2006 was $1.0 million, or 1.60%, of net interest income,
compared to $1.8 million, or 2.73%, of net interest income at risk as of
December 31, 2005. Omega's rate risk policies provide for maximum limits
on net interest income that can be ac risk for 100 chrough 300 basis point
changes in interest rares,

Effect of Interest Rate Risk on Net Interest Income
(% in thousands)

Change Total
Change in Change Change Due to Change Due
Interest Rates Due to Due to Customer to Interest
(Basis Points)  Re-Pricing Risk  Basis Risk Options Rate Risk
300 $ 584 $ 2,512 %69 $ 3,165
200 372 1,707 54 2,133
100 169 860 39 1,068
0 0 0 0 0
-100 (156) (861) (6) (1,023)
-200 {395) (1,722) (44) (2,162}
-300 (625) (2,583) (85) (3,294}

Omega’s interest rate risk position is directly related to the preference of
our customers for fixed rate loans and shorter-term deposits. If customer
preferences change, the same effects could be obtained by changing invesc-
ment, lending, funding or pricing strategies; however, these strategies could
reduce liquidity or require maintaining addicional capitai.

In addition to determining the impact on net interest income from var-
ious interest rate changes, che same analysis is applied to determine the
change that interest rate movements would have on Omega's economic value
of equity (EVE). The EVE provides an indicator of economic value and is
computed by discounting all conzracrual future cash flows ac current market
rates. The effect thar changing interest races have on Omega’s EVE is simu-
lared by moving interest rates up and down ac 100 basis point incremencs.
This provides management with information necessary to analyze long-term
interest rate risk. Management can limit long-term interest rate risk, but it is
generally at che expense of short-term earnings, which can cause more vola-
tility in the short term. At December 31, 2006, Omega's EVE was within
the guidelines established by management and the Board of Directors. The
rable below summarizes che results of race shacks showing che effect that
interest rate risk has on economic value of equity as of December 31, 2006.

Effect of interest Rate Risk on Economic Value of Equity
{% in thousands)

Change Total

Change in Change Change Due to Change Due
Interest Rates Due to Oue to Customer to Interest
(Basis Points)  Re-Pricing Risk  Basis Risk Options Rate Risk
300 $(30,015) $ 30,600 $ 4,157 % 4,742

200 (20,692) 21,147 3.087 3,542

100 (11,624) 11,860 1,782 2,018

0 0 0 0 0

-100 11,398 (11,7801 (3,212} (3,594)
-200 23,704 (24 419) (6,828} {7,543)
-300 36,957 (37,959) {10,930) (11,932}

Re-Pricing Risk

Re-pricing risk arises from differences between the timing of rate
changes and the timing of cash flows that occur in che pricing and marurity
of assets and liabilities. The static gap analysis is one of the tools used co
measure and manage re-pricing risk, By managing gap, fluctuacions in net
interest income can be minimized, chereby achieving consistent growth
in ner interest income during periods of changing interest rates. Table §
(located on page 20) shows the period and cumulative stacic gaps for various
time intervals as of December 31, 2006. The data in this table is based upon
the earliest possible re-pricing date or maturity whichever comes first. Core
deposit accounts, defined as interest bearing demand deposits and cerrain
savings accounts are constdered to have re-pricing implications of various
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intervals between one month and five years. The gap analysis is used as an
indicator of what may happen to net interest income if interest rates rise or
fall. On a cumulative basis, over the next 12 monchs, Omega is in a negative
gap position of $82.4 million ar December 31, 2006, indicating more incer-
est-bearing liabilities chan earning assets will re-price during chat period. As
a resulc of the low interest rate environment of the past several years, the
level of our gap and interest rate risk positions has been affected by both che
extension of our loan portfolio, which reflects our customers’ preference for
fixed rares, and che shortening of our deposit base as customers conrinue to
prefer transaction accounts or shorter-term certificates. As we continue to
transition inco a period of higher interest rates, it is expected thar our gap
and interest rare risk position will be most affected by the likely lengthening
of our customer deposit base as customers may be more willing to move
funds from transaction accounts and short-term certificates into higher-
paying, longer-term certificates of deposir.

As of December 31, 2006, should interest rates rise by 100 basis points
immediately and Omega’s balances do not grow and the mix does not change,
the re-pricing risk znalysis indicates that net interest income would increase
over the next twelve months by $0.2 million. If interest rates would decline
by 100 basis points immediately, che re-pricing risk analysis indicates thar net
interest income would decrease by $0.2 million over the next twelve months.

Omega's management cannot predict the direction of interest rates nor
will the product mix remain unchanged, yet management uses this informa-
tion to help formulate straregies to minimize any unfavorable effect on nec

interest income as a result of interest rate changes.

Basis Risk

Basis risk is another source of interest race risk and arises from the
difference in movements of interest rates earned on assets and the interest
rates paid on liabilities with otherwise similar repricing characteristics,
The Corporation analyzed che effects of basis risk on both net interest income
and EVE, This was done through interest rate shocks, which isolated the
movements of the prime rate and treasury rates. The following shows the

resules of chese rate shocks.

Effect of Basis Risk on Net Interest Income
(% in thousands)

Change in
Interest Rates
{Basis Paints)

Change Due to
Treasury Basis Risk

Change Due to
Total Basis Risk

Change Due to
Prime Basis Risk

300 $ 8,540 $(6,028) $2512
200 5,694 (3.987) 1,707
100 2,847 (1,987) 860
0 0 0 0
-100 (2,847} 1,986 (861)
-200 (5,693} 3,971 (1,722}
-300 (8,540} 5,957 (2,583}

The table above indicates the resules of changes in the prime rate or
treasury rates, keeping 2ll acher interest rates unchanged. If the prime rate
would increase by 100 basis points, and all other rates remained unchanged,
this analysis indicates that che Corporation’s net interest income would
increase by $2.8 million and economic value of equity would decrease by
$4.8 million. The Corperatien's prime basis risk has stabilized over the last
several years as a resule of customer preference for fixed rate loans and the
fact that che Corporation has increasingly indexed variable race loans to rates
other than the prime rate. If all points on the treasury curve would increase
100 basis points and all other rates remained unchanged, this analysis indi-

cates that the Corporation’s net interest income would decrease $2.0 million
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and economic value of equicy would increase $16.7 million. This change can
be arrribured to che fact that most deposit rates are indexed to the treasury
curve; therefore, an increase in treasury rates would increase interesc expense

more than interest income.

Effect of Basis Risk on Economic Value of Equity
(% in thousands)

Change in
Interest Rates
(Basis Points)

Change Due to
Prime Basis Risk

Change Due to
Total Basis Risk

Change Due to
Treasury Basis Risk

300 $(13,874) $ 44,474 $ 30,600
200 (9,442} 30,588 21,147
100 (4,821} 16,681 11,860
0 0 0 0
-100 5,037 (16,817} (11,780}
-200 10,307 (34,726) (24,419)
-300 15,826 (53,785) $(37,959)

Customer Option Risk

Customer option risk arises when a customer has the right to alter the
level and timing of cash flows of an asset or liability. Prepayment options on
loans and early withdrawal of deposits are two of the most common types of
customer options. In a rising rate environment, the Corporation’s interest
race risk is increased as customers transfer deposits from products with lower
interest rares to accounts or other products that offer higher interesc rates. In
a declining rate environment, the Corporation’s interest rate risk is increased
when a customer prepays or refinances cheir loan in order to take advantage
of the lower rate environment. Prepayment levels are dependent on several
factors including the current interest rate environment, the inrerest rate on
che loan as well as ocher contractual provisions of the loan. The Corporation
analyzed the effects of customer options on net interest income and EVE by
using interest race shocks that included the effect of estimated prepayments
on our mortgage portfolio. Mor:gage prepayment levels were determined by
using estimated prepayments of mortgage-backed securities with similar
macurity and race characteristics as the Corporation’s mortgage portfolio.
This analysis indicated chat customer options resulting from a 100 basis point
decrease in interest rates would cause net interest income to decrease $.006

million and economic value of equity to decrease $3.2 million.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity represents the Corporacion’s ability to efficiently meet
commitments to fund loans, purchase securities and repay deposits or
other labilities,

There is no standardized formula for measuring liquidity. Therefore
in order to assess the adequacy of rhe Corporation's liquidity position,
Omega has adopted a liquidity measuremenc that answers the following
three questions:

1. How much cash is on hand or could be raised over the next 30 days with-
our any principal loss on the assets?

2. If adverse publicity was released abour the industry or the Corporation,
what is the ability of Omega to meet depositor needs? This would be the
run on the bank or worst-case scenario.

3. What are the funding requirements through the next 90 days?

When measuring liquidity, toral liquid assets must be determined. This
includes cash on hand, federal funds sold, marker value of U.S. Treasury and
Agency securities not pledged, loans that could be sold within 30 days, cash
from investment or loan maturicies within 30 days and any other readily
marketable assets.




Total short-term liabilities must also be determined to measure liquid-
ity. Total short-cerm liabilities include federal funds purchased, repurchase
agreements, certificates of deposit over $100,000 scheduled to mature wichin
30 days, and an estimated amount of retail deposit withdrawals.

The short-term liabilities are deducted from che liquid assets to decer-
mine a surplus or deficit and a percentage of toral assecs is determined. At
December 31, 2006, total liquid assets were $251.1 million while short-term
liabilities were §113.8 million. This left a surplus of liquid assets of $137.3
miliion, or 7.6%, of total assets.

Management believes that a surplus of noc less than 5% is adequate.
The Corporation actively manages liquidity at this level and has developed
reasonable liquidity contingency plans, including ensuring available alter-
native funding sources to maintain adequate liquidicy under a variety of
business conditions.

The investment portfolio, due to its relatively shore average life, has che
ability to provide additional liquidity if necessary. When developing invesz-
ment strategies, the Corporation considers runoff of assers and expected
future funding needs.

If required, due to unforeseen circumstances, Omega has the ability to
increase its liquidity through the sale of assets, primarily financial instru-
ments, As disclosed in Note 20 of Notes to the Consolidated Financial
Statements, Omega’s toral financial assers at December 31, 2006 have  fair
value in proximity to their aggregate book value; therefore, some of these
instruments could be sold if needed for liquidity purposes and cheir sale
would not significantly affect current earnings or capital.

In addition, liquidity can also be provided from off-balance sheet
sources. At December 31, 2006, Omega had unsecured federal funds lines
totaling $73.5 million. Ar December 31, 2006, Omega had $3.4 million
outstanding against these federal funds lines. Another source of liquidiry is
the Federal Reserve Discount Window. Omega is able to borrow up to 85%
of the amount of mortgage collaceral pledged and 100% of the market value
of investment securities pledged. As of December 31, 2006 the Discount
Window provided $18.9 million in additional borrowing capacity. The
Corporation does not consider either of these to be a source of long-term
tiquidicy; racher they are used to cover short-term fluctuations in liquidity.

The Corporation is also a member of the Federal Home Loan Bank of
Pitesburgh (FHLB), which provides overnight or rerm funding to the bank
with a borrowing limit of $67.0 million., This borrowing limit could be
increased to a maximum amount of $565.7 million with the purchase of
additional FHLB stock. These borrowings are secured by investment securi-
ties and firse mortgage residential real estate loans. At December 31, 2006,
Omega had $34.2 million outstanding in term loans. (See Note 11 of Notes
to the Consclidated Financial Statements.)

The Corporation's primary source of long-rerm liquidity is a large core
deposit base and a strong capital position. Another measure of liquidity is
the average loan to deposit ratio. This ratio was 85.61% at December 31,
2006 and 84.31% at December 31, 2005. Management's tatger range for this
ratio is 70% 1o 85%. Management believes that Omega has a relatively sta-
ble deposit base with no major seasonal depositor or group of depositors.
However, management recognizes chat a significanc risk to liquidicy is the
level and mix of deposits. Due to the uncertain rate environment over the
past year, customers have shifted funds from longer-term deposits and
other alternative investmenes, into liquid cote accounts and short-term
certificares. Continued increases in interest rates, improved economic activity
and confidence in the stock market, may resule in depositors shifting funds
back o longer-term deposits or other alternative investments. This could
require the Corporation to replace those funds with higher cost borrowings

in the future.

Off-Balance Sheer Arrangements, Contractual Obligations and Commitments

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangementi—The Corporacion has numerous off-
balance sheet loan cbligations that exist in order to meet the financing
needs of its customers. These include commitments to extend credit, unused
lines of credir as well as standby letters of credit. (See Note 21 of Notes to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.) Because many commitments are
expecred to expire without being drawn upon, the total commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requirements. The
Corporation does not expect that these commitmenes will have an adverse

effect on its liquidity position.

Contractual Obligations—Presented below are the significant contracrual obligations of the Corporation as of December 31, 2006, in thousands of dollars.

Further discussion of the nature of each obligation is included in the referenced note to the consolidated financial statements.

Payments {Due by Period

Note Less Than QOne to Three to More Than
Reference Total One Year Three Years  Five Years  Five Years
Certificates of depaosits® 10 $ 567,051 $ 410,270 § 98,736 $59,881 $ 164
Other deposits™ ..o, 708,732 708,732 — — —
QOther interest-bearing liabitities .............ocooccc i 858 858
Federal funds borrowed and security
repurchase agreements® .. ... .o e emre s e e 11 57,119 57,119 — — —
Borrowed fUNAS™ ... e 11 8,628 8,628 — — —
Junior subordinated debentures®..................... 12 157,708 3,955 7,909 7,309 137,935
Long-term debt™ .. ..., . 11 31,451 2,708 15,059 12,028 1,656
Operating lease obligations .................. . 13 2,079 553 688 284 554
Supplemental executive retirement plan .........ccccoeeic. 19 3,082 282 604 671 1,825
Purchase obligations third-party data processor contract............ 23 11,264 2,112 4,224 4,224 704
L USSR $1,547,972 $1,195,217  $125,220 $84,997 $142,5638

fa) Includes interest on both fixed and variable rate obligations. The interest associated with variable rate obligations is based upon interest rates in effect at December 31, 2006.
The contractual amounts to be paid on variable rate obligations are affected by changes in market interest rates. Future changes in market interest rates could materially affect

the contractual armounts to be paid.
(b) Excludes interest,
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Table 5

Maturity Distribution as of December 31, 2006
(In thousands)

Rernaining Maturity/Earliest Possible Re-Pricing

Interest Earning Assets
Interest-bearing deposits ......cooovvr e
Investment securities:

U.5. Treasury securities and obligations of other

U.S. Government agencies and corporations...........cccceeeee
Obligations of state and political subdivisions
Corporate and other secunities .......ocooeieniiiin e
Mortgage-backed SeCUTtiBS......coovieiieniiin i
SEOCKS . e ovvneeieeie i e ere st ie s s are s e e st eerenaan
investment in unconsolidated subsidiary
Trading account assets ......occvcevieriev i

Loans:

Commercial, financial and agricultural ..........ooooeeeeiienenene e
Real estate—commercial ....................
Real estate—construction....
Real estate—mortgage ........................
Home equity........ccoovvvcmicnniiniieeniee
Personal {net of unearned discount ..........
Lease financing {net of unearned interest)

Total Interest Eaming ASSetS ...

Interest Bearing Liabilities
Demand ePOSIES ..uvvrrrreee e cee i e e
Savings deposits......cooiiinnic e
Certificates of deposit over $100,000
Time deposits ......ccoorvvimremieic
Short-term borrowings
Junior subordinated debt
Long-term debt ...............ociiiis
Other interest bearing liabilities

Total Interest Bearing Liabilities........cccccoovneini i

CUMUIALIVE GBP .vvviirrirrieeomree et e et s m e e saae s

Cumulative sensitivity ratio ..o
Commercial, financial and agricultural loans maturing
after gne year with:
Fixed interest rates........coovcrviveevievormmiienienn e ccrieras e
Variable interest rates.........coooonivvineinnie
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Qver Over Qver
Three Three Months  Six Months One Year
Months But Within But Within  But Within Qver
ar Less Six Months One Year Five Years Five Years Total
$ 11,873 $ 100 $ — $ — % — % 12,073
52,083 25,688 35,025 74,184 — 186,980
— 496 2,295 1,705 — 4,496
192 800 840 1,208 199 3,239
4,817 4,874 9,924 69,744 — 89,359
— — — —_— 19,820 19,820
— — — — 1,625 1,625
48 — — — — 48
145,341 8,153 21,241 60,499 15,672 250,906
124,677 24,606 51,346 211,507 19,926 432,062
18,416 604 663 1,693 186 21,562
2,890 9,730 17,316 104,854 83,314 218,104
40,481 3,917 7,588 54,015 58,799 164,800
14,777 3,900 7,027 19,286 610 45,600
417 371 777 17,793 — 19,358
416,112 83,239 154,042 616,488 200,151 1,470,032
164,157 — — 208,846 — 373,003
69,931 — 36,616 69,931 — 176,478
27,100 14,887 27,420 23,538 146 93,091
102,514 81,311 143,331 122,831 869 450,856
65,712 — — — 65,712
125 125 249 38,683 17,011 56,193
352 358 733 26,347 87 27,877
858 — — — 858
430,749 96,681 208,349 490,176 18,113 1,244,068
$(14,637) $(13,442) $(54,307) $126,312 $182,038 $ 225964
$(14,637) $(28,079) $(82,386) $ 43,926 $225,964
0.97 0.95 0.89 1.04 1.18
$ 24091 $ 15420 $ 39511
36,408 252 36,660
$ 60,499 $ 15672 $ 76171




Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Report on Consolidated Financial Stacements

The Shareholders and Board of Directars
Omega Financial Corporarion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of
Omega Financial Corporation (Omegs) as of December 31, 2006 and
2003, and che related consolidated statements of income, changes in share-
holders™ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2006. These financial statements are the responsibility of
Omega’'s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial stacements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of che Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Stares). Those standards
require that we plan and perform che audit to obrain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in che financial stacements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage-
ment, as well as evaluating the overali financial statement presentation. We

believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all materiai respects, the consolidated financial position of Omega
Financial Corporation and subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and
the consolidated resules of their operations and their cash flows for each of
the chree years in the period ended December 31, 2006, in conformity with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, in
2006 Omega changed its method for the recognition of srock-based compen-
sation expense in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards Board
Statement 123(R), Share Based Payment.

We also have audited, in accordance with che standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversighe Board (United States), the effectiveness of
Omega Financial Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006, based oan criteria established in Ingternal Control—
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations
of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 9, 2007, expressed
an unqualified opinion thereon.

St + MLLP

Pictsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 9, 2007
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Reports of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
Report on Effectiveness of Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
of Omega Financial Corporacion

We have audited managemenc’s assessment, included in the accom-
panying Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
that Omega Financial Corporation maintained effective inrernal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established
in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Spensoring Organizations of the Treadway Coemmission (the COSO criteria).
Omega Financial Corporation’s management is responsible for maintaining
effective internal concrol over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effecriveness of internal control over financial reporting. Qur responsibility is
to express an opinion on management'’s assessment and an opinion on the
effectiveness of the company’s internal concrel over financial reporting based
on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with che standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversighr Board (United States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit o obrain reasonable assurance
abour whether effective internal control over financial reporting was main-
rained in all material respects, Qur audit included obtaining an understand-
ing of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management’s
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operaring effectiveness
of internal concrol, and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances. We believe thar our audit provides a reason-
able basis for our opinion.

A company's internal concrol over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilicy of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpeses in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because manage-
ment’s assessment and our audit were conducted to alse meet the reporting
requirements of Section 112 of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
Improvement Acc (FDICIA), munagement's assessment and our audit of
Omega Financial Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting
included controls over the preparation of financial statements in accordance
with the instructions for the preparation of Consolidated Financial Scate-
ments for Bank Holding Companies (Form FRY-9C). A company’s internal

concrol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
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that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records thac, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparacion of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and direcrors of the company; and (3} provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding prevention ar timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial
reporting may not prevent or detece misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effecriveness to future periods are subject to the risk chat
controls may become inadequarte because of changes in conditions, or chat
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, management’s assessment thac Omega Financial
Corporacion mainrained effective internal control over financial reporting as
of December 31, 2006 is fairly scated, in all material respecrs, based on
the COSO crireria. Also, in our opinion, Omega Financial Corporation
maintained, in all marerial respects, effective internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006 based on che COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with cthe standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United Scates), the consolidated
balance sheets of Omega Financial Corporation as of December 31, 2006
and 2005, and the related consolidated scarements of income, shareholders’
equity, and cash flows for each of rhe three years in the period ended
December 31, 2006 of Omega Financial Corporation and our report dared
March 9, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinton thereon.

Sanct ¥ LLP

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
March 9, 2007




Cmega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Omega Financial Corporation’s (Omega) management is responsible
for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting chat is designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reli-
ability of financial reporting and che prepararion of financial scatements for
external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepred accounting
principles. The system of internal concrol over financial reporting as it relates
to the financial statements is evaluared for effectiveness by management and
tesced for reliability. Actions are taken to correct potencial deficiencies as
they are identified. Any system of internal control, no matter how well
designed, has inherent limitations, including che possibility that a conerol
can be circumvented of overtidden and misstatements due to errot or fraud
may occur and not be detected. Also, because of changes in conditions, inter-
nal control effectiveness may vary over time. Accordingly, even zn effective
system of internal conrrol will provide only reasonable assurance with respect
to financial statement preparation.

Management assessed the effectiveness of Omega's internal concrol
over financial reporting #s of December 31, 2006, in relation to criteria for
effective internal control over financial reporting as described in “Internal
Control—Integrated Framework,” issued by the Committee of Sponsoring

Osganizacions of the Treadway Commission. Based on chis assessment,

management concluded that, as of December 31, 2006, Omega’s system of
internal control over financial teporting was effective to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of financial stacements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepred accounting principles.

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm,
audited the consolidated financial statements included in chis annual report
and issued an actestation report on management’s assessment of Omega’s

internal control over financial reporting.

Loito A Vo] .

Daniel L. Warfel
Executive Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer

Donira R. Koval
President and
Chief Executive Officer

State College, Pennsylvania
March 9, 2007
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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Balance Sheets

(In thousandy. except share data}

ASSETS

Cash and due from banks ......cocoevivinivinieneieenns
Interest bearing deposits with other banks.........
Trading SECURtiES .. e cem e,
Investment securities available for sale ..............
Other INvestmMEntS........cooivvevee e,
Investment in unconsolidated subsidiary ............
Loans held for sale....c...coceevi i e
Total portfolio loans........cccoeoe e
Less: Allowance for [0an 105585 ...cc.ceveeiviieeinnnnes

Net portfolio [0aNS ...
Premises and equipment, net....................
Other real estate owned..........o.oooeeiien.
Bank-owned life inSUrance ..o
Investment in limited partnerships ....................
Core deposit intangibles...........ooccvveivinrininnnennn.
Other intangibles........ccocieii i,
GOOAWIH Loevii e
Assets of discontinued operations .............ceeev.
Other assets ..o

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Deposits:
Non-interest DearNg ...cvvvvvieereee e
Interest bearing ........ccccovvvieiiiinr

Total deposits ..o
Short-term borrowings ......cccocei v,
ESOP debt .oocoveiieeivieieeveee e
Junior subordinated debentures ...
Long-term debt.......ccoeiiiiie
Other interest bearing liabilities.........................
Liabilities of discontinued operations .................
Other iabilities ..ovv e

TOTAL LIABILITIES oo
Shareholders’ Equity
Preferred stock, par value $5.00 per share:
Authorized—>5,000,000 shares, none issued
Common stock, par value $5.00 per share:
Authorized—25,000,000 shares;
Issued—
12,823,471 shares at December 31, 2006;
12,670,323 shares at December 31, 2005
QOutstanding—
12,622,802 shares at December 31, 2006;
12,599,508 shares at December 31, 2005
Capital SUTPIUS.......ooeemeriere e e e eeciaca e,
Retained earnings ........ccoeovivviiercinniiienniins
Accumulated other comprehensive income.........
Unearned compensation related to ESOP debt ...
Cost of common stock in treasury:
200,669 shares at December 31, 2006;
70,815 shares at December 31, 2005;..........

TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY ...,
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQU

December 31,

2006 2005
.................................................................................... $ 56225 $ 56,194
.................................................................................... 12,073 8,908
.................................................................................... 48 468
.................................................................................... 291,807 347,300
.................................................................................... 12,087 6,055
.................................................................................... 1,625 1,625
.................................................................................... 204 264
.................................................................................... 1,152,188 1,214,591
.................................................................................... (17,344) {15,482)
.................................................................................... 1,134,844 1,199,109
.................................................................................... 30,861 35,997
.................................................................................... 512 956
.................................................................................... 76,341 75,144
.................................................................................... 5,763 6,612
.................................................................................... 5,641 6,729
.................................................................................... 1,085 1,193
.................................................................................... 159,387 159,191
.................................................................................... — 4,599
.................................................................................... 27,315 29,635

$1,815818 $1,939,979

.................................................................................... $ 232,335 % 236,683
.................................................................................... 1,093,428 1,185,847
.................................................................................... 1,325,763 1,422,530
.................................................................................... 65,712 90,153
.................................................................................... 1,481 1,845
.................................................................................... 56,193 56,692
.................................................................................... 27,877 36,322
.................................................................................... 858 882
.................................................................................... — 156
.................................................................................... 12,723 12,909
.................................................................................... 1,490,607 1,621,489
.................................................................................... 64,133 63,368
.................................................................................... 103,149 99,874
.................................................................................... 164,653 159,583
.................................................................................... 313 (1,2286)
.................................................................................... (859) (1,125)
.................................................................................... (6,178) (1,984)
.................................................................................... 325,211 318,490
[ TP TP PP PSPPI $1,815,818 $1,939,979

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Income

(In thousands, exceps share data)

Twelve Months Ended
December 31,

2006 2005 2004

INTEREST INCOME:

INEErRSt AN FEES BN 0N . o et ettt ettt e et e et e et b et e e e en e ie et bbb e ee e e eban $81,103 $78,907 $53,396
Interest and Gividends 0N INVESIMIENT SBCUTEIES <. ettt e eeee et eees i aes s et eer et ererer s erett e ssretrrersnnss 12,518 11,231 2,418
Other IMEEIESE INMCOMIE ..o e ettt e e et e ettt e e e et e e e ae et tann s saseeaeee et aearssnen 1,166 1,037 557
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME ... ittt e et et et bt e et e e s 94,787 91,175 62,371
INTEREST EXPENSE:
L e ey Ao W =T £ SO OO U PO O SRS USSR 25,966 21,691 12,964
Interest on Short-termM DOFFOWINES ..ooooiiiii e e e e e e e e e e s re s e te s e e e e e e anaaaneanes 2,731 2,336 1,302
Interest on long-term debt and other interest bearing labilities ..........ccoooervienc e 5,024 5,478 2,400
TOTAL INTEREST EXPENSE . ittt ee e ee st ee e e e e s ettt e e e e e e eeervanrbeeaeaesea s ennranbes 33,721 29,505 16,666
NET INTEREST [N COME oot e e e e e e e e e e e aee e e te e e e e s e te et e e e eeeee e e e e ae e eeeeeee e esaeeeaeeaaneeseieneans 61,066 61,670 45,705
Provision fOF (08N F0SSES ...viivviiieicierrieireier st bes s brars st ar s ae s ae s te e s an e s aern e e e s aae e ae e ntneranrrearaaens 3,896 1,202 (300)
INCOME FROM CREDIT ACTIVITIES ..ottt ettt e e e e s st at e eeee e rar e ane st aaaeaae e s 57,170 60,468 46,005
OTHER INCOME:
Service fees on deposit ACCOUNES ...t e e st s s bt e e 10,130 9,344 7,076
SBIVICE TBES O dOANS . i it ittt ettt s e et at e e e e es e e et et tatbans s s ieeaesaataa bt tee e e eeaetesatataaeaearenn 1,635 1,380 1,547
Earnings on bank-owned life iNSUFBMCE ... ...ttt ettt ee e e e e e br b e e e e e e amen e e 2,413 2,299 1,581
B LT =S PR 4,063 4,140 3,619
Investment and iNSUrance ProduCt SAIBS .........cooviviiiiiii et ee sttt 2,942 3,051 1,776
Gain on the early extinguishment of debt ... .. e e — 1,043 570
Gain {loss) an sale of l0ans and GthEr @SSEES ... . cooiii e s e e e et r e e e rae e e m e e e e e aeens 2,380 (376) (102)
Net gains on the sale of investment SECUMHIES ......iviviii e 389 2,327 963
L0713 OO O U PO T U O P O U PO U U O UTUIURORUUURUR 4,934 4,681 2,958
TOTAL OTHER INCOME ...ttt e et e 28,886 27,889 19,988
OTHER EXPENSE:
Salaries and employee DENETILS ... e e e 29,398 29,382 22,538
INEE OCCUPANCY BXPBIISE ..oeiitirttsrieeee e estrtntsbarssas s o aas rrtrtaeassaiaaa s o rbtbaesasasan e s mtrarsesesean samneneneareisarianns 4,318 4,208 2,760
L [0 0L g L= Y 0 LT 1Y - OSSOSO UUPPP PPN 4,571 4,195 3,234
D7 R ol Lt T g T T o PPN 2,642 2,521 1,839
Pennsylvania SHAIESs L8X.. ...ttt e e e e e e r e 2,765 1,780 1,705
Amortization of INTangIble @55eE8 ...oociii i e e e 882 825 362
L0 =3 U TS 15,033 16,470 11,112
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSE ...t e e et 59,609 59,381 43,550
Income before income taxes and discontinued OPErations ... .. v iviiiirs i e 26,447 28,976 22,443
I OTTIE LB B DBIISR ettt iieitte e e eeittemte et e ee e s e e ee e e e reneeaat e e s imen ie e ee e s e s s s seees e eae e aneanan b ratt e eaenses 5,702 6,213 5,357
Income from ContinUING OPEratiONS. ....ooi it et e et e e st e e e e ee e et ee o e e e e e ne b naaenes 20,745 22,763 17,086
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:
Income from discontinued operations, Nt Of FAaX....... .o e ren e 446 112 {65)
Loss on disposal of discontinued operations, net of TaX ... (760} —
Income (loss) from discontinued OPErations...... ..o i i et (314) 112 (65}
NE T BN G OME Lo et v s e e e e e e e e et et eeteraeaneeea e e e e e s trerataeaneeaneeaaeeaaniaes $20,431 $22,875 317,021
Net income per common share
BB e 1111 eretareeansessnrmnnrsnsasn s nnteas s as e RA et Attt seTa A AEASeeeee e oA TAT A Ae e N H e A At S e O A ee ve At Ne At A e AaEea e ne aernenernnants $ 162 $ 182 % 1.79
3]0 1=1s O OSSO U O TP TP VP TP VOV S $ 162 % 181 % 1.78
Net income per common share from continuing operations
o USSR $ 165 % 181 $ 180
D117 o S O P $ 165 $ 180 % 1.79
Net income (loss} per common share from discontinued operations
BT et i ettt ee ittt oo 4ttt e e et b e at e e et teeaeeeattatae et e te e e ntabaeaea s e et e e e e aaaans $ (0.02) $ 001 % (0.0O1)
1T = ISR $ (0.02) $ 001 $ (0.01)
Weighted-average shares and equivalents
Bl e e s 12,577 12,601 9,484
11 Lo RO U U U ROV PR PR PP EPS PO 12,610 12,645 9,579
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

(In theusandy. except share data)

Periods Ended December 31, 2004, 2005, 2006

Accumuiated Cost of
Other Comman
Common  Capital Retained Comprehensive Unearned Stock In
Stock Surplus Earnings Income Compensation  Treasury Total
Balance at December 31, 2003 ... $50,242 $ 15,711 $146,430 $ 5,209 $(1,624) $(48,529) $167,439
Comprehensive income:
NEL INCOME otiiveimrrreee e rereerieeir e s e 17,021
Change in unrealized securities gaing, net................. {1,683)
Total comprehensive INCOME .....ovriiiiriine e 15,338
Common dividends declared—$1.20 per share ............ (11,388) (11,388)
Amortization of unearned compensation ...............c. 250 250
Tax benefit from employee stock options .......c.ovveeeee. 139 139
Tax benefit from dividends paid to ESOP on
unallocated common stock ... 47 47
Issuance of 2,457,571 shares for acquisition of
SUn Bancorp, INC......ccovvierieenne e 12,288 78,817 51,017 142,122
Value of options assumed in Sun acquisition ............... 1,853 1,853
Purchase of treasury stock—73,212 shares ................. (2,488) (2,488)
Exercised employee stock options—87,585 shares....... 438 1,989 2427
Balance at December 31, 2004 .........ccoviiiniiinrcene 62,968 98,370 152,249 3,526 (1,374) — 315,739
Comprehensive income:
NEE INCOME ..o e eeetiiee e 22,875
Change in unrealized securities gains, net............... (4,752)
Total comprehensive iNCOME ........covviminiieieniec e 18,123
Common dividends declared—$1.24 per share ............ (15,651) (15,651)
Amortization of unearned compensation ... 249 249
Tax benefit from employee stock options ... 70 70
Tax benefit from dividends paid to ESOP on
unallocated common StOCK ..c...ocovr e 40 40
Purchase of treasury stock—67,069 shares................. (1,864) (1,864)
Employer stock held in Rabbi Trusts—3,746 shares ..... (120) (120)
Exercised employee stock options—53,554 shares....... 400 1,504 1,904
Balance at December 31, 2005 ..o 63,368 99,874 159,583 {1,226) (1,125) (1,984) 318,490
Comprehensive income:
NEL ENCOME . vvvieeiee e ceees e vt e s starreerr e s s reee e e 20,431
Change in unrealized securities gains, net................. 1,539
Total comprehensive INCOME ....ooviviersienienr e 21,970
Common dividends declared—$1.24 per share............ (15,639) (15,639
Amortization of unearned compensation ...................... 266 266
Tax benefit from employee stock options ..................... 245 245
Tax benefit from dividends paid to ESOP on
unallocated cormmon StOCK .....ccovevivnninciieiinn, 33 33
Purchase of treasury stock—133,60C shares............... (4,194} (4,194)
Exercised employee stock options—153,148 shares ..... 765 3,275 4,040
Balance at December 31, 2006 ...occovviinnivereineen $64,133 $103,149 $164,653 $ 313 $ (859) $ (6,178) $325.211

The accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these statements.
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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from operating activities:
B IMCOMIE .ottt ettt ettt ettt b st s s e e nas s n s eees $ 20,431 $ 22,875 $ 17,021
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization ...........vu v 5,919 4,360 4,463
Provision for loan losses and off-balance sheet reserve ...............coooiiiieiiiiiiieee e 3,854 1,171 (300)
Gain on sale of INVESIMENE SECUNTIBS .....ieee oo v eee e re e er e eraranes (394) (2,327) (963)
Gain on early extinguishment of debt .........ooooiiiiii e e (1,043) (570}
NON-MONELATY BiTE eeee e e et e e ae e e e e e e e s s b s arb e eenrares 16 45 43
Gain on sale of fixed assets and other property owned...........c.ocoiii i, (3,745) (13) 120
Loss On sale of 108NS @NM [BASES 1......eiviiiecrirertiirrriniirerrisarsascrs s s sarsrsrarsransesasasesasasanas (16} 415 (18)
Provision for defErred IMCOMIE taX. ....coe e ettt e e e et ta e e e e e eee e r e e e ee s 495 2,022 2,315
Increase in cash surrender value of bank-owned life INSUANCE ........ovceivieiiivir i, (2,414) (2,299) (1,582)
(Increase) decrease in interest receivable and other assets . ...coocovcr i, 196 5,321 (217)
Increase {decrease) in interest payable.... ..o e 185 54 2,050
INCrease in taXES PAYADIE......ccccoii ittt e e e ettt e s e e e e e e e e e inrbar e e e e s e s 332 411 1,250
Amartization of deferred net loan (fees) CostS oo e, 396 (307 (380)
Deferral Of ML 108N FRES . ... e e e e e e e ran e en e anenan e (642) 268 652
Decrease in accounts payable and accrued BXPENSES............cviviiiiiceimrieiee e e veaaaans (694) (2,223) (6,429)
Total adiUSTMENES ... e e e e e eaaanan 3,488 5,855 434
Net cash provided by operating activities .....cooo v e 23,919 28,730 17,455
Cash flows from investing activities:
Investment securities available for sale:
PrOCEEAS fIOM SAlES. .. ittt ittt ittt et ettt e e e e e e e ettt s st 1o e e e e ee e eaneen 33,514 60,854 129,742
Proceeds from mallritios ... e e e et e 113,005 54,507 105,326
Cash used for PUMCRASES ..o (95,053) (147,487) (112,733}
Investment in unconsolidated SUDSIAIAIY ... — — (1,114}
Net cash paid for acquisition of Sun Bancorp, INC. ..o e — — (23,244)
Proceeds from sale of trading SECUNTIES ... ...oooiviiiiiiiie e et r vt eeeaees 435 - —
{Increase) decrease in interest bearing deposits with other banks .........ccccoevevmvvericoresieee e, (3,165) 22,214 (18,118)
Decrease in 10ans aNd BASES ...ttt a e e ae e e e e e e ner e e 30,359 82,387 51,982
Gross proceeds from sale of 108NS aNd 18ASES .....c.oivviviii it 29,595 29,905 67,700
Return of capital (investment) in limited partnership ..........cocccoiinivriiin e e e (79) 1,004 (205)
Capital EXPENAIUIES . oottt e et e e e e e e e e enas (2,318) (6,288) (3,213)
Sale of fixed assets and other property 0WNed ... e 7,605 2,329 8,945
SaIR Of [aDIIES . ... ceer oo e s s (205) — —
Sale of Sentry TrUSE, NBL ..o e ee e e et e e e e e e s et aeae e aeaeeas 4,875 — —
Payout from bank-owned [ife INSUMANCE .........cveeriruriiiiininnn i e sr e rrsnre e s e e s s e e s eaasasasanans 1,217 — —
{Increase) decrease in federal fuNGs SOIA ......oovvvvieiiiiiiii et — 36,350 (18,500)
Net cash provided by Investing activities..........c.oveeivieiii e s e, 119,785 135,775 186,568
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements. (continued on next page)
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Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thouwsands}

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net decrease in demand deposits, checking with interest and savings ... $ (68,108) $ (64,722} $ (31,450)
Net change in time deposits. ..o 4,434 (13,420} (10,493}
Deposits and other liabilities SOl ... (31,407) — —
(Decrease)} increase in short-term borrowings, NeL . ... (33,041} (5,206) 14,452
[ssuance of junior subordinated debt..........cooovirime s — — 37,114
Issuance of long-term debt..........cooiiiii 1,500 136,000 17,000
Principal payment on long-term debt.........c.ocviiiiii (1,355) (67,257) (198,728)
Net change in other interest bearing liabilities ... 97 28 41
Payment of fee to terminate swap arrangement ... — — (5,063}
DIVIENGS PAIT <. evveereemeseeeieeeteeteeeimeeee bt ek b et e eee e st see et e e e e eane s e e s b e R n e ety (15,639) (15,651) (11,388)
[SSUANCE OF COMMON SEOCK. cottavnirtnsies et e et aee et e et r e et e e e et e me e e et e bes i aaar e s 4,040 1,904 2,427
Acquisition of treasury STOCK ... {4,194} (1,864) (2,488)
Net cash used in financing activIties ... (143,673) (156,188) (188,566)
Net increase in cash and cash eGUIVAIBNTS ....oco o $ 31 $ 8,317 % 15,457
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period ... $ 56,194 $ 47,877 $ 32,420
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period ... 56,225 56,194 47,877
Net increase in cash and cash equiValBNES ... $ 31 $ 8317 % 15457
BIERIESE PAIT ..o e tveteiesresteeesecemes e e eb s s e b r e ps e et $ 33,546 $ 29,451 3 16,505
Income taxes paid 5,720 448 3,662
Supplemental schedule of noncash investing and financing activities:
Business acquisition:
Fair value of tangible assets acquired (noncash) ..., — — 960,381
Goodwill and identifiable intangible assets acquired..........coocviii — — 174,036
(R TR T L = AU U TR PP PP POTR PP — — (967,198)
Y LYol oo 110] 1 - ST O O OO T PO PP DO PTSPEPIPY — — (1,853)
COMMON SEOCK ISSUBM ... vvvt e eret et ee et e et e sttt e et e s tan e e e e e e e e eab T e e e e n i r e g e ees — — (142,122)
Other noncash activity:
Transfers of loans to other real estate OWNET ..u i e $ 818 % 176 % 411
Transfers of bank property to other real estate owned............ s — 45 2,277

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Omega Financial Corporaticn and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Years Ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004

NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Omega Financial Corporacion is a financial holding company that pro-
vides financial services primarily in central and norcheastern Pennsylvania.
Consiscing of banking and non-bank subsidiaries, Omega Financial Corpora-
tion provides rerail and commercial banking and other financial services
through 64 offices in Bedford, Blair, Cameron, Centre, Clinton, Huntingdon,
Juniara, Luzerne, Lycoming, Mifflin, Northumberland, Snyder, and Union
counties. Each of Omega’s entities are a part of the same reporting segment,
whose operating results are regularly reviewed and managed by a centralized
executive management group. The bank provides a full range of banking
services including on-line banking, an automaric teller machine network,
checking accounts, NOW accouncs, savings accounts, healch savings accounts,
money market accounts, investment certificates, fixed rate certificares of
deposit, club accounts, secured and unsecured commercial and consumer
loans, construction and mortgage loans, safe deposic facilities, credit loans
with overdraft checking protection and studenr loans, The bank subsidiary
also provides a variety of trust services and lease servicing. Omega has con-
tracted with a broker-dealer to allow the offering of annuities, mutual funds,
stock and bond brokerage services, long-term care insurance and sophisti-
cated life products to its local market. Additionally, in 2004, a full service
insurance agency was added to the financial group owned by Omega.
Most of Omega Financial Corporation’s commercial customers are small and

mid-sized businesses located in central and northeastern Pennsylvania.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of Omega Financial Corporation and its wholly
owned subsidiaries conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States and to general financial services industry practices. A sum-
mary of the more significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
the accompanying consolidated financial starements follows.

Principles of Consolidation

Accounting Research Bulletin 31 (ARB 51), “Consolidated Financial
Statements,” requires a company'’s consolidated financial statements o
include subsidiaries in which the company has a controlling financial inrer-
est. This requirement usually has been applied to subsidiaries in which a
company has 2 majority voting interest. Investments in companies in which
the Corporation controls operating and financing decisions (principally
defined as owning a voting or economic interest greater than 50%) are
consolidated. Investments in companies in which the Corporation has sig-
nificant influence over operating and financing decisions (principally defined
as owning a veting or economic interest of 20% to 50%) and limired part-
netship investments are generally accounted for by the equity mechod of
accounting. Entities whose equity holders do not have voting rights or whose
equity is insufficient to supporr its activities are consolidated if the
Corparation is deemed 1o absorb a majority of the risk of loss or returns.

The voting interest approach defined in ARB 51 is not applicable in
identifying controlling financial interests in entities thac are not controllable
through voting intereses or in which the equity investors do not bear the
residual economic risks. In such instances, Financial Accounting Standards
Board Interpretation 46 (FIN 46), Consolidation of Variable Interest Enrities
{VIE), provides guidance on when a company should include in its financial

scatemencs the assets, liabilities and activities of another entity. In general,
a VIE is a corporation, partnership, trust, or any other legal structure used
for business putposes that either does not have equiry investors with voting
rights or has equity investors that do not provide sufficient financial resources
for the entity to support its activities. FIN 46 requires a VIE to be consoli-
dated by a company if that company is subject to a majority of the risk of loss
from the VIE's activities or entitles it to receive a majority of the entity’s
residual recurns or both. A company that consolidates a VIE is called the
primary beneficiary of that entity. Omega is not deemed to be the primary
beneficiary of any VIEs as of December 31, 2006 or December 31, 2005.
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of QOmega
Financial Corporation and its wholly owned subsidiaries (hereafter collec-
tively referred ro as “Omega” or the “Corporation™: Omega Bank (*Omega
Bank"), Central Pennsylvania Investment Co., Cencral Pennsylvania Life
Insurance Co., Central Pennsylvania Leasing, Inc.,, Mid Penn [nsurance
Associates (“Mid Penn”), Beacon Life Insurance Co. and Central Pennsylvania
Real Estate, Inc. Omega Bank's wholly owned subsidiaries include Bank
Capital Services Corporation, SUBI Services, LLC, Sun [nvestmenc Services,
Inc. and Omega Financial Company LLC. All significant intercompany

transactions and balances have been ¢liminated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates, assumptions and judgments thar affect the amounts reported in
the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual resules

could differ marerially from those estimates.

Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for under che purchase method of
accounting. Under the purchase method, assets and liabilities of the business
acquired are recorded at their estimared fair values as of the date of the
acquisition with any excess of che cost of the acquisition over the fair value of
the net tangible and intangible assets acquired recorded as goodwill. Resules
of operations of the acquired business are included in the income statement
from the dace of acquisition, Refer vo Note 3 for furcher discussion,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of non-interest bearing deposits with

other banks.

Investment Securities

Securities classified as available for sale, which include marketable
investment securities, are stated ac market value with the unrealized gains
and losses, net of tax, reported as a component of comprehensive income
until realized. Investment securities for which management has the positive
intenc and ability to hold che security to macurity are classified as held to
maturity and are stated ac cost, adjusted for amortization of premivm and
accretion of discount on a level-yield basis. Incerest and dividends on invest-
ment securities available for sale and held to maturity are recognized as
income when earned. Gains or losses on the disposition of securities are based
on the net proceeds and the adjusced carrying amount of the securities sold,
determined on a specific identification basis (see Note 3).
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Omega’s policy requires quarterly reviews of impaired securities. This
review includes analyzing the length of time and the exrent to which the
market value has been less than cost; the financial condirion and near-term
prospects of the issuer, including any specific events which may influence the
operations of the issuer and the intent and ability of the Corporation to hold
its investment for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated
recovery in market value.

Securities classified as trading consist of assets held in Rabbi Trusts,
including U.S. treasury notes, mutual funds and cash equivalents and are
stated at marker value. Realized gains and losses and unrealized changes in
fair value are reported in earnings.

Ocher investments include Federal Reserve Bank and Federal Home

Loan Bank stock.

Loans

Loans are stated at the principal amounts outstanding, ner of unearned
income. Tnterest income on all loans, other than non-accrual loans, is accrued
over the term of the loans based on the amount of principal outstanding,

Loans on which the accrual of inrerest has been discontinued are
designared as non-accrual loans. Accrual of interest on loans is discontinued
when reasonable doubt exists as ro the full, timely collection of principal or
inrerest, When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, all interest previously
accrued but not collected is reversed against current period income. Income
on such loans is then recognized only to the extent that cash is received and
where the future collection of principal is probable. Accruals are resumed
on loans only when they are brought fully current with respect to interest
and principal, and when, in the judgment of managemenr, the loan is
estimated to be well secured and fully colleccible as to both principal and
interest. It is Omega’s policy to continue to accrue interest on loans over
90 days past due as long as chey are (1) well secured and (2) there is an effec-
tive means of collection.

Loans are considered for charge-off when:
1. Principal or interest has been in default for 120 days or more and for

which ne payment has been received during the previous four monchs;
2. Al collateral securing the loan has been liquidated and a deficiency
balance remains;

3. A bankruptcy notice is received for an unsecured loan; or

4. The loan is deemed 1o be uncollectible for any ocher reason.

Loans charged off are recorded against the allowance for loan losses.

Management roucinely evaluates all of its commercial loan accounts
for impaicment status. Management defines an impaired loan as a com-
mercial loan over $0.1 million and classified as doubtful or substandard, in
non-accrual status, or a loan classified as a troubled debt restructuring.
Impairment is recognized to the excent thar che fair value of the collateral
of the impaired loan is less than the loan balance. The difference berween
the collateral's fair value and rhe loan balance is factered into the loan loss
reserve specific allocations when determining the adequacy of the allowance
for loan losses.

Loans, other than commercial loans, are placed in homogenous groups
and historical loss facrors are applied 1o determine the amount of impair-
ment. The homogenous growps are consumer installmene loans and residen-

tial mortgages.
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The Corporacion’s inzent is to hold loans in the porcfolio until maturity.
At the time che Corporation’s intent is no longer to hold loans to maturity
based on asset/liability management practices, the Corporation transfers
loans from portfolio to held for sale ac the lower of cost or market value on
an aggregare basis. Any write-down recorded upon transfer is charged
against the allowance for loan losses. Any write-downs recorded after the
initial transfers are recorded as a charge to Ocher Non-Interest Expense.
Gains or losses recognized upon sale are recorded as Other Non-Inzerest

Income/Expense.

Loan Origination Fees and Costs
Loan origination fees and related direct origination costs for a given
loan are offset and the net amount is deferred and amortized over the life of

the loan on a level-yicld basis as an adjustment to interest income.

Allowance for Loan Losses

For financial reporting purposes, the provision for loan losses charged
to current operating income is based on management’s estimaces, and actual
losses may vary from estimates. These estimares are reviewed and adjusted at
least quarrerly and are teported in earnings in the periods in which they
become known. In determining the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses,
management makes specific allocations to watch list loans and pools of non-
watch list loans for various credit risk factors, including the composition and
growth of the loan portfolio, overall portfolio quality, levels of delinguent
loans, specific problem loans, prior loan loss experience and curtent economic
conditions that may affect a borrower’s ability to pay. The loan loss provision
for federal income tax purposes is based on current income tax regulations,

which allow for deductions equal to net charge-offs.

Other Real Estate Owned

Assets acquired in settlement of mortgage loan indebtedness are
recorded as other real estate owned (OREQ) and are included in other assets
at the lower of fair value minus estimated costs to sell or the carrying amount
of the loan. Costs to maintain the assets and subsequent gains and losses
attributable to their disposal are included in other income and other expenses
as realized. No depreciation or amortization expense is recognized. OREO
also includes bank premises held for sale, which are transferred at the lower
of carrying value or estimated fair value less anticipated selling casts.
Subsequent changes in value are reported as neninterest expense on the
income staterment, Gains or losses not previously recognized resulting from
the sale of OREQ is recognized in noninterest income on the date of sale.
At December 31, 2006 and 2003, the carrying value of OREQ and held for

investment was $0.5 million and $1.0 million, respectively.

Investments in Limited Partnerships

Omega is a limited partner in eight partnerships at December 31, 2006
that provide low income elderly housing in Omega’s geographic market area.
The carrying value of Qmega’s investments in limited partnerships was $4.7
million ar December 31, 2006 and $5.4 million at December 31, 2003. Icis
Omega’s policy to amortize the investment in each parrnership over the life
of the 10-year rax credics generated by the invesement, using a method that
approximates the effective yield method, Amortization of limited partner-
ship investmencs totaled $0.8 million in 2006 and $0.9 million in 2005.




Omega is also a parcner in a partnership at December 31, 2006 and
2005 that provides office space in areas designated as empowerment zones by
the Commenwealth of Pennsylvania. The partnership provided Pennsylvania
Shares Tax credits to the invescor. Cartying value of Omega’s investment in
the parenership was §1.1 million at December 31, 2006 and $1.2 million ar
December 31, 2005. It is Omega’s policy to amortize the investment in these
types of partnerships to 50% of the initial investment over a 10-year period,
based upon the expecred residual value of the investmenr. Amorrization of
the parenership investment totaled $0.06 million in each of 2006 and 2005.

Goodwill and Other Incangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of an acquisition over che fair
value of the net assets acquired. Other intangible assets represent purchased
assets that also lack physical substance but can be separately distinguished
from goodwill because of contractual or other legal rights or because the
asset is capable of being sold or exchanged either on its own or in combination
with a related contract, asset or liability. It is Omega's policy that Goodwill
be rested ar least annually for impairment ac the reporting segment level.
Goodwill impairment is measured by comparing the implied fair value of
goodwill 1o its carrying value.

Intangible assets with finite lives include core deposits and customer
relationships. Intangible assets are subject to impairment testing whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may
not be recoverable. Core deposit and customer relationship intangibles are
amortized over a perted of time that represents cheir expected life using a
method of amortization thar refleces the pactern of economic benefic.
Impairment of intangible assets is measured as che difference berween pres-

ent value of future cash flows and its carrying value.

Premises and Equipment and Depreciation

Premises and equipmenc are stated ar cost less accumulated depreciation,
Depreciation is computed using both che straighe-tine and declining-balance
methods, over the estimated useful lives of the assets (see Note 9).

Trust Revenues

Trust revenues are recorded on the accrual basis,

Revenues from che Sales of Investment Products

Revenues from sales of invesiment products are recorded on the accrual
basis. Although customers have the right to cancel and receive a full refund
during a time period afeer the investment is made, reversals of revenue
related to these cancellations are recorded in the period when they occur. The

amount of revenues related to cancellations 1s deemed to be immaterial.

Bank-Owned Life Insurance

The cash surrender value of bank-owned life insurance is carried as an
asset and changes in cash surrender value are recorded as non-interest income
(see Notze 8).

[ncome Taxes

Omega and ics subsidiaries, excepr for Central Pennsylvania Life
Insurance Company, file a consolidated federal income tax return. The
provision for income taxes is based upon the results of operations, adjusted
principally for tax-exempt income. Certain items of income or expense are
reported in different periods for financial reporting and tax return purposes.
The tax effects of these temporary differences are recognized cusrently in the

deferred income tax provision or benefit.

Deferred tax assets or liabilicies are computed based on the difference
berween the financial statement and income tax bases of assets and labilities
using the applicable enacred marginal rax rate. Deferred income rax expenses
or benefits are based on the changes in the deferred rax assec or liabilicy from

period to period.

Stock-Based Compensation

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standard Board (“FASB")
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (revised 2004),
Share Based Payments (SFAS 123R), an amendment ro SFAS 123, Account-
ing for Stock-Based Compensation. SFAS 123R establishes accounting
requirements for share-based compensacion to employees and carries forward
prior guidance on accounting for awards to non-employees. The provisions of
this statement became effective January 1, 2006 for all equity awards granted
after the effective date and for vesting or modifications of previously issued
awards. SFAS 123R requires an entity to recognize compensation expense
based on an estimate of the number of awards expecred to vest, exclusive of
awards expected to be forfeited. The Corporation adopted SFAS 123R on
January 1, 2006, on a modified prospective basis. At December 31, 2005, all
awards previously granted by Omega were fully vested and no additional
grants were awarded; cherefore, there is no related cxpense recognized in
2006. Future expense will depend on the type, amount, timing and vesting
provisions of the share-based compensation granted.

Previous to January 1, 2006, Omega accounted for stock-based com-
pensation using the intrinsic value method in accordance with Accounting
Principles Board ("APB”) Opinion 25, "Accounting for Scock Issued o
Employees,” and had adopted the disclosure provisions of FASB No. 148,
“Accounting for Scock-Based Compensation.” The following pro forma
information for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, regarding net
income and earnings per share assumes the adoption of Statement No. 123
for stock options granted subscquent to December 31, 1994. The estimated
fair value of the options were amortized to expense over the vesting period.

The fair value was estimated at the date of granc using a Black-Scholes
option-pricing model utilizing various assumptions as disclosed in Note 19.
Compensation expense, net of related rax, amounted to $0.2 million and
$0.9 million in 2003 and 2004, cespectively and is included in the pro forma
net income reported below (in thousands, except per share dara):

2005 2004

Met income

As reported. ..o $22,875 $17,021

Pro forma .....ocoveevievecii e 22,687 16,124
Basic earnings per share

AS TBPOMBO ... $ 18 % 179

ProfOrmMa ... 1.80 1.70
Diluted earnings per share

AS rEPOMEd. ..o $ 181 % 178

Pro fOImMa ....coeevviiiiiiiiiciicr e 1.79 1.68
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The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in
estimating the fair value of traded options, which have no vesting restrictions
and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuacion models require che
input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price
volatility. Because Omega’s employee stock options have characteristics
significantly different from those of traded options, and because changes
in the subjecrive inpur assumptions can macerially affect the fair value
estimare, in management’s opinion, the existing models do not necessarily
provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the Company’s employee
stock options.

Omega has six stock-based compensation plans, which provide for the
granting of qualified and non-qualified stock options to both employees and
directors. The plans include che Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP”), the
Stock Option Plan (1986) (che “1986 Plan"), the 1996 Employee Stock
Option Plan {the “1996 Plan™, the 2006 Equity Incentive Plan {cthe “2006
Plan"}, the Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (1994) (the "1994
Plan”) and the 2004 Srock Option Plan for Non-Employee Directors (the
“2004 Plan").

No options have been issued under any of these plans in 2006 and all
options previously issued were vested prior to January 1, 2006. Therefore, no
compensation expense was recognized in 2006.

The ESPP provides for options to purchase common stock of Omega o
all employees of Gmega and is subsidiaries who meer certain service require-
ments. ESPP options outstanding ac December 31, 2006 have a current
weighted-average exercise price of $31.85 and a weighted-average remaining
contracrual life of 2.24 years. There were 107,284 options outstanding as of
December 31, 2006 and all of these options are exercisable.

The 1986 Plan, the 1996 Plan and the 2006 Plan (colleccively, the
“SOPs” or “the Plans™) provide vptions to purchase common stock of Omega
to officers and key employees. Awards under cthe 2006 Plan can also be
granted to Omega’s dlirectors. The 2006 Plan also authorizes awards of stock,
restricted stock, restricred scock units and other equity awards. No additional
grants will be made under the 1986 and 1996 Plans because furure grans
will be made only under the 2006 Plan. As of December 31, 2006, the
aggregate number of shares that may be issued under the Plans are 1,841,738
shares. The SOPs’ oprions outstanding at December 31, 2006 have a
weighted-average exercise price of $32.94 and a weighted-average remaining
contraceual life of 4.53 years. As of December 31, 2006, there are 455,887
options outstanding under these plans and all are exercisable.

The 1994 Plan and the 2004 Plan {collectively, the “Director Plans”)
provide options to purchase common stock of Omega to the Corporation’s
directors. No addirional awards will be granted under the Director Plans as
future options to directors will be granted under the 2006 Plan. Director
Plan options outstanding at December 31, 2006 have a weighted-average
exercise price of $32.31. As of December 31, 2006, 23,264 of these options

were outstanding and exercisable.

Advertising Costs
Advertising costs are generally expensed as incurred,

Reclassification

Certain amounts in the 2005 financial statements have been reclassified
to segregate balances and results associated with discontinued operations and
to conform to the 2006 presentation. The reclassification had no impact on

net income.
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2. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, "Accounting for
Servicing of Financial Assets” ("SFAS 156"), an amendment of FASB State-
ment No. 140. SFAS 156 requires an entity to recognize a servicing asset or
servicing liability each time it underrakes an obligation to service a financial
asset by entering into a servicing contrace in specific situations. Additionally,
the servicing asset or liability shall be initially measured at fair value; how-
ever, an entity may elect che “amortizacion method” or “fair value method”
for subsequent balance sheet reporting periods. SFAS 156 is effective as of an
encity’s first fiscal year beginning after September 15, 2006. Early adoprion
is permitted as of the beginning of an entity's fiscal year, provided the entiry
has not yet issued financial statements, including interim financial state-
ments, for any period of thac fiscal year. The Corporation does not expect the
adoption of this statement to have a material impact on our consolidated
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In June 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force (“EITF”) released Issue
No. 06-4, "Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement
Benefir Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements”
(“EITF 06-4"). This EITF consensus opinion was ratified by the FASE on
September 20, 2006. EITF 06-4 requires employers who have entered into a
split-dellar life insurance arrangement with an employee chat extends to
post-retirement periods, to recognize a liability and related compensation
costs in accordance with SFAS No. 106, “Accounting for Posc Retirement
Benefit Obligations” or Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 12,
“Omnibus Opinion." The effective date of EITF No. 06-4 is for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2007, and the opinion may be adopted
through either a cumulative effect adjustment to rerained earnings ac the
beginning of the year of adoption, or through retrospective application to
prior periods. The Corporation does not expect the adoption of this state-
ment to have a material impact on our consolidated financial condition,
results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2006, the EITF released Issue No. 06-5, "Accounting for
Purchases of Life Insurance——Determining the Amount That Could Be
Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4, "Account-
ing for Purchases of Life Insurance” ("EITF 06-05"). This EITF consensus
opinion was ratified by the FASB on September 20, 2006. EITF 06-05 pro-
vides clarifying guidance on derermining the amount cthat could be realized
from a life insurance contract, which is the measurement amount for the
asset in accordance with Technical Bulletin 85-4, The effecrive date of
EITF 06-05 is for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, and should
be applied as either a change in accounting principle through a cumulative
effect adjustment to rerained earnings or a change in accounting principle
through retrospective applicacion to all prior periods. The Corporation does
not expect the adoption of this stacement to have a material impact on out
censolidated financial condition, resules of operations or cash flows.

In July 2006, cthe FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for
Uncercainty in Income Taxes” (FIN 48). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting
for income taxes by prescribing the minimum recognition threshold a tax
position is required to meet before being recognized in the financial scate-
ments. In addition, FIN 48 provides guidance on de-recognirion, measure-
ment, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim periods,
disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 also requires expanded disclosures, includ-
ing a roll forward of unrecognized tax benefits as well as specific derail
related ro tax uncertainties for which it is reasonably possible the amount of
unrecognized tax benefic will significancly change within 12 months, FIN 48




is effecrive for fiscal years beginning afrer Decemnber 15, 2006. Management
has determined that the impact of adopting chis new accounting standard on
the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements will not be material.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements” (SFAS No. 157 or the State-
ment}. The Statement was issued to define fair value, establish a framework
for measuring fair value in generally accepred accounting principles (GAAP),
and to expand fair value disclosure requirements. Prior to issuance of this
Statement, differenc definitions of fair value existed within GAAP and there
was limited guidance available on applying exiscing fair value definitions.
The statement does not require any new fair value measurements. SFAS No.
157 is effecrive for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and
interim periods wichin those fiscal years. The Corporation does not expect
the adoption of this statement to have a material impact on our consolidated
financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.

In September 2006, FASB also issued Statement of Financial Account-
ing Standards No. 158, “Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefic Pension
and Qther Postretirernent Plans” (SFAS No, 158 or the Statement). The
Srarement requires employers to recognize che over or under funded status of
cheir single-employer pension and postretirernent benefir plans as either an
asset or liability in its scatemenc of financial position and to recognize changes
in that funded status in the year in which che changes occur chrough com-
prehensive income. The Statement also requires most employers to measure
the funded starus of a plan as of the dare of its year-end statement of finan-
cial position. The funded status of a benefit plan shall be measured as the
difference between plan assets at fair value and the benefit obligation, which
shall be measured as follows: for a pension plan, the benefit obligation is the
projected benefit obligation (PBQO); for any other postretirement benefit
plan, the benefit obligation is the accumulated postretirement benefic obli-
gation. Additionally, the Statemene also requires the measuremenc of che
benefit plan’s assets and obligations to be measured as of the date of the
employer's year-end statement of financial position,

The effective date of SFAS No. 138, for the funded status-reporting
requirement, is for fiscal years ending on or after December 13, 2006 (for
publicly traded companies or companies close to becoming publicly traded)
with retrospective application prohibited. However, the measurement date
provision is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008 and
retrospective application is also prohibited, buc early adoption is permicced
and encouraged. With the exception of the Supplemental Execurive
Rerirement Plan (“SERP"), the Corporation does not provide any pension or
other postretirement benefits to its employees. The present value of the
supplemental retirement benefits to be paid under the SERP program are
currencly being accrued over the estimated remaining service period of the
officers designated to receive chese benefits in accordance with APB 12,
Therefore, the new standard will not have any effect on the Corporation’s

consolidared financial scatemencs.

3. ACQUISITION

On October 1, 2004, Omega completed its acquisition of Sun Bancorp,
Inc. ("Sun”), a bank holding company operating 23 retail bank branch offices
in central and northeastern Pennsylvania. The acquisition allowed the
Corporation to expand its producr offerings over a larger geographic area. In
the merger, Sun shareholders received either 0.664 shares of Omega common
stock for each share of Sun common stock or $23.25 in cash for each share
held, depending on sharcholder elections and subject to the allocarion provisions

of che merger agreemenc. Under the cerms of the merger agreement, 20% of
the outstanding Sun common stock was exchanged for cash and 809% of the
outstanding Sun common stock was exchanged for Omega common
stock. In connection with che merger, Omega paid to the former shareholders
of Sun, in the aggregate, approximately $33.9 million and issued to che former
shareholders of Sun, in the aggregate, approximarely 4,117,000 shares of
Omega’s common stock {excluding approximately 258,000 shares of Omega
common stock to be issued upon exercise of options that, pursuant to the
merger agreement, were substituted for options that were exercisable for
shares of Sun’s common stock prior to the merger). The total cost of the
transaction was $187.7 million. The common shares issued were valued ar
$34.52 per share, represenring an average of closing marker prices of Omega
common stock for the period commencing two trading days before, and ending
two trading days afeer, April 20, 2004, the date of the merger agreement.

The assets and liabilities of che acquired enrity were recorded on the
balance sheet at their estimared fair values as of October 1, 2004, and cheir
results of operacions have been included in the consolidared statement of
income since chat date. The purchase price allocation resulted in recording
$161.0 million in goodwill.

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated financial information
presents the combined results of operations of Omega and Sun as if the

acquisition had occurred as of January 1, 2004.
For the Year Ended
December 31, 2004

(in thousands, except
per share data}

Net interest iNCOME.........coiiiieiie e e, $69,138
Provision for 10an 10SSe5 ..........c.cvicvveecrnrrrirrinninnn 2,299
Net interest income after

provision for [0an 10SSeS......c..cviviivievirieveenieeeens 66,839
NON-INtErest INCOME. ....vieii e eeeeenieeas 31,042
Non-interest eXpense ......cooovveieiieiiiie e eeeeees 67,852
Income before income taxes 30,029
INCOME 13X EXPRASE . oottt e r e smeamaan e ae 6,341
NEE IMEOME et $23,688
Net income per common share:

BaSiC. . o $ 1.89

DilUted oo 1.88
Weighted-average shares and equivalents:

BasiC.o v 12,576

Diluted .oooviri e 12,662

The pro forma results include amortization of fair value adjustments
on loans, deposits and debe, amortization of newly created intangibles and
post-merger acquisition related charges. The pro forma number of weighted-
average common shares outstanding includes adjustmencs for shares issued
for the acquisition and the impacr of additional dilutive securities does not
assume any incremental share repurchases. The pro forma results presented
do nor reflece all cost savings or revenue enhancements ancicipated from the
acquisition and are not necessarily indicative of what actually would have
occurred if the acquisitions had been completed as of the beginning of cach
period presented, nor are they necessarily indicative of future results.

4. RESTRICTIONS ON CASH AND DUE FROM BANKS
Omega’s banking subsidiary is required to maintain cash reserve bal-

ances with the Federal Reserve Bank. The total required reserve balances
were $12.3 million and $11.2 million as of December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.
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5. INVESTMENT SECURITIES (In Thousands)

Securities Classified as Available for Sale December 31, 2006
Gross Gross
Amortized Market Weighted-  Unrealized  Unrealized
Type and maturity Cost Value Avg. Yield Gains Losses

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of other
U.S. Government agencies and corporations

[N OMIE YEAE DF JESS. .. uviiviviriuerisstrnsrrseneseeeaneeessereameassaneamtee s imtaesneeembeeareeenaeeeomeeaane $107,442 $106,892 3.59% ¢ — $ (550)
After one year through five years .. 80,763 80,088 4.36 102 (777)
After five years through ten years..... — — — — —
Lo (=T IR 1= £ O U SRPN — — — — —
Obligations of state and political subdivisions
In one year or 1ess.......cccevieiniinne 2,800 2,791 4.64 2 (11)
After one year through five years .. 1,740 1,705 4.83 — (35)
After five years through ten years.. — — — — —
ATt tBN YEATS .o oo e — — — — —
Corporate and other securities
[ ONE YBAT OF JBSS.....eceiiiiieivee it vt er e e s n e e e e et e e nr s s s e e s et s aranba e e e s 1,592 1,683 471 — (9)
After one year through five Years .....c..coooeiii 1,473 1,457 4.67 — (16}
After five years through ten years., — — — — —
AFLET 1IN YBBIS ...ooeiiiiieeieitririiiireas srbbses st oo e sbmta s s b ee s et het e e st e s e ne e e e e e eae 192 199 5.86 7 —
Mortgage-backed securities
I ONE YEAF OF IB5S ... eeiiieiiciaisirtirnae s et e crieneae e e s rba e s s s e s s e sabae s st eseeemne eeen 172 171 464 — 1
After one year through five YEAIS ... oo iien et c e e 73,649 72,845 4.66 72 {876)
After five years through 1N Years............ccciciviiivnimiieini e 6,745 6,699 5.04 2 (48)
After ten Years .........cccoeeeri e, 9.811 9,644 4.72 37 (204)
Comman StOCK ....ooovvvviee e e 4,947 7.733 N/M 2,805 (19)
Investment in uncensolidated subsidiary N/M — —
;7| O PO OO PO P ST OO S OO U P UP ST OTUU ORI PPPRPTRR $291,326 $291,807 4.19% $3,027 $(2,546)
Securities Classified as Available for Sale December 31, 2005
Gross Gross
Amortized Market Weighted-  Unrealized  Unrealized
Type and maturity Cost Value Avg. Yield Gains Losses
.S, Treasury securities and obligations of other
.8, Government agencies and corporations
1 OPIE YEAT OF IS8 ...t eece ettt p e s e ems bbb $ 74,885 § 73,986 2.90% 3 — $ (899)
After one year through five years ... 138,681 136,137 3.62 — (2,544)
After five years through ten YEars.............coocoiiiiii e — — — — —
AFEET 1IN YBAS ..ottt et e — — — — —
Obligations of state and paolitical subdivisions
1N 0N YBAF OF [855 .t etieieeiie ittt et st e st m e s 32,889 32,861 3.43 [513) (84)
After one year through five Years ... 23,351 22,828 2.35 1 (524)
After five years through ten years.... 50 50 5.30 — —
AFLEF 18N YEAS ..ottt — — — —
Corporate and other securities
[ DN YT OF IBSS. ... veteeieeieeeeetiasteesareseesssessrebeaseeamsasenseeen et renarreneenrees e nne e 1,002 996 3.49 1 {7)
After one year through five years .... 2,126 2,095 4.54 — (31)
After five years through ten years.... 100 98 4.68 — {2)
L T (=TT P PO 192 199 5.87 7 —
Mortgage-backed securities
[N GNE YEBY OF IB5S...cttiiiiiieciic sttt s b s e san e e 7 7 4.43 — -—
After one vear throUZh fiVE YEEIS ....vuureurierrersir e oo e i vierien e s 53,175 51,983 4.31 2 {1,194)
After five years through ten years.........ccccoieiiivin e 2,794 2,758 4.67 4 [(C:1e)]
After ten years 14,016 13,894 4.46 64 (186)
COMITION SEOTK oot et oottt ie it s s ses et st ar ey e oen e e me e e s e e s sem st s nereenre s e s maemmemaneeene bt 5,917 9.408 N/M 3,507 (16)
B[ - | RO O PP T RSP T OO PO PRTSRPTPTTI $349,185 $347,300 3.47% $3,642 $(5,527)
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Securities classified as Available for Sale

December 31, 2004

Gross Gross
Amortized Market Weighted-  Unrealized  Unrealized
Type and maturity Cost Value Avg. Yield Gains Losses
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of other
lU.S, Government agencies and corporations

[0 DTIE YBAF OF JES5.ueiueienreeemirirriiriiesisessesaeseesresrese s e s ree s ias e s oea e et e e s s s rases $ 7.072 % 7,056 2.51% $ 8 % {24)

After one year through fIVE YBAIS ..o..oiiviiviiise e enimir s s isbr e e eesmee e err e s ienes 127,151 125,874 2.81 29 (1,306)

After five years through ten years..............ccooeiieiiei e, — — — — -

AHET BN YBAIS ..o e e — — — — ot
Obligations of state and political subdivisions

1N ONE YBAN OF 1€58......ooiiiiiieiiieci e e e s e 31,449 31,483 2.43 96 (62}

After one year through five years 43,614 43,824 3.00 516 (306}

After five years through ten years 200 201 337 1 —

AFLET LB YBAIS ....ooiiiiimiiriiriciecieet st s s s e bra e s e s e s e ar e s s radrs e s e s rer e arrrs s st 5,365 5411 384 51 (5)
Corporate and other securities

In one year or [sS.............ccc....... 1,048 1,045 3.81 —_ 3

After one year through five years 2,100 2,090 3.84 7 a7n

After five years through ten years 200 200 436 — —

ABEET 18I YBATS L.ttt s et e e e e e e e e e e e e b en b n e et et bnaanes 687 699 863 12 —
Mortgage-backed securities

[N ONE YEAF OF 1B55.. i ettt ettt e e e ettt s s e ae s sas e s e s et e e e asaesenes 131 131 4.10 — —

After one year through five years 19,591 19,631 4.08 86 (46)

After five years through ten years 17,905 18,051 3.80 162 {16}

ABLBI BN YBAIS 1vovitiiiite et er e str e ettt e e e e s ee e e s bt e st b et et meeesnte s et e et e et e eeeeaaes 49,363 49,868 3.96 517 (12)
COMIMON SEOCK ..ov ittt e e s e et st e e s et maaee e st e st nmreeaeeeans 7,320 13,056 N/M 5,736 —
L[+ | USSR UPSP $313,196 $318,620 3.16% $7,221 $(1,797)

NiM = Not meaningful

Income on cerrain obligations of stare and polirical subdivisions is
exempt from federal income tax. Total investment portfolio yields computed
on 4 tax equivalent basis (using a 35% rax rate} were 4.20%, 3.71%, and
3.52% as of December 31, 2006, 2005, and 2004, respectively. Total
weighted-average yield does not include the common stock holdings.

Certain obligations of the U.S. Government and state and political
subdivisions are pledged to secure public monies as required by law and
for other purposes. The carrying value of the pledged assets amounted to
$181.0 million, $235.2 million, and $229.3 million at December 31, 2006,
2005, and 2004, respectively.

In addition 1o cash received from the scheduled maturities of securities,
some investments securities are sold at current market values during the course
of normal operations. The following is a summary of proceeds received from
all investment securities transactions, and the resulting realized gains and
losses (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Gross proceeds from
securities transactions.............. $146,519 $115,361 $%234,152
Realized gains...........ccccccoeeee 216 2,371 963
Realized 10558S.......cccevvvvvniieins 427 44 —

Unrealized losses recognized in 2006 were the result of management’s
rescrucruring of tax-free investments. In order to improve the Corporation’s
tax position, $21.0 million in tax-free municipal bonds were sold, resulting
in a loss of $0.4 million.

Unrealized losses recognized in 2005 were the resule of management’s
continued restructuring of the fixed income investment portfolio acquired
from Sun. As parc of this restructuring, investment securities wich a total
amorrized cost of $48.6 million were liquidated in 2005, providing gains
of $0.4 million and losses of $0.04 million. The average remaining maturity
of the securities sold was 12.5 years, which exceeds the two to five-year
maturity period that Omega considers acceprable for its currenc interest rate

risk position.
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In accordance with che disclosure requirements of EITF 03-01, che following table shows gross unrealized losses and fair value, aggregated by category

and length of time thar individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss posicion, at December 31, 2006 and 2005 (in thousands):

December 31, 2006

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of other 1.5, Government agencies and corporations............ $ 25,512 $ (96) $136,818 $(1,231)
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 1,178 {(17) 1,316 (29)
Corporate and Other SECURLIES. ....o...oiriii i 102 (2) 1,586 (23)
MOMEAEE-DACKED SEOUMIIES ...eoeveeimiiitcties et b S 17,283 (42) 56,078 (1,087)
D R o 1T I OO U PO UUEU O PSPPI P 44,075 (157) 195,798 (2,370)
CLOMITION SEOCK ©v.eeoeoeeeseest e ee s eee e et vasteesiseesaes b araasa ree e shs e st e m e o m Ear e r e ib g e e et et en e e TS ATy s 144 (19) — —
Total temporarily IMPaired SECUIES ..ooov oot $ 44,219 $ (176) $195,798  3(2,370)

December 31, 2005

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or Longer
Fair Unrealized Fair Unrealized

Value Losses Value Losses

U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of other U.S. Government agencies and corporations.... $ 88,226 $ (894) $121,897 $(2,549)
Obligations of state and political subdivisions 13,923 (148) 19,300 (460)
Corporate and other securities.................. 969 (10} 1,320 (30)
MOrtgage-backed SECUNLIES ........coiuiiie et s 47,865 {1,012) 18,482 {408)
DIEDE SEOUMEIES +nvrereeeeeeeeeseess e eeteessasmmseeaassensassmssn s tasasniameeeeie s ses sresae ambtasas s nreesas st . 150,983 (2,064) 160,999 (3,447}
G OTTITION SEOCK ©ve o et seesaesseeeearessassasareeeeeeeeeameemae e et abt b s aneree foe bembee s bns e mdab e irE s e sas b 147 {16) — —
Total temporarily IMpaired SECUMHES .....cc.ociiiiii e e e s $151,130  $(2,080) $160,99%  $(3,447)

The unrealized losses noted above are considered ro be cemporaty impairments as all of the investments are debt securities whose decline in value is due
only to interest rate fluccuarions. As a result, che payment of contracrual cash flows, including principal repayment, is not ac risk. Management has the intent
and ability to hold these investments until market recovery or macurity. lnvestments with unrealized losses for less than 12 months, includes 8 investments
in U.S. Government agency debt securities, 3 investments in obligations of state and municipal subdivisions, 4 investments in corporate securities, 7 investments
in mortgage-backed securities and 3 equity issues, These securities have marurity or prerefund dates ranging from April 2007 to March 2012. The unrealized loss
position for each security ranges from .02% 1o 2.27% of the securiies’ amortized cost as of December 31, 2006. Investments with unrealized losses for 12 months
or longer include 61 investments in U.S, Government agency debr securities, 4 investments in obligations of srate and municipal subdivisions, 10 investmencs
in corporate securities and 35 investments in mortgage-backed securities. These securities have maturity or prerefund dates ranging from January 2007 to
May 2027. The unrealized loss posirion for each security ranges from .019% ro 4.07% of the securiries’ amortized cost as of December 31, 2006.

6. PORTFOLIO LOANS AND LOANS AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Loans outstanding (including loans available for sale) at the end of each year consisted of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

Commercial, financial and agricultural $ 250,906 $ 271,162 $ 271,650 $111,471 $116,833
Real estate—commercial 432,062 465,724 501,394 338,703 293,010
Real estate—ConStIUCHION. ...ooo ittt esre e e r st et e e 21,562 22,000 25,301 17,598 36,690
Real e51ate—MOFtEAEE . c.vveceeeeeiericeecebi s s 218,104 242,606 277,208 197,656 195,180
Home equity .o.ooooee o 164,800 137,496 133,077 90,612 92,500
Personal ................ 45,602 63,687 107,859 32,059 45,445
Lease financing 23,143 14,045 13,387 46 172
UNEAIRE IMEEIRSE 1. vvee et eee e ettt e areseme e e at e e et eee e et aan e e s e e e (3,787} (1,865) (1,626) (1) (11)

1o ;| VT T T T T TR O ORI $1,152,392 $1,214,855 $1,328,250 $788,144 $779,819
NOM-ACCTUAL JOBNS .o oee e eeisttartene e re s s e e s e e e e e e e s e e e e s arranaanaes $ 21,001 % 6,562 $ 5220 $ 2588 % 3,125
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Interest income nor recorded on non-accrual loans in 2006, 2009, and
2004 was $1.5 million, $0.4 million, and $0.3 million, respectively.

The aggregate amount of demand deposits thar have been reclassified
as loan balances at December 31, 2006 and 2005 are $5.0 million and
$1.8 million, respectively. Included in the amounts above are $2.1 million
and $2.3 million in net deferred loan fees as of December 31, 2006 and
2003, respectively

Omega has a diversified loan portfolio, however, ac December 31, 2006,
there was one industry where cancentration of credit equaled 10% or more of
rotal ourstanding loans. Qurstanding loans in the real escate renral industry
totaled $152.3 million, or 13.2% of total outstanding loans. Omega's busi-
ness activities are geographically concentrated throughour central and norch-
eastern Pennsylvania. A substantial portion of irs debtors’ ability o honor
their obligations is dependent upon the economy in central and northeastern

Pennsylvania.

Pledged Loans

As of December 31, 2006 there were no borrowings outstanding at the
Federal Reserve. However, 1—4 family mortgage loans are pledged as collat-
eral for any Federal Reserve Discount Window borrowings. The balance of
the loans pledged for chis purpose at December 31, 2006 was $4.5 million
with a collareral value of $3.9 million.

Omega must maintain sufficient qualifying collateral with the Federal
Home Loan Bank (FHLB), in order to secure all loan and credic products.
Therefore, a Master Collateral Agreement has been entered into which
pledges all moregage relared assers as collateral for furure borrowings.
Morgage related assers could include loans or investments. As of December
31, 2006, the amount of loans included in qualifying collateral was $316.2
million, for a collateral value of $260.5 million.

7. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

Omega mainrains an allowance for loan losses and for lending-related
commitments to provide for the risk of loss inherent in che process of extend-
ing credit.

A summary of the transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the
last five years {in thousands) is shown below. At December 31, 2006, $3.3
million of the loan loss reserve was specifically allocated to one large com-
mercial borrower who is working through the bankruptcy re-organization
process. Omega has estimated and provided for prabable losses related ta chis
$16.8 million credir, however, evaluations of the credit continue. The ongoing
analysis may cause this estimate to change in che fucure and actual losses
resulting from this credic may differ materially from this inicial estimate.

Omega has 18 credit relationships with exposure individually greater than
$10.0 mitlion. The total outstanding loan exposure to these 18 commercial
customers at December 31, 2006 was §172.0 million. These loans ate all secured
with real estace, accounts receivable, invenrory or marketable collateral. Two of
the facilities required an allocation of the allowance for loan losses ar year-end,
including the previously mentioned $16.8 million credic as well as a $0.3
million allocation for a $15.8 million credi.

The activity for 2004 refleces che allowance recorded by Sun and
transferred to Omega for loans acquired in the acquisition. Subsequent to
the acquisition, Omega sold $67.0 million of lease financing loans acquired
from Sun and reclassified a portfolic of mobile home loans also acquired
from Sun totaling $22.5 million co loans held for sale, and reflected a charge-
off against che allowance for loan losses of $1.5 million, which is included
in personal and lease financing loans below, In addition, during the fourch
quarter 2004, Omega took a charge-off of $1.0 million {consisting of
$0.7 million of a commercial real estate charge-off and $0.3 million of com-
mercial business charge-off for a commercial loan which was subject to a
bankruptey liquidarien):

A summary of the transactions in the allowance for loan losses for the lasc five years follows (in thousands):

Balance of allowance—beginning of period...............ccoocciiie,

Loans charged off:

Commercial, financial and agricultural ........oooiiin i

Real estate—commercial
Real estate—mortgage .......ccooeeeee

Personal and lease finanCing 08NS .........covveicrverieiiciciiriiie e cvrear e,
Total ChargE-0HS ....ooeie it et e e

Recoveries of loans previously charged off:

Commercial, finangial and agricultural . ...t nrcntanresteareareanenes

Real estate—commercial ..
Real estate—mortgage ..............

Personal and fease finanCing 08NS .........covvviiviiiveeriniieriiiiite i
TOtAl TEBCOVRIIES.......cciiiiii i ie ittt e e i e ee e ie s te e et e ae e e e e e eeee e e s s e abeaaens

NEt ChargE-0ffS...vivii et e e eee e e
Provision {credit} for 10an 105SES .. ....iiieveiiiiiiiii e

Allowance acquired through bank purchase ....

Reclassification of off halance sheet liability ..............coooiiic i,
Allocation 10 assets Sold ... et

Balance of aliowance—end of Period, ......ccccoocriiiee i

Ratio of net charge-offs during period to average loans outstanding .................

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004 2003 2002

.................. $15.482 $15,644 310,569 $11,052 3$11,224

.................. 160 368 672 134 25

547 165 698 176 219

1,443 314 907 126 a8

................... 398 889 1,445 561 602

.................. 2,548 1,736 3,722 997 934

77 78 8 11 57

20 10 17 3 7

303 48 6 60 2

.................. 250 236 152 90 66

.................. 650 372 183 164 132

.................. 1,898 1,364 3,539 833 802

.................. 3,896 1,202 (300) 350 630

— — 9,505 — —

.................. — — (591) — —

.................. 136 — — — —

.................. $17,344 $15482 §15.644 $10,569 $11,052
.................. 0.16% 0.11% 0.38% 0.11% 0.10%
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Omega has certain loans in its porifolio that are considered o be
impaired in accordance with SFAS No. 114 as amended by SFAS No. 118, I
is cthe policy of the Corporation to recognize income on impaired loans on a
cash basis, only to the extent that it exceeds principal balance recovery.
Following is a sumnmary of impaired loan data as of the date of each balance
sheet presented.

2006 2005 2004

Impaired loans:
Recorded investment
at period end............
Impaired loan balance
for which there is a
related allowance ......
Amount of allowance
for impaired loans .....
Impaired loan balance
for which there is no
related allowance ...... — — —
Average recorded
investment ...............
Interest income
recognized {on a
cash basis) ........cecee

$20,272,000 $5,676,000 $2,475,000

20,272,000 5,676,000 2,475,000

6,677,538 1,217,000 755,000

21,866,767 4,933,000 1,597,000

1,189,000 138,000 55,000
8. BANK-OWNED LIFE INSURANCE

Omega holds bank-owned life insurance {BOLI), with a cash surrender
value of $76.3 million and $75.1 million at December 31, 2006 and 2003,
respectively. The cash surrender value on the BOLI increased by $1.2 mil-
lion, $2.3 million, and $1.6 million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
The increase in cash surrender value in 2006 was the result of $2.4 million
in earnings, recorded as non-interest income, offset by a death benefit payout
of $1.2 miilicn. The cash surrender value increases recorded in 2005 and
2004 were a result of earnings recorded as non-interest income. The policies
owned by Omega are with various insurance companies, The credic rating on
the policies varies annually based on the insurance company’s investment
portfolio recurns in their general fund and market conditions. The coverage

can be moved from any carrier with no penalties or surrender charges.

9. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT
Premises and equipment consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

Estimated
Useful Life 2006 2005
LAnd ...ooveeeeiiecerins e e — % 4760 §$ 5,781
Premises andg leasehold
improvements ...........coccvcuvenene 5-40 years 32,242 34,031
Furniture, computer software
and equipment........o.coeeeeeeenenn. 3-20 years 28,013 28,587
Construction in progress.............. — 363 508
65,378 68,907
Less: accumulated depreciation.... (34,517} (32,910}
Premises and equipment, net....... $ 30,861 % 35,997

Depreciation expense for continuing operations was $3.8 million, $3.2
million and $2.6 million for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Depreciation
expense for discontinued operations was $51,000, $107,000 and $27,000
for 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

38

10, TIME DEPQOSITS
Time deposits consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

2006 2005
Time deposits $100,000 or greater.................. $ 93,091 % 94,948
Other time depositS......coivi v s 450,856 467,124
$543,947 $562,072

Aggregare amount of scheduled maturities of time deposits as of
December 31, 2006 include the following (in thousands):

Time Deposits

$100,000
or Greater Other
Maturing in:

2007 o e $69,408 $327,157
7,430 51,459
3,454 26,439
8,435 26,968
4,218 17,964
146 869
$93,091 $450,856

11. BORROWINGS
Borrowings consist of the following (in thousands):

December 31,

2006 2005

Short-Term Borrowings:
Retail repurchase agreements ......cccocevvevvervnvnnenees §53,712  $65,553
Overmnight borrowing with Federal Home Lean

Bank, at fixed rate of 4.20% ......coocvviviineinnnns — 14,500
Note payable to Federal Home Loan Bank,

with fixed rate of 3.07% ..o 5,000 —
Overnight borrowing with another financial

institution with a fixed interest rate of 5.25%..... 3,400 —
Overnight borrowing with another financial

institution with a fixed interest rate of 4.38%..... — 5,000
Note payable to ancther financial institution

with a fixed interest rate of 2.84%........cccceeen 3,600 —
Note payabte to another financial institution

with a fixed interest rate of 2.42% .......cccvevrvinn — 3,600
Note payable to Federal Home Loan Bank,

with fixed rate of 2.65% ....ocovvereeieiiiiiiienienn, — 1,500

Total Short-Term Borrowings ............ccocoeen. $65,712  $90,153

Long-Term Debt:
Notes payable to Federal Home Loan Bank,

with fixed rates between 2.65% and 6.80% ...... $27,877 $32,732
Note payable to another financial institution

with a fixed interest rate of 2.47% ......ccoccvvrnenne — 3,590

Total Long-Term BOrrowings .........covvvveernrveeens $27,877 $36,322

ESOP Debt Guarantee ........ooooeiviieviereeric e $ 1,481 % 1,845

Omega has repurchase agreements with several of its depositors, under
which customers’ funds are invested daily into an interest bearing account.
The Corporation carries these funds as short-term debt. It is Omega’s policy
to have repurchase agreements collateralized 100% wich U.S. Government
securities. The interest rate paid on these funds is variable and subject to

change monthly.




The fixed rate short-term note payable to the Federal Home Loan Bank
as of December 31, 2005 in the amount of $5.0 million matured in January
2006 and was renewed at a fixed rate of 5.16% for a term of three years.

Long-term notes payable to the Federal Home Loan Bank have maturities
ranging from 2008 through 2019. Omega’s current rozal borrowing capacity
with the Federal Home Loan Bank of Pittsburgh is $67.0 million, with $32.9
million drawn as of December 31, 2006. With additional FHLB capital stock
purchases, Omega’s borrowing capacity could reach approximarely $565.7
million The Federal Home Loan Bank is a source of both short-term and
long-term funding. The Corporation must maintain sufficient qualifying col-
lateral, as defined, to secure all curstanding advances.

Omega has lines of credit esrablished with various financial inscicutions
for overnight funding needs. These lines provided a toral availability of
$63.5 million as of December 31, 2006 and $52.5 million as of December
31, 2003, with interest payable at approximately che daily federal funds
rate, Thete was $3.4 million drawn against these credit facilities as of
December 31, 2006 and $5.0 million as of December 31, 2005.

Omega also has securities and 1-4 family mortgages pledged at che
Federal Reserve Bank Discount Window in the amount of $18.9 million.
These overnight lines are typically only utilized by Omega as a last resorr as
it is normally priced at approximately 100 basis points over the Federal
Funds rate.

Omega guarantees debt incurred by the Employee Stock Ownership
Plan (ESOP). This loan carries a fixed rate of 5.90% through its marurity
date of july 1, 2010, and is collateralized by a mortgage on the Corporation’s
administration center (see Note 19).

12. JUNIOR SUBORDINATED DEBT AND
TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

On September 20, 2004, Omega formed Omega Financial Capital
Trust I (Capital Trust 1), Capital Trust [ was formed for che purpose of
issuing $36.0 million in Trust Preferred Securities chrough a pooled trust
preferred program. The Trust Preferred Securicies were issued and sold in
private placement offerings. The proceeds from the sale thereof were invested
in Junior Subordinated Deferrable [nterest Debentures issued by Omega
Financial Corporation. All proceeds from the sale of the Trust Preferred
Securities and the common securities issued by Capiral Trust [ are invested in
Junior Subordinated Debentures, which are the sole assets of the Capital
Trust I. Capital Trust | pays dividends on the Trust Preferred Securities at
the same rate as the distributions paid by Omega on the Junior Subordinaced
Debentures held by the Capital Trust 1. Capital Trust 1 provides Omega with
the option to defer payment of interest on the debentures for an aggregate of
20 consecutive quarcerly periods. If this option is used, Omega may not
declare or pay dividends on its common stock during any such period. The
Truse Preferred Securities are guaranteed by Omega pursuant to a guarantee
issued by Omega in favor of the Wilmington Trust as trustee for the trust.

With the Sun acquisition in 2004, Omega now owns Sun Bancorp
Sratutory Trust I (Sun Truse 1), a trust that was formed by Sun for che
purpose of issuing $16.5 million in Trusc Preferred Securities through a
similar pooled trust preferred program. These Trust Preferred Securities
were originally issued and sold in private placement offerings, wich the
proceeds from che sale invested in Junior Subordinated Deferrable Inrerest
Debenrures originally issued by Sun, All proceeds from the sale of the Trust
Preferred Securities and the common securiries issued by Sun Trust 1 are
invested in Junior Subordinated Debentures, which are the sole assets of che
Trust. Sun Trust I pays dividends on the Trust Preferred Securicies at che
same rate as the distributions paid by Omega on the Junior Subordinated

Debentures held by the Trust. Sun Trust I provides Omega with the option
to defer payment of interest on the debentures for an aggregate of up wo 10
consecutive semi-annual periods. If this option is used, Omega may not
declare or pay dividends on its common stock during any such period. The
Trust Preferred Securities are guaranteed by Omega pursuant to a guarantee
issued by Omega in favor of the 11.5. Bank as trustee for the trust.

Omega accounts for Capiral Trust 1 and Sun Trust I (collectively the
“Trusts") under the provisions of FIN 46. The Trusts are special purpose
trusts, formed for the issuance of Trust Preferred Securities to oucside
investors, and Omega does not absorb a majority of the expected losses ot
residual returns of the Trusts. The Trusts are not consclidated, and cherefore,
the Truse Preferred Securities are not included in the Corporacion’s
Consolidated Balance Sheet. The Junior Subordinated Debt obligations to
the special purpose trusts are presented as a separate category of long-term
debr on the Consolidated Balance Sheer. The equity investment in the
cemmon stock of the special purpose trusts is recognized as an investment
in unconsolidated subsidiaries on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

The Trust Preferred Securities and the Juniot Subordinated Debr asso-
ciated wirh Capital Trust 1 carry a fixed inrerest rate of 598% chrough
October 18, 2009 and a variable rate equal to LIBOR plus 2.19% thereafter.
The securities are redeemable at par at anytime afrer October 18, 2009.
Proceeds from the issuance of the junior Subordinated Debr were used to
fund che Sun Bancorp acquisition on Ocrober 1, 2004,

The Trust Preferred Securities and the Junior Subordinated Debt asso-
ciated with Sun Trust | carry a fixed interest rate of 8.64%. The securities
are redeernable at par at anycime after February 22, 2011, and ac a declining
premium annually of 105.10% to 100%.

The Federal Reserve Board currently allows bank holding companies o
include Trust Preferred Securities, up to a certain limit, in Tier 1 Capital.
The following cable shows Omega's Trust subsidiaries wich ourstanding Trust
Preferred Securities as of December 31, 2006 (in thousands):

As of December 31, 2006

Capital Trust | Sun Trust |
Trust preferred securities ...........coeeveeiiciann. $36,000 $16,500
Common SeCURties .........ccovvvvevevver s 1,114 511
Junior suberdinated debt ...........cooco i 37,114 19,079
Stated maturity date .................coorvienernns 10/18/34 2/22/31
Optional redemption date ................c......... 10/18/09 Annually
beginning
2/22/11
At various
redemption
prices
Rate . 5.98% until 8.64%
October 2009,
then LIBOR
plus 219
basis points

13. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Corporation has entered into a number of leasing arrangements
thar are classified as operacing leases, The operating leases are for several
branch locations, signs, automatic teller machines (ATM), ATM sites and
printing equipment. The majority of the branch location and ATM site leases
are renewable at the Corporation’s option. In addition, future rental pay-
ments on many of the branch and ATM site leases are subject to change in
refation to fluctuarions in the Consumer Price [ndex. Future minimum lease

commitments are based on current rental payments.
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The following is a summary of future minimum rental payments for

the next five years required under operating leases that have initial or

remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of one year as of December
31, 2006 (in thousands):

Years Ending December 31,

Rental expense charged to operations, net of sublease income, was $0.3
million in 2006, 2005 and 2004, which includes short-term cancelable leases.
Included in these amounts are nec rental income from discontinued opera-
tions of $0.1 million in 2006 and 200%, and net rencal expense of $.003
million in 2004.

14. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

During 2004, Omega acquired goodwill and additional intangible assets
through its acquisicion of Sun. Omega has finite-lived intangible assers capieal-
ized on its balance sheet pertaining to core deposit and customer relationships.
In 2004, Omega recorded preliminary estimates of fair values of assets
acquired, including core deposit intangibles and goodwill of $14.4 million and
$157.0 million, respectively, Omega completed its determination of the value
of the core deposit intangible in 2005. This revised valuation was lower chan
originally estimated by $6.5 million; accordingly the value of goodwill was
increased by $4.2 million. Additionally, other purchase accounting adjust-
ments recorded during 2005 and 2006 resulted in a decrease to goodwill of
$0.2 million. As part of the sale of Sentry Trust in 2006, goodwill was reduced
by $1.6 million (see Note 25). Goodwill carried on the balance sheer as of
December 31, 2006 was $159.4 million. Impairment testing for goodwill is
completed on at least an annual basis.

The original average weighted life of the finite-lived intangibles assets
was ten vears, and the remaining average weighted life as of December 31,
2006 was eight years. The estimates included in the valuation of the core
deposit intangible are generally consistent with the runoff experienced to date
on the acquired deposits. None of the intangible assets below were deemed to
be impaired as of December 31, 2006.

A summary of intangible assets at December 31 follows (in thousands):

2006 2005

Core deposit intangible:

Gross Carrying amount . ... ...covovvrveornivienreceeeiines $7,480 § 7,885

Less: Accumulated amortization................... 1,839 1,156

Net carrying amount ...........ccoevievinvinienienennnn, 5,641 6,729
Customer relationship intangibles:

Gross Carrying amount ........ccooeverieieenianieiininn, 1,200 2,700

Less: Accumulated amortization............coovvnn 245 307

MNet carrying amount ... 955 2,393
Trade name intangible with finite life:

Gross carrying amount ..........oeveceiinins — 36

Less: Accumulated amortization........ooeeeevicinins — 30

Net carrying amount ... e — &
Total finite-lived intangibles:

Gross Carmying amount .........c..ococevmiiinnnnnnones 8,680 10,621

Less: Accumulated amortization...........c.cceeennnn. 2,084 1,493

Net carrying amount ... 6,596 9,128
Trade name intangible with infinite life:

Gross Carrying amount ..o $ 130 $ 130
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Amortization expense for core deposits and ocher intangibles recognized
in non-interest expense included $1.0 million for che years ended December
31, 2006 and 2003, and $0.4 million for year ended December 31, 2004,
Intangible amortization expense projected for the succeeding five years is
$0.8 million for each year 2007 through 2011.

15. INCOME TAXES
"The components of income tax expense from continuing operations for
the chree years ended December 31, 2006 were (in thousands):

2006 2005 2004
Current tax BXPENSE ..o erieicice i $4,737 $3,755 $3,042
Deferred tax expense.........coocrvvvevvevrananns 965 2,458 2,315
Total taX eXPENSE....vvvveeieeieeeeeieereriierar e $5,702 $6,213 $5,357

Income rax expense related to realized securities gains, which are
included in continuing operations, was $0.1 million in 2006, $0.8 million in
20035, and $0.3 million in 2004.

The reasons for the differences berween the income rax expense and
the amount computed by applying the statutory federal income tax rate o

pre-tax earnings are as follows:
Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004
Federal tax at statutory rate........c...ccccvveene 35.0% 350% 35.0%
Tax exempt iNCOME .....oovvvviriici {4.2) (5.0) (5.6}
Bank-owned life insurance eamings ............. (3.2) (2.8 (2.5)
ESOP stock dividends (1.2) (1.1) {1.4)
Low income housing credits.......ocoovinnnns {4.2) (4.0) (1.0)
OhEr, MBL viiviceieeiees e et err e e e e (0.6) (0.8) (1.1}
EHECtiVE rate . uvveeieer v e 21.6% 21.3% 23.4%

Deductible temporary differences and taxable temporary differences
gave rise to a net deferred rax asset for Omega as of December 31, 2006 and
2005. The components giving rise to the net deferred tax asser are derailed

below (in thousands):
December 31,

2006 2005
Deferred Tax Assets
Loan 0SS FESEIVE ...o.vveeereeee e eeeacessrarenens $ 6,273 $ 5636
Deferred compensation .........cccovevceeeieicienn 1,780 1,885
Employee benefits ..........cooceivievienicicn 249 252
Intangible amortization.............cocciiniinnns 2,043 2,262
Unrealized net gains on securities .................... — 660
Low income housing investments..................... 615 450
State net operating loss carryforward ............... 2,464 1,081
Tax credit carryforwards...........coccocvnianiannennn 4,727 6,463
10711 1= TP 924 643
Total deferred tax assets ...oeeeicricevieenreriennnns 19,075 19,332
Allowance for deferred tax assets ........cccccccceenies (2,692) {1,081)
Net deferred tax asSets ......cccccviierrirmermnree e 16,383 18,251
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Depreciation ... ieceeceecnan (1,770) (2,044)
Unrealized net gains on securities .. (168) —
Purchase accounting adjustments ..... (1,849) (2,230)
Leases {net) (17) (11}
[0 12T SO S UPR T TTIN (78) (215)
Total deferred tax liabilities.................. (3,882} (4,500}
Allowance for deferred tax liabilities 32 —
Net deferred tax liabilities ............ccovcveviricniiininns {3,850} (4,500)
Net deferred tax asset included in other assets..... $12,533 $13,751




The tax credic carryforwards are comprised of general business credits
and alternative minimum tax credits. General business credics of $2.1 mil-
lion can carry forward 20 years and will expire between 2024 and 2026.
Alcernatrive minimum rax credics of $2.7 mitlion have an indefinite life.

Omega establishes a valuacion allowance when it is more likely than not
that the Corporation will not be able to realize the benefit of the deferred rax
assets, 1.¢,, when future deductibilicy is uncerrain. Periodically, the valuation
allowance is reviewed and adjusted based on management's assessments of
realizable deferred tax assets. Gross deferred tax assets as of December 31,
2006 and 2005 were reduced by a valuation allowance of §2.7 million and
&1.1 million, respectively, relaced to state income tax net operacing losses
generated, as utilization of these losses is not likely, The state net operating
loss carryforwards will expire in the years 2018 chrough 2026.

16. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Corporation is authorized to issue 5,000,000 shares of preferred
stock with a par value of $5.00 per share. The Board has the ability to fix the
voting, dividend, redemption and other rights of the preferred stock, which
can be issued in one or more series.

In 1990, there were 219,781 shares of Class A cumulative convertible
preferred stock issued to Omega’s Employee Stock Ownership Plan (ESQOP)
for a total of $5.0 million. The preferred stock was convertible into Omega’s
common stock at the rate of 1.575 common shares for one preferred share
in certain events. The preferred stock was restriceced to the ESOP and could
be redeemed by the Corporation at any time. Dividends on the preferred
stock were fixed at $1.80 per share per year, and were required to be paid
prior to any dividend payments on the common stock. The preferred stock
had preference in liquidation over the common stock in the amount of $22.75
per share, plus all dividend arrearages, prior to0 payments to common share-
holders. The holder of the preferred stock was entitled to 1.575 votes for each
share held. In 2003, the holder of the preferred stock converred it into
346,155 shares of common stock.

In March of 2004, the Board approved a share repurchase program
to begin immediately, authorizing management to buy back an addirional
10% of its common stock. Ac tha time, there were 8,483,950 common shares
ourstanding with 848,395 shares eligible to be repurchased, This program was
no longer in effect at December 31, 2004. While the program was in effect,
73,212 shares had been repurchased in conjunction with this program.

As a result of the acquisition of Sun Bancorp, Inc. on October 1, 2004,
Omega issued 4,117,116 shares of common stock, of which 1,659,545 were
from treasury.

In April of 2003, che Board approved a share repurchase program to
begin immediarely, authorizing management to buy back an additional
10% of its outstanding common stock, or 1,261,095 shares, During 2005,
management repurchased 67,069 shares under this program. This program
was no longer in effect at December 31, 2005.

On January 23, 2006, the Board of Directors of Omega Financial
Corporation approved a new share repurchase program authorizing the buy
back of up to 10% of Omega's outstanding common stock. At that time,
there were 12,604,477 common shares outstanding with 1,260,447 shares
eligible to be repurchased. As of December 31, 2006, 133,600 shares have
been repurchased in conjunction with this program, at an average cost of
$31.39 per share, The program will remain in effect uncil the 10% limit is
reached, however the Board of Directors may discontinue it at any time.

17. CALCULATION OF EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following table shows the calculation of earnings per share for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands, except per
share data):

2006 2005 2004
Numerator
Income from continuing aperations...  $20,745 $22,763 $17,086
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations ............c.coeeeeiieiinnnen (314) 112 (65)
Net Income.....coooceee e, $20,431 $22,875 $17,021
Denominator
Basic weighted-average shares
outstanding ..........coocveiveiieiin, 12,577 12,601 9,484
Dilutive potential shares from
stock-basked compensation....... 29 40 95
Potential Shares required for
contract settlement .................. 4 4 —_
Dilutive weighted-average
shares outstanding................... 12,610 12,645 9,579
Earnings per share—Basic
Income from continuing operations... $ 165 $ 1.81 % 1.80
Income (toss) from discentinued
OPErationS .....c.voveevmreeeerienienes (0.02) 0.0 (0.0
Net income M ..o $ 162 $ 18 % 179
Earnings per share—Diluted
Income from continuing operations... % 1656 $ 180 § 179
Income (loss) from discontinued
OPErationS ........oeveevieeeieeeeeieins (0.02) 0.01 {0.01)
Net Income M. $ 162 $ 181 % 178

W Totals may not sum due to rounding

Cerrain outstanding stock oprions as of the end of each period presented
were not included in the fully diluted earnings per share computation because
they would have been antidilutive. The number of stock optiens was 307,001,
404,275 and 231,118 oa December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, respectively.
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18. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Components of other comprehensive income (loss) consist of the following

(in thousands):
Year Ended December 31, 2006

Before Tax
Tax (Expense)  Net-of-Tax
Amount or Benefit Amaunt
Unreatized gains on available for
sale securities:
Unrealized holding gains arising
during the period ......ccoccveveereee $ 2,756 $ (964) $1,792
Less: reclassification adjustrment
for gains included in net income... (389) 136 (253)
Other comprehensive income.......... $ 2,367 % (828) $ 1,539

Year Ended December 31, 2005

Before Tax
Tax {Expense)  Net-of-Tax
Amount or Benefit Amount
Unrealized gains on available for
sale securities:
Unrealized hotding gains arising
during the period.........ccoovveeeennn. $(4,983) $1,744 $(3,239)
Less: reclassification adjustment
for gains included in net income... (2,327} 814 (1,5613)
Other comprehensive income .......... $(7.310) $2,559 $(4,752)

Year Ended December 31, 2004

Before Tax
Tax (Expense)  Net-of-Tax
Amagunt or Benefit Amaount
Unrealized gains on available for
sale securities:
Unrealized holding gains arising
during the period..........occceenennn $(1,626) $ 569 ${1,057)
Less: reclassification adjustment
for gains included in net income. .. (963) 337 (626}
Other comprehensive income ..........  $(2,589) $ 906 $(1,683)

The basis on which the amount reclassified out of accumulated other
comprehensive income into earnings was determined using the average

cost method.

19. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Omega Stock Compensation Plans

Omega has six stock-based compensation plans, the Employee Stock
Purchase Plan, the Stock Option Plan (1986) (the "1986 Plan"), the 1996
Employee Stock Option Plan (the “1996 Plan"}, the 2006 Equity Incentive
Plan {the “2006 Plan™), the Non-Employee Director Steck Option Plan
{1994) (the “1994 Plan") and the 2004 Stock Option Plan for Non-Employee
Directors (the “2004 Plan"). The 1996 Plan replaced the 1986 Plan pursuant
to which no options were issuable after 1996. The 2004 Plan replaced the
1994 Plan pursuant to which no options were issuable after 2004. The 2006
Plan replaced che 1996 Plan and the 2004 Plan. The 2006 Plan also autho-
rizes awards of stock, restricted stock, restricted stock units and other equity
awards. Awards under the 2006 Plan can also be made to Omega's directors.
As of December 31, 2006, no awards have been granced under the 2006
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Plan. Omega accounrs for these plans under APB Opinion No. 23, under
which no compensation cost has been recognized. Had compensation cost for
these plans been determined consistent with the fair value mechod under
SFAS No. 148, Omega’s net income and earnings per share would have been
reduced to the amounts disclosed in Note 1.

These computations were derived using the Black-Scholes option-
pricing model with che following weighted-average assumprions used
for options granted in 2005 and 2004. No options were granted by Omega
in 2006.

Employee
Employee Stock Director
Stock Option Stock
Purchase Pian Option
Plan (1996} Plan
Options Granted in 2005
Expected life of options .................... — 6 years 6 years
Risk-free interest rate.......c..ccccceerenn — 4.35% 4.35%
Expected volatility — 36.51% 35.51%
Expected dividend yield.................... — 3.39% 3.39%
Employee
Employee Stock Director
Stock QOption Stock
Purchase Plan Option
Plan (1996) Plan
Options Granted in 2004
Expected life of options 1 year 6 years 9 years
Risk-free interest rate....... 2.75% 3.63% 3.87%
Expected volatility............ 25.15% 34.56%  35.09%
Expected dividend yield 3.23% 3.23% 3.23%

The Employee Stock Purchase Plan (“ESPP") is administered by the
Compensation Commitcee ("Committee”) of the Omega Board of Directars
(“Board”), consisting of members who are not eligible to receive options
under the ESPP. The Committee is authorized to grant options to purchase
common stock of Omega (o all employees of Omega and its subsidiaries
who meet certain service requirements. The ESPP qualifies as a non-
compensatory plan under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code. All
options granred under the ESPP are immediately vested. For 27 months
following the date of the grant, options are exercisable at the lesser of 90% of
the fair market value of che shares on the date of grant or 90% of the
fair market value on the dare of exercise. After 27 months, the options are
exercisable at 90% of the fair marker value on the exercise date. Qurstanding
options ate scheduled to expire through December 31, 2009. 107,284 ESPP
options are ourscanding ar December 31, 2006 and have a current weighted-
average exercise price of $31.85 and a weighted-average remaining concractual
life of 2.24 years. All of these options are exercisable.

The 1986 Plan and the 1996 Plan {collectively, the “SOPs™) are admin-
istered by che Committee, whose members ate not eligible to receive options
under cthe SOPs. The Commictee determines, among other things, which
officers and key employees will receive options, the number of shares to be
subject to each oprion, the option price and the duracion of the option.
Options vest over one year and are exercisable at the fair market value of the
shares ar dace of grant. These options are scheduled to expire through
December 2015. The SOPs option ourstanding at December 31, 2006 have
exercise prices berween $18.78 and $51.64, with a weighted-average exercise
ptice of $32.94 and a weighted-average remaining contractual life of
4.5% years. 455,877 of these options are outstanding and exercisable.




The 1994 Plan and the 2004 Plan (collecrively the “Director Plans™)
are administered by the Board. Opcions are granted automatically each year
to non-employee directors of Omega. Options vest over one year and are
exercisable at the fair markee value of the shares ar the date of grant. These
options are scheduled to expire through December 19, 2015. Director Plans
options outstanding at December 31, 2006 have exercise prices between
$24.10 and $50.75, with a weighted-average exercise price of $32.31 and a
weighted-avetage remaining contractual life of 4 .89 years. 23,264 of these
options are exercisable; their weighted-average exercise price is $32.31.

Based on terms of the Merger Agreement wich Sun Bancorp, all options
outstanding from Sun’s plans were substituted with Omega oprions.
Conversion was made based upon the stock exchange ratio of (.664 shares of
Omega for 1 share of Sun. Option prices were converted using the same
racio. All oprions were converted as 100% vested on Ocrober 1, 2004, with
all remaining terms che same. A total of 257,511 shares were added to
Omega’s outstanding options as a result of this transaction.

A summary of the status of Omega’s six stock-based compensation plans as of December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, and changes during the years

ending on those dares is presented below:

2006

2005 2004

Weighted-Average

Weighted-Average Weighted-Average

Employee Stock Purchase Plan Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Outstanding at beginning of year 156,259 $31.82 216,042 $31.40 163,499 $32.42
Granted ..o —_ — — — 92,840 31.40
Acquired OpHONS....ooiivee e, — — — — 32,492 31.16
Exercised ........oovviiiiviaece e (31,179) 28.18 (35,479) 26.38 (48,778) 29.64
Forfeited ... (17,796) 30.81 (24,304) 29.91 (24,011) 28.98
Qutstanding at end of year...................... 107,284 31.85 156,259 31.82 216,042 31.40
Options exercisable at year-end ................... 107,284 156,259 216,042
Weighted-average fair vatue of
options granted during the year...........cc.....c..o. $— 5 — $ 7.95
2006 2005 2004
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Employee Stock Purchase Plan Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
QOutstanding at beginning of vear ...........ccoccoeee.. 601,460 $31.63 643,719 $31.49 444,981 $29.62
Granted ....oooiiviiiie e —_— — 24,500 29.79 59,260 37.41
Acquired options.........coceericien i —_ — — 182,887 33.61
EXBRCISEA ... vvviirine e irr e e {120,823) 25.93 (35,941) 21.08 (33,846} 25.55
Farfeited ... e et e (24,750) 35.31 (30,818) 39.42 (9,563) 39.53
Qutstanding at end of year...............coovvvveveen i 455,887 32.94 601,460 31.63 643,719 31.49
Options exercisable at year-end .............ccccooeeeen. 455,887 601,460 584,459
Weighted-average fair value of
options granted during the year..........ccce.o. $— $10.01 $10.33
2006 2005 2004
Weighted-Average Weighted-Average Weighted-Average
Director Stock Option Plans Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price Shares Exercise Price
Qutstanding at beginning of vear ............. 36,210 $32.20 65,171 $31.27 25,000 $29.71
Granted ..ccovvviini e — — 3,250 29.79 3,000 33.63
Acquired OptionS........coccov v 42,132 3L.11
[T for 171 [ PSSO (1,146) 24.63 (8,591) 23.44 (4,961) 23.44
Farfeltad .o (11,8000 25.38 (23,620 3293 —
Qutstanding at end of year..........coceeeevvrvvvcvianeen . 23,264 32.31 36,210 32.20 65,171 31.27
Options exercisable at year-end ............................ 23,264 36,210 62,171
Weighted-average fair value of
options granted during the year.........cocoovieineee.. $— $10.01 $10.53
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Omega Employee Stock Ownership Plan

Omega has an Employee Stock Ownership Plan ("ESOP”) for the
benefit of employees that meet certain age and service requirements. ESOP
transactions are accounted for under SOP 76-3, “Accounting Practices for
Cercain Employee Stock Ownership Plans.” As such, all ESOP shares are
considered ourstanding when calculating earnings per share and dividends
paid on ESOP shares are treated the same as those paid on Non-ESOP shares.
For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, expenses incurred
under this plan were $1.2 million, $1.4 million and $0.8 million, respec-
rively. The increase in expense in 2005 related co the inclusion of che former
employees in the ESOP plan during 2005. The level of annual contributions
is based upon a percentage of employee salary expease. Funds obtained
through these contributions are primarily used ro purchase Omega stock,
meet debt service or fund the cash portion of the plan. In 2006, 3,821 shares
of Omega stock were acquired at a cost of $0.1 miilion and $0.04 million
was applied to debt service. In 2005, 25,441 shares were acquired at a cost of
$0.8 million and $0.04 million was applied to debt service. In 2004,
$0.06 million was applied to debt service and no shares of Omega common
stock were acquired. At December 31, 2006 the ESOP held 798,908 shares
of Omega common stock, which included 346,155 shares from the conver-
sion of 219,781 shares of preferred stock. The converced shares are pledged to
secure the loan described in the next paragraph. Of the 346,155 shares of
leveraged stock, 285,824 shares have been allocated to participants of the
plan as of December 31, 2006, based upon principal repayment of the debt
outstanding. Fair value of the 60,331 unallocated shares was $1.9 million.
The ESOP is administered by a Board of Trustees and an Administrative
Committee appointed by the Board. All of the Trustees are officers, employ-
ees, or directors of Omega.

On July 1, 1990, the ESOP entered into a $5.0 million leveraged trans-
action for the purpose of acquiring 219,781 shares of convertible preferred
stock from the Corporation for $22.75 per share. The original term of the
loan was for cwenty years and carried a fixed interest rave of 10.65% for the
firse ten years. Thereafter, the ESOP had the option to take a fixed rate or
various variable rate options for the temaining term of the loan. Effective
January 1, 2003, this loan was refinanced ar a fixed rate of 5.90% through
its maturity date of July 1, 2010. The loan is collateralized by a morcgage on
the Corporation’s administration center and the Corporation’s guarantee.

In ordet to meer the future annual debt service of $0.5 million, which
includes principal and interest, the ESOP will receive dividends from 346,135

shares of common stock (which was converted from preferred stock in 2003)

and the remainder in contributions from the Corporation. In each of the years
2006, 2005 and 2004 the debt service required was $0.5 million, of which
30.1 million represented interest expense incurred by the ESOP. Outstanding
ESOP debt as of December 31, 2006 was $1.5 million. Scheduled principal
repayments on the ESOP debr are as follows (in thousands):

Defined Contribution Plan

Omega mainrains a defined contribution plan for eligible employees,
as defined. Employer contributions to the plan totaled $0.2 million in each
of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004.

When Sun Bancorp Inc. was acquired on October 1, 2004, a defined
contribution plan was in place for employees in that organization. This plan
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was maincained through December 31, 2004 and subsequently merged into
Omega’s existing plan as of January 1, 2005, Employer contributions to this
plan rotaled $0.1 million in 2004.

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

The Supplemental Executive Rerirement Plan (“SERP") is a non-
qualified executive benefit in which the Corporation agrees to pay certain
key executives for a specified period of time after resirement. This plan
was escablished in 2000 and replaced the former Executive Supplemenral
Income Plan. The present value of the supplemental retirement benefits to be
paid under the SERP program is being accrued over che estimated remaining
service period of the three officers designared to receive these benefits. Accrued
liabilities from the discontinued plan were transferred to the SERP, which is
included in Ocher Liabilities. At December 31, 2006 and 2005, the liability
for these future obligations was $3.1 million. For the years ended December
31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, $0.3 mitlion, $0.2 million and $0.3 million,
respectively, were charged to operations in connection with this program.

Supplemental Director Retirement Plan

With the Sun Bancorp acquisition, Omega assumed liabilicies to
provide supplemental payments to certain former directors of Guaranty Bank
and Steelcon Bank. Life insurance contracts are being used to fund this
supplemental payment to the former ditectors. Expense related to this
obligation was $0.03 millicn in 2006 and $0.05 million in 20035. The carry-
ing vabue of this future obligation included in Other Liabilities is $0.7 mil-
lion as of December 31, 2006 and 2005.

20. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

SFAS No. 107, "Disclosure abour Fair Value of Financial Instruments,”
tequires the Corporation to disclose the estimated fair value of its financial
instruments. The fair value disclosures are made based on relevant market
information for financial instruments with similar re-pricing characteristics
and credit risk and management assumptions. The estimared values do
not reflect any premium or discount that may be realized from offering
for sale ar one time the Corporation’s entire holdings of a particular finan-
cial instrument.

The following describes the estimated fair value of the Corporation’s
financial inscrumencs as well as the significant methods and assumptions
used to determine these estimated fair values.

Carrying values approximate fair value for cash and due from banks,
interest-bearing deposits, federal funds sold, interest receivable, demand
deposits, savings deposits, short-term borrowings, other interest bearing
liabilities and interest payable given.

Investment Securitier—The fair value of investment securities is deter-
mined by reference to quoted market prices or dealer quotes (see Note 3).

Commercial, Financial and Agricultural Loans, Real Eitate-Commercial
Loans and Real Estate-Constructian Loani—These loans are made on either a
floating, adjustable or fixed rate basis. The estimared fair value of these loans
is determined by discounting the future coneractual cash flows using rates at
which similar loans would be made to borrowers with similar credit ratings
and for the same remaining marturicy or repricing period. The discount raves
utilized for these loans are indexed to either the national prime rate or the
comparable U.S. Treasury rate. Loans discounted at the prime rate have a
spread of approximately 50 to 15 basis points at December 31, 2006 and a
spread of approximately 45 to 60 basis points at December 31, 2005. Loans
discounted using the U.S. Treasury rate carry a spread of 275 to 325 basis




points as of December 31, 2006 and 2 spread of approximately 265 basis
points ar December 31, 20035,

Real Estate Morigage Loans—This category is comprised primarily of
residential mortgages that are adjustable rate mortgages (ARMs) or fixed
rate moregages. The estimated fair value of these loans is arrived at by
discounting the future contractual cash flows, adjusted for prepayments,
at the current market race for these loans. Prepayments, or acceleration of
cash flows, are calculared ar speeds ac which a pool of loans with similar
characteristics would be expected to prepay. The rates ucilized for adjustable
rate mortgages are equivalenc to the U.S. Treasury rate for the same term
plus a spread of approximately 275 basis points as of December 31, 2006 and
273 basis points as of December 31, 2005. The market rate for fixed rate
mortgages was approximately 6.18% ac December 31, 2006 and 6.24% at
December 31, 2005.

Home Equity Loans—This category is comprised primarily of fixed rate
loans, but does include home equity lines of credic that have floating rates.
The fair value of the fixed rate loans is estimated by discounting the future
contractual cash flows using rates ar which similar loans would be made to
borrowers for the same remaining marturity. The discount rate utilized for
home equity installment loans is the current national market rate for new
mortgages plus a spread of 110 to 155 basis points as of December 31, 2006
and 0 to 50 basis peints as of December 31, 2005. Home equity lines of
credit are on a floating basis and approximate current matket races.

Persanal Loans and Lease Financing—This caregory is comprised pri-
marily of fixed rate loans, but does include personal lines of credit that
have floating rates. The fair value of the fixed rate loans is estimated by
discounting the future contractual cash flows. The discount factor for these

loans is the current national market race for a 48-month automobile loan
plus a spread of =75 to 100 basis points as of December 31, 2006 and a
spread of 15 to 230 basis points as of December 31, 2005. Personal lines of
credit are on a floating basis and approximate current market rates.

Fixed Rate Time Deposits—The estimarted fair value is determined by
discounting the contractual furure cash flows, using the rates currently
offered for deposits of similar remaining marturities. The rates urilized for
time deposits are equivalent to the U.S. Treasury race for the same term with
a spread of —145 to 5 basis points at December 31, 2006 and a spread of
—90 to —10 basis points at December 31, 2005.

ESOF Debr—The estimated fair value is determined by discounting the
contractual cash flows, using rates currently available to the Corporation for
debt with similar terms and remaining maturicies.

Junior Subordinated Debenture;—The estimated fair value is determined
by discounting the concracrual cash flows, using races currently offered
to the Corporation for debentures with similar terms and remaining
maturities.

Long-Term Debt—The fair value of long-term debt is determined by
discounting the contracrual cash flows at rares thar approximarce the current
FHLB borrowing rate for borrowings with similar terms and maturity. The
appropriate FHLB borrowing rates ranged from 5.43% to 5.53% at December
31, 2006 and 4.85% 0 5.01% ac December 31, 2005. The carrying amounts
of all other borrowings approximate fair value due to the short-term nature
of these instruments.

Standby Letters of Credit—The fair value is equal to che premium received
at inception of the guarantee.

Many of the fair value estimates presented are based upon the use of assumptions thac are inherently subjective in nacure. Changes in these assumptions

can significancly affect the estimates. In addition, the fair value escimates do not consider the potential income raxes or other expenses that would be incurred

in the actual sale of an asset or settlement of a liability. Management does not believe that the aggregate fair value information represents the rrue underlying

value of the Corporation,

Financial Instruments
{In thousands)

Loans (net of unearned interest):

Commercial, financial and agricuitural ...........cccociviniinee e

Real estate—commercial
Real estate—construction
Real estate—mortgage ...........coccovvevnveneenne
Home equity

o114 | PP UPERRR
Lease fINANCING ..o e e
Allowance fOr [0am 10SSBS ......c.. v e et re e sirbare e ereses e e asninnee

TOtA] I0BRIS .ot e er e nt e e e be e e eerenre e aeranes

Fixed rate time deposits .....coocieiiier e

ESOP debt ..o,
Junior subordinated debentures....

LONE-TEMM QBDE....eeiieiiiiiriie vt e e r e s nar e bsas e e e rrannne
Standby letters of credit ... e

Qutstanding loan commitments.

Unused [INes of Credit ... e e

December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Book Estimated Book Estimated

Value Fair Value Value Fair Value

................... $ 250,906 $ 241,356 § 271,162 $ 266,869
432,062 422,247 465,724 456,124

21,562 21,508 22,000 21,943

218,104 214,722 242 606 238,949

164,800 169,089 137,496 141,898

.................... 45,600 45,160 63,707 63,126
................... 19,358 19,228 12,160 12,079
................... (17,344) — (15,482) —
................... $1,135,048 $1,133,310 $1,199,373 $1,200,988
................... $ 530,558 § 529,027 §$ 549,174 § 545,021
1,481 1,355 1,845 1,587

56,193 58,679 56,692 59,825

.................... 27,877 27,635 36,322 36,008
................... — 161 — 139
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21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK
AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Corporation is a party to financial instruments with off-balance
sheet risk in che normal course of business ro meet the financing needs of ics
customers and to reduce its own exposute to fluctuations in tnterest rates.
These financial instruments may include commitments to extend credit,
financial guarantees, financial options and interest exchange agreements,
These instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit and interest
rate risk that are not recognized in the consolidated financial scarements.

Exposure to credit loss in the event of non-petformance by the other
party to the financial instrument for commitments to exrend credit and
financial guarantees written is represented by the contracrual notional
amount of those inscruments. The Corporation uses the same credit policies
in making these commitments as it does for on-balance sheet inscruments.
The Corporation controls the credic risk of its financial options and interest
exchange agreements through credit approvals, limits and monitoring proce-
dures; however, it does not generally require collateral for such financial
instruments since there is no principal credic risk.

The Corporation had outstanding loan origination commitments aggre-
garing $44.6 million and $45.9 million ar December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. In addition, the Corporation had $198.2 million and $215.7
million ourstanding in unused lines of credit commitments extended to its
customers at December 31, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Commitments to extend credir are agreements o lend to a customer as
long as there is no violation of any condition established in the contract.
Commitments generaily have fixed expiration dates or other rermination
clauses and may require paymenc of a fee. Since portions of the commirments
are expected to expire without being drawn upon, the rotal commitment
amounts do not necessarily represent future cash requitements. The Corpo-
ration evaluates each customer’s creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis.
The amount of collateral obtained by the Corporation upon extension of
credit is based on management’s credit evaluation of the counterparty.

Standby letters of credic are instrumencs issued by the Corporation thac
guarantee the beneficiary payment by the bank in che evenr of defaule by
the Corporarion's customes in the non-performance of an obligation or
service. Most standby letters of credit are extended for a one-year period. The
credit risk involved in issuing letcers of credit is essentially the same as cha:
involved in extending loan facilities to customers. The Corporation holds
collateral supporting those commitments for which collateral is deemed
necessary. At December 31, 2006 and 2003, standby letcers of credir issued
and ourstanding amounted to $29.9 million and $26.5 million, respectively.
The liability recorded in accordance wicth FIN 45 representing fair market
value of the standby letcers of credit ac December 31, 2006 and 2005 were
$0.2 million and $0.1 million, respectively.

Omega has a diversified loan porcfolio; however, at December 31, 2006,
there was one industry where concentration of credit equaled 10% or more of
total outstanding loans. Questanding loans in the real esrare rencal industey
totaled $152.3 million, or 13.2% of rotal ourstanding loans. Omega’s busi-
ness activities are geagraphically concentrated throughout central und north-
eastern Pennsylvania. A substantial portien of its debtors’ ability to honor
their obligations is dependent upon the economy in central and northeastern

Pennsylvania.
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22, RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Omega’s banks have granted loans to certain officers and directors of
Omega and irs subsidiaries and to their associates. These loans were made on
substantially the same terms, including interest rates and collateral, as those
prevailing ar che time for comparable transactions with unrelated persons,
and in the opinion of management, do not involve more than normal risk of
collection. The aggregate dollar amount of these loans was $9.1 million,
$199 million, and $19.2 million ar December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. During 2006, there were $2.8 million of new loans, repayments
totaled $11.7 million and loans removed for retired directors totaled $1.9
million. None of these loans were past due, in non-accrual starus or restruc-
tured at December 31, 2006.

23, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

In 2006, the Corporation renewcd a five-year agreement to obrain
data processing services from an ocutside service bureau. The agreement
provides for termination penalties if the Corporation cancels it prior to the
end of the commirment period. If the contrace had been canceled as of
December 31, 2006, termination penalties of approximately $11.3 million
would have been assessed.

The Corporation, from time to time, may be a defendanc in legal pro-
ceedings relating to the conducr of its banking business. Most of such legal
proceedings are a normal part of the banking business, and in management’s
opinion, the financial condition and results of operacions of the Corporation
would not be materially affecred by the outcome of such legal proceedings.
Currencly the Corporation does not have any macerial litigation.

24, REGULATORY MATTERS

The Corporation and its bank subsidiaries are subject to risk-based
capital standards by which all bank holding companies and banks are evalu-
ated in terms of capital adequacy. These regulacory capical requirements are
administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum
capital requirements can initiate cerrain mandatory and possibly addirional
diseretionary actions by regulators chae, if undertaken, could have a direct
material effect on the Corporation’s financial statements. Under capical ade-
quacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action,
the Corporation and its bank subsidiary must meet specific capital guidelines
that involve quantitative measures of the Corporation’s and bank subsidiary’s
assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance sheet items as calculaced under
regulatory accounting practices. The Corporation’s and bank subsidiary’s
capical amounts and classification are also subject to qualitative judgments
by the regulators aboutr components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quaantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital ade-
quacy require the Corporation and the bank subsidiary to each maintain
minimum amounts and ratios {set forch in the table below) of Total and Tier
I capital (as defined in the regulations) to risk-weighted assets (as defined),
and Tier | capital (as defined) to average assets (as defined). Management
believes, as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, chat Omega and its bank sub-
sidiary meec all capiral adequacy requirements to which they were subject.

As of December 31, 2006, the most recent notification from the regu-
latory banking agencies categorized Omega and its bank subsidiary as well
capitalized under the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action.
To be cacegorized as well capitalized Omega and its bank subsidiary must
maintain minimum Toral risk-based, Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage
eatios as set forch in the table. To the knowledge of management, there are
no conditions or events since these notificacions that have changed the insti-

tutions’ category.




The table below provides a comparison of Omega and its bank subsidiary’s risk-based capital ratios and leverage ratios to the minimum regulatory

requirermnents for the periods indicated {in thousands):

OMEGA FINANCIAL CORPORATION
As of December 31, 2006:

Total Capital (to Risk Weighted ASSEES)......ccciirieeiciiiiiiiiiere e
Tier 1 Capital {to Risk Weighted Assets)......cocoii i er e
Tier 1 Capital (to Average ASSEES) .....c.coociiiiiiiiiie e

As of December 31, 2005:

Total Capital (to Risk Weighted ASSetS).......cocccceiieiiiiiiieiice e e,
Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets).......ccoccocriiiiiiiiie e
Tier 1 Capital (to Average ASSEIS) ... v eemeee e

OMEGA BANK
As of December 31, 2006:

Total Capital {to Risk Weighted ASSELS).......ccoieriierr it

Tier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets).
Tier 1 Capital {to Average Assets) ............
As of December 31, 2005:

Total Capital (to Risk Weighted ASSets).........coooriici i

Fier 1 Capital (to Risk Weighted Assets)................

Tier 1 Capital (to Average ASSelS) ... e s

Cereain restrictions exist regarding che abilicy of Omega Bank co trans-
fer funds to Omega in the form of cash dividends, loans and advances.
Omega Bank is required to obtain the approval of the Comptroller of the
Currency to pay dividends in excess of carnings recained in the current year
plus retained net profits for the preceding two years.

Under Federal Reserve restrictions, Omega Bank is limited in the
amounrt it may lean to its affiliates, including Omega, At December 31,
2006, Omega Bank had an aggregare lending limit to affiliates of $31.4 mil-

lion and no amount was outstanding with Omega.

25. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On September 15, 2006, che Corporatcion completed the sale of Sentry
Trust Company, a non-depository trust company with approximately $450.0
million in assers under management. Proceeds from the sale were $4.9
million, and the Corporartion recognized a loss of $0.8 million from the sale,
net of rax, The results of Senery are reflected as discontinued operations in
the consolidared statements of income. The related assers and liabilities of
Sentry have been segregated as such on the consolidated balance sheet as of
December 31, 2005.

The following is a summary of che assers and liabilivies of discontinued
operations related to the sale of Sentry (in thousands):

September 15, December 31,

2006 2005
Assets:
Premise and equipment $2,343 $2,394
Goodwill ..oevviiieni e, 1,610 1,813
Other intangible..... 1,233 1,336
Other assets..........ccovcvveviieereeiiiereeeen. — (344}
Total @ssets ........ovevvvvvevienieviiviiieeeees $5,186 $4,599
Liabilities:
Other liabilities .......cocovevieieicec $ 348 $ 156
Total Habilities .......cocevveeeeiiee e v, $ 348 $ 156

Minimum
Requirement for
Capital Adequacy

Minimum Regulatory
Requirements to Be

Actual Purposes “Well Capitalized”

Amount Ratic Amount Ratio Amount Ratio

........ $227,266 189% $ 96,351 80% $120,438 10.0%
........ 212,370 17.6% 48,175 4.0% 72,263 6.0%
........ 212,370 12.3% 69,158 4.0% 86,447 5.0%
........ $219,125 17.0% $103,441 B8.0% $129,302 10.0%
........ 203,147 15.7% 51,721 4.0% 77,581 6.0%
........ 203,147 11.1% 73,135 4.0% 91,418 5.0%
........ $206,237 17.4% $ 94869 8B.0% $118,586 10.0%
191,341  16.1% 47,434  4.0% 71,152 6.0%

191,341 11.2% 68,184 4.0% 85,231 5.0%

........ $201,871 158% $102,032 8.0% $1272,540 10.0%
. 185,892 14.6% 51,016 4.0% 76,524 6.0%
........ 185,893 10.3% 72,259 4.0% 90,324 5.0%

The following is a summary of the income from discontinued operations
for years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in thousands).

2006 2005 2004

Other Income:

TrUSE FBES.....cvvi v ee e $1,606 3% 1,867 $408
tnvestment and insurance product sales.... 41 112 10
Other.ceveeieeie e 50 0 0
Total other iNCOMe .........ccovvvievierierieiannen 1,697 1,979 418
Other Expense:
Salaries and employee benefits ................ 585 1,173 350
Net occupancy expense 4 22 30
Equipment expense............ 21 49 12
Pennsylvania shares tax 81 84 0
Amortization of intangible assets.............. 102 160 40
Other. ... 216 410 86
Total other expense...........covevenininiiinnn e 1,009 1,898 518
income from discontinued operations

before taxes ..o vvveviceie e 688 a1 {100}
INCOME tax BXPENSE ....coovvveriereiricinneaaianns 242 (31 (35)

Income {loss) from discontinued

OPETALONS 1o oveeeevee e viri et se s sbraeemeen $ 446 % 112 % (65

The following is & summary of the cash flows from discontinued opera-

tions for 2006, 2005 and 2004 (in chousands).
2006 2005 2004

Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities...............o.o e
Net cash provided by (used in) investing

ACHVITIES ... 712 (65} (406)
Net cash provided by (used in)

financing activities ...............oevvvenienn

$ 206 323 $ (43)

(1,430) 600 449

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash

equivalents of discontinued operations....  $ (512) $512 $ —
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26. OMEGA FINANCIAL CORPORATION (PARENT COMPANY ONLY)

Financial information (in thousands):

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS

{Unaudited}

ASSETS:

Investrment in unconsolidated subsidiaries ...
Investment securities available for sale
Premises and equipment, net ................

BT BSEBES .. ..eeeeeeeeeeeteseeeseeseestrrtertemeemteateaseeeeeeeeeeaneaee e eneeabAaebaebaEEaEEab R R R Ean £ A e e e i i e ae e ae e s e ae e e e e s e e taeneenee s
Lo L VI P PP

LIABILITIES:

JUNIOr SUDOTOINALEO EDENIUIES. . i viivritinreeietiitt ittt s iass b sab sa s s s i s e s s an e an e e e e s s e s e enseeereereereeensbasnasransarnans

ESOP debt
Accounts payable and other liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES ...ee ettt tasrtts et et e et s s be e st e it e et £ e et b e e e s a e ae 40 e s £ e E e s n e e s e n R T

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY iittvitirirtrsrsieseeeeeimrteesassesaoneneas seass a4 ibsstsab b st 454 40s 23S 5 EE e e e bt 2 e s am s e e et e e e s e b e E e RS e a0
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY ..oooir it s e

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
{Unaudited}

INCOME:
Dividends from:
Bank subsidiaries..............
Non-bank subsidiaries ..........
Unconsolidated subsidiaries ..
Securities available for sale.......
Fees received from subsidiaries.
(00012 T Tote ) 21 - DR T TR T TR DO O U U PP PP PR PRSP PPN

TOTAL INCOME ..ot ee et et e e e et et r b et e e s b e aam b e e e ebE e s iabs 2ot sm b e et e e me e e s hbe b e s e et sEn e es saste s e e e e ea et me s e e ten e
EXPENSE:

Interest expense...........ooooviiieieenns

Amortization ...

Salaries and employee benefits....

TOTAL EXPENSE

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND EQUITY IN
UNDISTRIBUTED NET INCOME OF SUBSIDIARIES .. .ovie oottt ee e rcminsira st r e e rsar e s s ase st s s e
e e L LT ¢ = L 11 PP PPPP TSP PPPT

Equity in undistributed net income of SUBSIIANIES ...ovooooiiii
NET INCOME ..o oottt eeseossee et eee e e e ssstmae e ansseassbs s bt ante e s ran s Re et s e e am e s satbamt e st e sabamt b msemeie e bbbt aseaana s ranrrn
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December 31,

2006 2005
$ 4,883 $ 5,069
334,935 331,53%
37,927 37,297
1,625 1,625
548 968
4,309 4,506
548 80
$384,775 $381,084
$ 56,193 $ 56,692
1,481 1,845
1,890 4,057
59,564 62,594
325,211 318,490
$384,775 $381,084

Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

$18,116 $40461 $12,420
2,013 1,663 313
120 120 48

37 32 7

596 606 577

(1) 10 8
20,881 42,892 13,373
4,122 4,354 1,119
(597) (597} (203)
580 674 596

506 569 706
4611 5,000 2,218
16,270 37,892 11,155
(1,673) (1,793) (865)
17,943 39,685 12,020
2,488 (16,810) 5,001
$20,431 $22,875 $17,021




CONDENSED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{Unaudited)
Years Ended December 31,

2006 2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:
L L 1o 1L OUU PP OTTOP PRI $20,430 %$22875 $17,021

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization (370) (326) 119
Gain on sale of assets..........c........o, 1 {10) —
(Increase} decrease in tax receivable — — (288)
Decrease in interast and Other rBCEIVADIE ... ..ccov vt e e ettt e e e e s e st teaeee e s rnraeaaeeans (34) (73) 310
Increase (decrease) in taxes payable ... (2,155) (2,205) —
(Decrease) increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses (464) (490) (11,881)

(Increase) decrease in undistributed earnings of subsidiaries.. (2,488) 16,810 (5,001}

B L7 BT FTO L (U - OO ST (5,510) 13,706 (16,741}
Net cash provided by Operating aCtiVItIES ......coooiiiieeie e e e e et be e st e a s 14,920 36,581 280
Cash flows from investing activities:

L0 o o =y {0 = Lo 1714 TR VOO UPVPTOOTOUPPORt (30) (293) (128)
Sale of fixed assets and other assets...........cccoceveeeieiinnens 442 10 —
Net cash paid for acquisition of Sun Bancorp, Ing, .............. — — {43,023}
Investment in unconsolidated SUDSIAIANY .........vicrieierrr e — — (1,114}
Net cash provided by (used in) investing ACHVIHIES ... et e e 412 (283}  {44,265)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Issuance of demand NOLE PAYADIE ..............c.ooiiiiiii ettt e e e e e ettt e e e e e se bt ees e eeeeastmsbretee e e e s e ambrnreeeans — (10,0600} 10,000
Issuance of junior subordinated debt ... .. ... e — — 37,114
Issuance of long-term debt — (12,000 12,000
Principal payments made on debt.............ocooeiieeiie e — — (1,657}
DIVIBBAGAS PRI ....eveeeeieereeieieeiee et e cnieeeeeaeeeeerete e srsb e e s e e e reeemreeeseeeseeeeermneeeaans st ians (15,639} (15,651} {11,388
Net change in interest bearing liabilities... (4) 25 38
Capital contribution to subsidiary — — (2,453)
Tax benefit from preferred stock dividend and stock option activity 279 110 186
tssuance of COMIMON STOCK .......oocev it e 4,040 1,904 2427
ACQUISIEION OF TFBASUIY SEOCK. ... ittt e e et e e et v b ire st e e s bar s e e s easra s rabraennaaar (4,194) {1,864) (2,488}
Net cash used in fiNaNCING @CHVItIES ... ..o et b bbb e {15,618 (37,476) 43,779
Net (decrease) increase in cash and due frOm DANKS..........ovoiiiii i et re st e e e e s re bt eeerrerreees $ (186) % (1,178 % (206)
Cash and due from banks at BERINNING 6f PEMOD .oveivviiiiiiiieie st ree ettt $ 5069 & 6,247 § 6453
Cash and due from banks at end of PEHOT........oociiiiriiii e et r e s s rar e b s e e e e s e et sebrrareerreann 4,883 5,069 6,247
Net (decrease) increase in cash and due IO DANKS............oiuii it eeeee et eee et ene e e e eaaeeseeans $ (186) $(L,178) 3% (206)
[NCOMIE LAXES PRI 1orivvviiisrieireiiostsiisristsesviiesibebassts s st e b b s sae s sabs s e iate o1 sbe s se b b e s et e b e asba s sh s s e bt s e s bt et e arbbesarnaarbarnn $ 5650 % 375 % 3,620
3T (= (=51 o P 4,098 4,333 248
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27. QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)
The unaudited quarzerly results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 follow (in thousands, except per share data):

2006 Quarter Ended
March 31" June 30 September 30  December 31

Total interest income... $23,042 $23,690 $24,180 $23,875
Total INEEraSt BXPBNSE......ieiiiitiie et et e e i ie e ie e ie et s e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e araeaens 7,830 8,320 8,791 8,680
B INMEBIESE IMCOMIB. ..o it ceeet et e e e e e ettt e e e e s s e e b e eeeeeneiarbaeeeanesnnns 15,112 15,370 15,389 15,195
PrOViSION fOF 108N 10SSS ... . eveeieiieeieiieteerieseeeeeeitee e e e e s iasabeeeeaeee et seasrettesseeaeseasbmnseeeeeaearns 120 100 900 2,776
Income from Credit BCHVIEIES ........eereiee ettt ettt e e e e e e ee e eeeeneeees 14,992 15,270 14,489 12,419
Other income:

Service fees ........... 2,736 3,041 3,039 2,949

Securities gains.... 62 176 577 (426)

L0111 T ol 01 |- TR 3,873 3,474 3,545 5,840
Other expenses:

Salarias and DENEILS. ... e e e e 7,484 7,308 7,397 7,209

Net occupancy expense 1,105 1,083 1,019 1,111

Equipment expense............... 1,128 1,143 1,111 1,189

Data processing service 645 673 683 641

ONET BXPENSES ... ctieeiiais it betie st e s r s e et bt e b e sl bbb e et e e s bt e s ra b ae s s E e b e 4,529 4,820 4,336 4,995
INCOME DEFOIE INCOME LBXES. ..iuviiiiiisiistirtirririrint st et e s e i i i s e s re s ae s s s e s s e s aeaeeeeneeneans 6,772 6,934 7,104 5,637
IMCOMIE £BX BXPEISE L.uvuiiiiirirriariies e sestrertssssscesrnerrssseanr s saenrsmsensaaeennn e sastastamsansserans 1,466 1,568 1,638 1,030
Net income from continuing Operations ...........coiviivier e 5,306 5,366 5,466 4,607
Discontinued operations:

Income (loss) from discontinued operations, net of tax ... 37 125 284 —

Loss on disposal of discontinued operations, net of tax.........coccvevieiiciin e — (148) {393) (221)

Income ({loss) from discontinued operations..............ccccciiiii 37 2l (109) (221)
BT I COMIE ..ottt bttt et r s cat et rab st st st st 10 s s ss s s a e e e s e n e e e e e v e e s e e e e e naenranaes $ 5,343 $ 5,345 $ 5,357 $ 4,386
Basic earnings per Share' ... $ 042 $ 043 $ 043 $ 035
Diluted earmings PEF SNATE .. ... ...t e e e e e e e n e reerees 0.42 0.42 0.43 0.35

2005 Quarter Ended
March 317 June 30  September 30 December 31%

Total INEBIESE INCOME. ... ciiiiiiiiiit it i et e b bbb e sre s n e e e e e e e n e e ner e eas $22,072 $22,639 $23,150 $23,314
Total interest expense 6,830 7,289 7,541 7,845
NEt MBSt INCOMIB.. v i et rrr i rr e s s ae e e nr e s s s e s bamaab s ras 15,242 15,350 15,609 15,469
Provision fOr 108N J0SSS ......ciiviiirii i rrar s s s se s s it e s s serrrn s s e e ee s s sesebae it s e e e anraes 142 180 290 590
INCOMIE F1OM CrEGit BCLVIEIES oivviriiriiriiriirimrisiiint s irs i irs s e s s v e e e aeaaeaeeenaaeaaeeaneans 15,100 15,170 15,319 14,879
Other income:

BTV CR FBES ..eieeie e ittt 2,452 2,653 2,741 2,878

Securities gains ... 988 315 134 656

01T ATy Vo 1T SRS 4,453 3,724 3,499 3,396
Other expenses:

Salaries and DeRETitS. .. ...t e e 7,195 7,324 7,527 7,335

Net occupancy expense 1,073 1,029 1,003 1,102

EQUIDMIBNT B PSR .. ..\etiitiiit et i e e e e e e e et e e reetaeta et aetae st et rasratratsberbentententres 1,078 1,019 1,027 1,071

Data processing service 626 621 632 642

(01T LT 1 SO 4,404 5,092 4,726 4,856
INCOME DEFGIE IMCOME LBXES. .. uiiiiiiierieriirierirtitirrt st st st s s s s s s v e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e e an e 8,617 6,777 6,778 6,803
IMCOIME LAX BXPEIMSE t.uvuiriirrrsrisvirerresissaerarerrnsrsasassne i seseastre e saraeneamebssaesastiiiasssesambatsessans 2,040 1,343 1,388 1,442
Net income from COntiNUINE OPEIALIONS ... . e et ees et e 6,577 5,434 5,390 5,361
Discontinued operaticns:
Income (loss) from discontinued operaticns, net of tax — (53) 175 )]
Income (loss) from discontinued operatiens — (53) 175 )]
NEE INICOMIB ..ot eeee ettt e e e et e e e e et et e e e e e s sasaetaa s ea e nadbesesta st e s nasratrasetenesrannrnes $ 6,577 $ 5,381 $ 5,565 $ 5,352
Basic earnings per share'? $ 043 $ 044 $ 043
Diluted earnings per share ¢.43 0.44 0.42

I Amopunts have been reclassified from amounts previously presenied in prder to reflect discontinued
operations.
2 Totals may not sum due to rounding,

50




Omega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Common Stock Market Prices and Dividends

The common stock of Omega Financial Corporacion is listed an the Nasdaq Global Select Market under the symbol OMEF. As of December 31, 2006,

the number of shareholders of record of the Corporation’s common stock was 4,194,

The following table sets forch, for the periods indicated the high and low sale prices and dividends declared:

2006 2005
Dividends Dividends
Quarter Ended High Low Declared High Low Declared
LT e O SRR RU O URPURRTURIOt $34.21 %27.88 $0.31 $34.50 %$29.40 $0.31
JURE 30 e ettt b e e e e mt e e s bees e benan e arres 34.10 28.19 0.31 31.54 27.05 0.31
SEPLEMBEL 30 1ttt et et e e e e nar e e ea bt e s anraena rarraes 32.38 28.12 0.31 33.50 26.55 0.31
DaCeMBEr 31 oottt e e bt e s tt e e e eeaaa s re e 33.50 29.48 0.31 30.94 25,42 0.31

While the Corporation expects to continue its policy of regular quarteely dividend paymencs, no assurance of furure dividend payments can be given.

Fugure dividend payments will depend upon maintenance of a strong financial condition, future earnings and capital, regulatory requirements and compli-

ance wich Trust Preferred Securities agreements. See Notes 12 and 24 of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,

Stock Performance Graph

The following graph illuscraces the five-year cumulative cotal return for Omega’s Common Stock as compared to The NASDAQ Stock Marker Composite

Marker Index and the Omega Peer Group (described below), assuming an investment of $100 in each on December 31, 2001 and che reinvescment of

all dividends.
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Corporate Information

INVESTMENT CONSIDERATIONS

In analyzing whether to make, or to continue, an invescment in Omega
Financial Corporation, investors should consider, among other factors, the
information contained in this Annual Report and risk factors and other
information more fully described in Omega’s Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2006, a copy of which can be obrained
as described to the right.

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT
Registrar and Transfer Company

10 Commerce Drive

Cranford, NJ 07016-3572

Telephone: 800-368-5948

Web site: www.rtco.com

E-mail: info@rtco.com

Stockholders of record may access their accounts via che Internet co
review account holdings and transaction history chrough Registrar and
Transfer Company’s web site: www.rtco.com.

*Source: SNL Financial LC, Charlottesville, YA. Used with permission. All rights reserved,

*Omega Financial Peer Group consists of commercial banks headquartered in Pennsylvania with total
assets between $I-85 biltion. The Peer Group was compiled by SNL Financial and consists of & banking
instititions: Citizens & Northern Corporation, Community Banks, Inc., First National Cemmunity
Bancorp, inc., Harleysvitle National Corporation, Leesport Financial Corporation, Pennsylvania
Commerce Bancorp, Inc Royaf Bancshares of Pennsylvania, Inc., S&T Bancarp, Inc. and Univest
Corporation of Pennsylvania. 21 1t belit that the Peer Group sefected provides a meaningfuf
comparison because il represents a group of banking institutions that have similar characteristics as
Omega and cperate within the seme geographic area as Omega.

INFORMATION AVAILABILITY AND ANNUAL REPORT
ON FORM 10-K

Information about the Company’s financial performance may be found at
www.omegafinancial.com. Earnings releases, dividend announcemenrs and
other news releases are typically available at this sice within ten minures of issu-
ance. Shareholders wishing to receive e-mail notification each time a news
release or corporate event has been posted may arrange to do so by visiting
the web site and following the inscructions listed under "E-mail Notification,”

All reports filed electronically by Omega Financial Corporation wich
the United States Securiries and Exchange Commission (SEC), including the
Annual Report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q), and current
reports on Form 8-K, as well as any amendments to chose reports, are also
accessible at no cost on the SEC's web site at www.sec.gov.

Additionally, a copy of the Corporation’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the year ended December 31, 2006 will be supplied without
charge (except for exhibits) upon written request. Please direct all
inquiries 10 Mr. David S. Runk, Secretary, 366 Walker Drive, State
College, PA 16801.

ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS
The Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Omega Financial Corporation
will be held at 10:00 a.m., Monday, April 23, 2007 at Ramada Inn,

1450 South Acherron Street, State Callege, PA. 5
1
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QOmega Financial Corporation and Subsidiaries

Omega Financial Corporation

BOARD OF DIRECTQORS
Bavid B. Lee
Chairman

Carl H. Baxter
President and ownes.
Baxter Machine Producrs, Inc.

Maureen M. Bufalino

Senior Vice President and Regional
President, Consultant

Omega Bank

QFFICERS

David B. Lee

Chairman

Daonita R. Koval
Pretidens and Chief Executive Officer

Omega Bank
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

David B, Lee, Chasrrtan
Carl H. Baxter
Maureen M, Bufalino
Rodney L. Fletcher

OFFICERS

David B. Lee
Chairman

Doniza R. Koval
President and Chief Executive Officer

Daniel L. Warfel, CPA
Executive Vice President, Chief Financial Officer

Philip E. Gingerich
Self-employed Real Estare Appratser
and Consaltant. Retired

Jodi L. Green

Shareholder and Direcor

Seligman, Friedman & Company, P.C.
Certified Public Accountanss and Consultants

Robert A. Hormell

rleséstant Direcror of Susquebanna Economic
Development Association— Council of
Governments {(SEDA-COG)

Daniel L. Warfel, CPA
Executive Vice President und

Chief Financial Gfficer

David S. Runk
Executive Vice President

Allen E. Gibboney, Esq.
Philip E. Gingerich
Jodi L. Green

Robere A. Hormell

David 8. Runk
Fxecntive Vice Prevident, Chisf Operating Qfficer

Maureen M. Bufalino
Regional Presidens, Wilkes-Barre Region

Bruce R, Erb, CFP, CTFA
Wealth Management President

MID-PENN INSURANCE ASSOCIATES, INC.

Daniel R. Geise, Prestdent
Christopher J. Fellon, Vice President

BANK CAPITAL SERVICES, SUBSIDIARY OF OMEGA BANK

Gary P. Cook, Presiden:

Corporate Headquarters
Omega Financial Corporation
366 Walker Drive
State College, PA 16801
800-494-1810
814-231-7680
OmegaFinancial.com
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Donira R. Koval
Prexident and Chief Executive Officer

Stephen M. Krentzman
Presidens and owner,

Joe Krenszman & Son, Inc.
Scrap Processor and Broker

D. Stephen Martz
Retired Officer, Omega Financial Corposation

Stanton R. Sheecz
Presidens and C.E.O.
Sheeiz, Inc.

Retail Convenience Staves

Walter Kay
Chief Infarmation Officer

Teresa M. Ciambotti, CFA
Sentor Vice President. Corporate Contraller
and Directar of Investor Relations

Frederick J. Kissinger
Donita R. Kaval
Stephen M. Krentzman
D. Stephen Marsz

Byron Mertz, 111
Regional President, Susquebanna Valley Region

John R. Franks, Jr.

Executive Vice President, Branch Adminisiration

Thomas Bixlet
Senior Vice Presidens, Commevcial Lending

Rober: A. Szeyller

Retired Managing Partner,
Pennsylvania Financial Group, Inc.
Pension and Insuvance Consulting Firm

Dennis Van Benchuysen
President and owner,
The Colonial Furniture Company

Byron Mertz, 111

Semior Vice President

David N. Thiel

Senior Vice President

Seanron R. Sheetz
Robert A. Szeyller

Dennis Van Benthuysen

Teresa M. Ciambortti, CFA

Semior Vice President, Corporate Controfler

Gary P. Cook
Bank Capital Services President

David N. Thiel

Senior Vice President

OMEGA FINANCIAL MORTGAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC*

Steve DiPangrazio, Vice Presidens

¥jolnt ventute, not a subsidiary

Investor Informacion

Teresa Ciambortti, Senior Vice President

Directar of Investor Relations
366 Walker Drive

State College, PA 16801
800-494-1810

814-231-6401

tciambortti@omet.com
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